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Presson, Scott M. -(ﬁDG?ONﬁIEﬁH!NCGDPHP)

From: P f, Scoft M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: T . April 14, 2011 11:00 AM
To: _ Thomton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S.
: NDIEHNCCDPHP)
Ge: Studer, Craig (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPH#P), Robison, Valerie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY,;
Gobch, Barbara (CDC/IONDIEH/NCCDPHPY); Baa[ey. William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FYI - fluoridation in Atlanta

The issue of fluoridation and impact on minority populations has arisen in Atlanta. Let's meet to discuss. Is later this
afternoon a possibility?

http:/Aweww2 fluoridealert org/Alert/United-States/Georgia/Atlanta-Civil-Rights-Leaders-Call-for-Halt-to-Water-Fluoridation

http./iwholefoodusa. wordpress.com/2011/04/1 8/atlanta-civii-righis-leaders-cali-for-hait-to-water-fluoridation/

Scott M. Presson, DDS, MPH
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject:
l.ocation:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Per Scott's Request:

CWF Impact on Minority Populations
TBD

Fri 4/15/2011 9:00 AM
Fri 4/15/2011 10:00 AM
Tentative

{none)
Not yet responded

Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) .

Beliran, Eugenio D. (CDC/IONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Goach, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP),
Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Eke, Paul . {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP),
Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Studer, Craig (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY),
Orgain, Linda S, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY); Robison, Valerie {CDC/ONDIEH/INCCDPHP)

The issue of flucridation and impact on minerity populations has arisen in Atlanta.

http://www2 fluoridealert.org/Alert/t nited-States/Georgia/Atlanta-Civil-Rights-1 eaders-Cali-for-Hait-to-Water-Fluoridation

hitp://wholefoodusa.wordpress.com/2011/04/1 3/aflanta-civil-rig his-eaders-call-for-halt-to-water-fluoridation/
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Albuguerque, Melissa (CDC/ONDiEH/NCCD&HP)

From; Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEM/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11;30 AM

To: Presson, Scott M, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Cc: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Fw: FYI - fluoridation in Atlanta
Importance: _ High

Eugenio is SME on fluorcsis and lead author on the 2005 surveiliance summary that reported R/E differences. His input
is important. Can you re-send the invite to include him?

Thanks,
BG

From: Presson, Scott M. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:00 AM

To: Thorntan-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda 5. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Studer, Craig (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)

Subject: FYI - fluoridation in Atlanta

The issue of filuoridation and impact on minotity populations has arisen in Atlanta. Let's meet to discuss. s later this
afternoon a possibility? :

nttp: Mreaw?2 flucridealert. org/Alert/U nited-States/Georgial/Atlanta-Civil-Righis-Leaders-Call-for-Halt-to-VWater-Fluoridation

http:/fwholefoodusa.wordpress.com/2011/04/1 3/atlanta-civil-riahts-leaders-cail-for-hali-to-water-flugridation/

Scott M. Presson, DDS, MPH
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Albuquerque, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:35 AM

Ton Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Cc: Studer, Craig (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP),

Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Beltran, Eugenio D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)
Subject: RE: FYI - fluoridation in Atlanta

Thank you Scott for sharing this information. | would agree that there does need to be a dialogue about the issues raised
in the links iisted below. | would also include Fugenio in this discussion. {t may be better to schedule a discussion
tomorrow morning, there are a few people that have scheduled commitments this afterncon. Eugenio is avaitable
tomorrow morning. | will follow-up with others to determine their availability.

Thanks, Gina

From: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:00 AM

To: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Studer, Craig (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FYI - fluoridation in Atlanta

The issue of fluoridation and impact on minority populations has arisen in Atianta. Let's meet to discuss. |s later this
afternoon a possibility?

hitp:www?2 flucrideatert org/Alert/U nited-States/Georaia/Atlania-Civi-Rights-Leaders-Call-for-Halt-to-Water-Fluoridation

hitp://iwholefoodusa.wordpress.com/2011/04/1 3/atlanta-civil-rights-leaders-cail-for-halt-to-water-flugridation/

Scott M. Presson, DDS, MIPH
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Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 1:20 PM

To: Beltran, Eugenio D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: FY! - fluoridation in Atlanta

Eugenio,

Barbara and Gina asked that { send you these links below. Gina is setting up & meeting to discuss Friday AM.

Scott

From: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) -

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:00 AM

To: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Studer, Craig (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FYI - fluoridation in Atlanta '

The issue of fluoridation and impact on minority populations has arisen in Atlanta. Let's meet 10 discuss. Is later this
afternoon a possibility?

hitp:/Awww?. fliuoridealert. arafAlert/United-States/GeorgialAtlanta-Civil-Rights-L eaders-Call-for-Halt-to-Water-Flugridation

hitp:/iwholefoodusa.wordpress.com/2011/04/1 3/atlanta-civik-rights-leaders-call-for-halt-ta-water-fluoridation/

Scott M. Presson, DDS, MPH
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Albuquerque, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: CWF Impact on Minority Populations
Lecation: TBD

Start: Fri 4/15/2011 9:00 AM

End: Fri 4/15/2011 10:00 AM

Show Time As; Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

When: Friday, April 15, 2011 9:00 AM-10:00 AM {GMT-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada).
Where: TBD

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

[EEVE FWE TN PNL L LV FVE N PN 3

Calt my cell phone if you want me to call you {b)6) [his mesting is optional.

----- Original Appointment-----

From: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:42 AM

To: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Beltran, Eugenio D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/CNDIEH/NCCDPHP); Eke, Paul I. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey,
William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Studer, Craig (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Robison, Valerie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: CWF Impact on Minority Populations ' :

When: Friday, April 15, 2011 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada).

Where: TBD

Per Scott's Request:

The issue of fluoridation and impact on minority populations has arisen in Atianta.

htto:wawz.fiuor‘ldea!ert.o'r'q!AIer_vU‘nited~8tatesf(3eorqia’:‘Atianrta—CiviI~R‘|qhts-LeaderS«Calt-for-Hatt—to-Water-FluorEdation

htto:/wholefoodusa wordpress, com/2011/04/1 3/atlanta-civil-righis-leaders-call-for-hali-to-water-fluoridation/
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fmlbuquerque, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

T T TR Y
Subject:  FW: CWF Impact on Minority Populations
Location: TBD
Start: Fri 4/15/2011 9:.00 AM
End: Fri 4/15/2011 10:00 AM
Show Time As: - Tentative
Recurrence: {none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Thornten-Evans, Gina (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

When: Friday, April 15, 2011 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada).
Where:- TBD

Note: The GMT offset above does not refiect daylight saving time adjustments.

A v 3 s R T K e O

Susan,

Let me know if you want to join this call at 9 am on Friday?
} will be in the office for the call.

BG

----- Criginal Appointment-----

From: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIER/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:42 AM.

To: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Beltran, Eugenio D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY);. Eke, Paul I. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey,
William {(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP); Studer, Craig (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Robison, Valerie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: CWF Impact on Minotity Populations

When: Friday, April 15, 2011 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: TBD '

Per Scott's Request:

The issue of fluoridation and impact on minority populations has afisen in Atlanta.

http:ﬁwwwz.f!uoridealert,orquIerUUnited-States;‘Geo;d]aiAtlanta-Civii-Riqhts~Leaders-Caii-for—HaItnto—Water-Fiuoridation
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http://wholefoodusa. wordpress comi2011/04/1 dlatlanta-civil-rights-leaders-cajl-for-ha lt-to-water-fluoridation/
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Albuquerque, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: CWF Impact on Minerity Populations

Location: TBD

Start; Fri 4/15/2011 2:00 AM

End: ' _ Fri 4/15/2011 10:00 AM

Show Time As: ' Tentative

Recurrence: (none}

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)

Required Attendees: Beltran, Fugenio D, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Gooch, Barbara

(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY; Presson, Scott M, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY); Eke, Paul 1.
(CDC/ONBIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William ({CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Studer, Craig
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP). ' '

When: Friday, April 15, 2011 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada).
Where: TBD '

Note: The GMT offset above does not refiect daylight saving time adjustments.

E NS FVE PNT VY PNE PV TYE VT RNE

Par Scott's Request:

The issue of fluoridation and impact on minority populations has arisen in Atlanta.

http: /www? flucridealert org/AlertUnited-States/Georgia/Atlanta-Civil-Rights-Leaders-Cali-for-Halt-to-Water-Fluoridation

hitp:/fwholefoodusa wordpress.com/2011/04/1 3/atlanta-civik-rig hts-leaders-call-for-hatt-to-water-fluoridation/
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Albuguerque, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: CWF Impact ocn Minority Populations
Location: TBD '

Start: Fri 4/15/2011 %00 AM

End: Fri 4/15/2011 10:00 AM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence; {none}

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Tharnton-Evans; Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Susan,

I'm not sure if you can join the conversation tomorrow morning. Let me know if you ¢can and I will link you in. I'm
wondering about the changes in both dental caries and fluorosis among African American children/adolescents from the
1970 - 80s to the current NHANES. Actually

--—-0Original Appointment----~

From: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:42 AM

To: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Beltran, Eugenio D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Gooch, Barbara
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Eke, Paul 1. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey,
William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Studer, Craig (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Robison, Valerie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

.Subject: CWF impact on Minority Populations

When: Friday, April 15, 2011 5:00 AM-10:00 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: TBD

Per Scoft's Request:

The issue of fluoridation and impact on minority pepuiations has arisen in Atlanta.

hitp://www?2 fluoridealert ora/Alert/United-States/Georgla/Atlanta-Civil-Rights-L eaders-Call-for-Hali-to-Water-Fluoridation

http./iwholefoodusa werdpress.com/2011/04/1 3fatianta-civik-rightsteaders-call-for-halt-to-water-fluoridation/
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Gooch, Barbara (CDC/QNDIEH/NCCDPHP)

 Subject:
‘;;ocation:

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

Thornton-Evans, Gina {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDFHP)

Beltran, Eugenio D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP),
Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Eke, Paul \. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP),
Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIER/NCCDPHP); Studer, Craig (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP),
Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie (CDC/ONDIER/NCCDPHP)

The issue of fluoridation and impact on minority populations has arisen in Atianta,

wp:ffwww?2 fluoridealert.org/Alert/United-Siates/Georgia/Atlanta-Civil-Riahts-Leaders-Call-for-Halt-te-Water-Fluoridation

http:/fAwholefoodusa. wordpress.com/2011/04/1 3/atlanta-civil-tights-leaders-call-for-hal-to-water-fluoridation/
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Kurt Ferré b ){6)

Sent; Thursday, Apri

To: Jane McGiniey; Baﬂey. Wliiiam {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Ce: Raquel Bournhonesque; Mel Rader

Subject: Atlanta Civil Rights Leaders Call for Halt to' Water Fluaridation | Journal of Living Food and
' Healing

Jane, Bill,

Well, ! never expebted to see an arficle such as this below, aspecially from Andrew Young. You've probably received this
link already, but | just wanted to be sure.

It was nice seeing both of you in Pittsburgh. Flight hame from Chicago was uneventful other than being 2 hours delayed
out of O'Hare. :

Jane: You mentioned that you have a slide comparing the costs of fluoridation vs. the combined cost of
foothbrush/toothpaste, and application of fluoride varnish in any given year.

Would you please send me that slide?
Thanks,

Kurt
hitp://wholefoodusa. wordnress com/201 1/04f 13/atlanta~-civil-rights-leaders-call-for-hali-to-waier-flucridation/
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P 1yp g1a
maybe a page or tWO explanatlon of what types of programs you are- discussmg and how you arrived at the numbers

i wwiy, kh: g documents/200Ulsep/Ol/chhltasedgw:ck—countv kansas-

Maﬁagcr F %qoridcliaon andg E"re\reiwé Health Actfvities
Coungil on Access, Pravention and Interprofessional Relations
312.440.2862

&merican Sentat Asscciation 211 k. Chicago Ave. Chicagoe. L 80611 www.ada.org

From. Kurl: Ferré mazlbo b))
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 12:27 PM
To: McGinley, Jane; Bill Bailey

Cc: Raquel Bournhonesque; Mel Rader
Subject: Atlanta Civil Rights Leaders Call for Halt to Water Fluoridation | Journal of Living Food and Healing

Jane, Biil,_

Well, | never expected to see an article such as this below, especially from Andrew Young. You've probably received this
link already, but | just wanted {o be sure.

It was nice seeing both of you in Pittsburgh. Flight home from Chicago was uneventfu! other than being 2 hours delayed
out of O'Hare.

Jane: You mentioned that you have a slide compéring the costs of fluoridation vs. the combined cost of
toothbrushftoothpaste, and apoplication of fluoride varnish in any given year. . .

Would you please send me that slide?

Thanks,
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Kurt Ferré J ©)e) L

Sent: Thursday, Aoril 14, 2011 3117 PM

To: McGinley, Jane; Bailey, William {(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject; Re: Atlanta Civil Righis Leaders Cafll for Halt to Water Fiuoridation | Journal of Living Food
and Healing

Jane,

Another thought would be to have Dr. David Satcher, who lives in Atlanta, speak to Andrew Young and others who signed
off on this anti-fluoridation letter. .

Dr. Satcher came out to Oregon back in 2005 to speak at the Oregon Dental Association-sponsored legis!ative' hreakfast
in the first days of the legislative session in Salem, our capitol.

As you know, he is a strong supporier of orat health and fluoridation.

————— Original Message -

From: -McGintey, Jane

To: Kurt Ferré ; Bil Bmy

Cc: Raquel Bournhonesque Mel Rader

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:43 AM

Subject: RE: Atlanta Civil Rights Leaders Call for Halt to Water Fluoridation ! Journal of Living Food and Healing

Hi Kurt,
Glad to hear you got home safe. O'Hare is always a difficult situation!

| dict see this first thing this morning, Our DO affice staff will be contacting the National Dental Association and we have
alf ready contacted the Georgia Dental Assaciation who will be in contact with us should the need arise.

We wiil oo_ntinue to monitor.
Aftached is the item | discussed from Canada.

And below is the URL where you can download a pdf copy of the report prepared by the Kansas Health Foundation as
part of their fact finding in an attempt to flucridate Wichita, Kansas. The science rationale is now outdated. | provide this
only as an exampte. This type of document is ioo long for decision makers. The chart from Hamilton above along with
maybe 8 page or two explanation of what types of programs you are discussing and how you arrived at the numbers

would be much more effective.  http://www.khi.org/documents/2000/sen/01/wichitasedgwick-county-kansas-

alternatives-standar/

Jane McGinley, RDH, MBA mcainlevi@ada.org

Manager, Fluoridation and Praventive Haalth Aclivities

KA}UH{“’E of Access, Prevantion and e rprrwwmmm‘ Relations
312 4402802

Awmaricen Dental Association 211 £ Chic m,u Ave. x‘h%t:ﬁ;;;:.} i A0511 wwwe.ada. org

From: Kurt Ferré [mailto b))
Sent: Thursday, Aprit 14, 2611 12:27 PM
To: McGinley, Jane; Bill Bailey

Cc: Raguel Bournhonesque; Mel Rader
Subject: Atlanta Civil Rights Leaders Call for Halt to Water Fluoridation | Journal of Living Feod and Healing

1




Kurt
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Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Presson, Scoft M. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 9:56 AM

To: Elizabeth C. Lense

Subject: Fluoridation and African Americans

Hi, Liz,

FY1. Tha issue of fluoridation and impact on minority populations has arisen in Atlanta. See below.

nttn:fiveaww 2. fluoridealert.org/Alert/United-States/Georgia/Atlanta-Civil-Rights-Leaders-Cali-for-Halt-to-\Water-Fluoridation

hitp: fiwholefoodusa, wordpress, com/201 110441 3/atlania-civil-rights-leaders-call-for-halt-to-water-flucridation/

Scott M. Presson, DDS, MPH

Program Services Team Lead

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Division of Orol Health

4770 Buford Hwy, M5 F-10

Atlanta, GA 30341

Ph: 770.488.6056

Fax: 770-488-6080
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Presson, Scott M. (CRC/IONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Elizabeth Lense <gclense@dhr.state.ga.us>
- Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 11:53 AM
- To: Pressan, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Cc: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Caral Smith; Dixianne Parker
Subject: Re: Fluoridation and African Americans
Attachments: Elizabeth Lense2.vcf
Hi Scott-
Yes, we were advised yesterday by our favorite anti-fluoridationist, {b)B) of TN, that this had
appeared. Dixianne "googled" for it and found the wholefoods burt: to Linda...

I also sent it to Mr. Jacob who gave the Pew lecture on responding to anti-fluoridationists.

I guess we should coordinate a response- I would say shame on the antl-ﬂuondatlomsts for sinking to a new low in
using "raoe-baltmg" tactics.

Thanks- Liz

Elizabeth C. Lense DPS, MSHA
State Dentat Director

Georgia Dept of Community Health
Divigion of Public Health :

2 Peachiree ST, NW, 11-106

Atlanta, GA 30303-3142

Tel: (404) 657-2571

Cell:

Fax: (404) 657-7307

Email: T. ga.us

Reader Advisory Notice: Fmall to and from a Geargia state agency is generally public record, except for content that is confidentiat under specific laws. Security
by encryption is applied to all confidential information sent by email from the Georgia Department of Community Health.

>>> On 4/15/2011 at 9:55 AM, in message
<AZA3ICFEDSAS7194EBELC7D74D2AEBLI8D 1 ABSC1@LTAZVS022 ees.hhs.gov>, "Presson, Scott M.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)" <skpd@cdc.aov> wrote:

Hi, Liz,

FYI. The issue of fluoridation and impact on minority populations has arisen in Atlanta. See below.

hittp:/fwww?2 fluoridealerd, orq!AIerUUmted States/Georgia/Atlanta-Civii-Rights- Leaders Call-for-Hait-to-Water-
Fluaridation

http/iwholefoodusa. wordpress.com/201 1/04/1 3/atlanta-civi f-riqhts—'leaders~calI~for»halt—to-water-ﬂuoridation!

Scott M. Presson, DDS, MPH



Program Services Team Lead

Centers for Disease Contro! and Prevention
Division of Oraf Health

4770 Buford Hwy, MS £-10

Atlanta, GA 30341

" Ph: 770.488.6056

Fax: 770-488-6080
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Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONBIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP})
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:21 PM

To: Thornion-Evans, Gina (CDC/QONDIEH/NCCDPHR)
Subject: FW: Fluoridaiion and African Americans
Attachments: Elizabeth Lense2.vcf

FYi Gina.

From: Elizabeth Lense [mailto:eclense@dhr.state.ga.us]
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 12:17.PM -

To; Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE; Fluoridation and African Americans

Sure- what's your #7

I sent this yesterday to Dr. Angie Snyder of the Georgia Health Policy Institute- which is part of the Andrew Young Policy
Center of Georgia State University. They are working on a policy brief for us on this very subject... so she sent this fo
her Director- Karen Minyard, and asked if we should set up an information session with Mr. Young.

She just sent me another emait to ask if I would be witling {0 be part of the conversation with him.

Don't know what will come of that request yet...

Elizabeth C. Lense DDS, MSHA
State Dental Direcior

Georgia Dapt of Community Health
Division of Public Health

2 Peachiree St. NW, £1-106

Atlanta, GA 30303-3142

Tel: (404N REZ.

Cell] (0)(6)

Fax: (404) 657-7307

Email: eclense@dhr.state.ga.us

Reader Advisory Notice: Email to and from a Georgia state agency is generally public record, except for content that is confidential under specific laws. Security
by encryption is applied to all confidertial inforrmation sent by email from the Georgia Department of Community Health.

>>> On 4/15/2011 at 12:10 PM, in message <DC49ER763D8B3B4EAZDEBE31118C201D1049EB25@EMBX-
CLFT2.cdc.gov>, "Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)" <|bo6@cdc.gov> wrote:
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Albuquergue, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: - Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:31 PM

To: Gooach, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDBPHP)
Subject: Re: DRAFT

Looks good!t!]

From: Gooch, Barbara {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 02:25 PM

To: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: DRAFT

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 1:20 PM

To: Thornton-Evans, Gina {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: DRAFT

Importance: High

Gina,

Please read th'rough the message below and let me know if you comments or changes.

Cali me if you can. I'll be in the office until about 2:00 pm.
Thanks,

Barbara

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, Apri! 15, 2011 1:08 PM .
Ta: Gooch, Barbara (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject; DRAFT

This would be sent to Jeff Mckenna and Donna Garland; Sean Cucchi and (ADD INDIVIDUALS FROM QD Issues
Management). Barbara— I'm looking for the name of the appropriate people in CDC OD Issues Management.

It has been brought to our attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Dr. Gerald Durley, minister
and community leader, have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state
legislators in leadership positions that support repealing Georgia’s state mandate for community water
fluaridation. Drs. Young and Durley are prominent civil rights leaders, and part of their stated rationale for
opposition to fluoridation is based on national data that indicate an increased prevalence of dental fluorosis in.
the African American community. These letters are being publicized by Dan Stockin of The Little Center, a
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“Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation,” and the Fluoride Action Network, a
prominent group opposed to water fluoridation.

Links 1o the Media Release issued by The Lillie Center are pasted below. This release includes links to the
letters fram both Drs. Young and Durley. '

PASTE IN LINKS

In addition, there is a link to a letter written to Dr. Frieden from the President of the International Academy of
Oral Medicine and Toxicology opposing fluoridation and the proposed HH5 revised recommendation for water
fluoridation.

DOH is considering approaches to reach out to Ambassador Young and Rev. Durley, in addition to consumers
and policymakers in Georgia. These include providing technical assistance, subject matter expertise, and
talking points to partners at the federal level, such as the HHS Region 4 Office of Minority Health, and at the
state level, including the Georgia Department of Community Health, the Georgia Dental Association, the
Georgia Dental Society, the Georgia Association of Family Physicians, the Georgia Chapter of the American
Public Health Association, and others. '

Please advise on appropriate next steps.
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Albuguerque, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

o
From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 2:49 PM
To: . Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: DRAFT
Importance; High
Hi,

I have revised this communication slightly — would appreciate your both looking at the rationale.
Let me know.

BG

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 1:08 PM

Te: Gaoch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: DRAFT

This would be sent to Jeff Mckenna and Donna Garland; Sean Cucchi and {ADD INDIVIDUALS FROW OD Issues
Management). Barbara—|'m looking for the name of the appropriate people in CDC OD Issues Management.

(t has been brought to our attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Dr. Gerald Durley, minister and
community leader, have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legisiators in
leadership positions that support repealing Georgia’s state mandate for community water flueridation. Drs. Young and
Durley are prominent civil rights leaders, and part of their stated rationale for opposition to fluoridation is based on the
prevalence of dental fluorosis overall in the United States and that African Americans have a higher prevalence of dental
fluorasis in comparison to non-Hispanic whites. These letters are being publicized by Dan Stockin of The Liitle Center, a
“Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation,” and the Fluoride Action Network, a prominent group
opposed to water fluoridation.

Links to the Media Release issued by The Lillie Center are pasted below. This release includes links to the letters from
bath Drs. Young and Durley.

PASTE IN LINKS

In addition, there is a link to a letter written to Dr. Frieden from the President of the International Academy of Oral
Medicine and Toxicology opposing fluoridation and the proposed HHS revised recommendation for water fluoridation.

DOH is considering approaches to reach out to Ambassador Young and Rev. Durley, in addition to consumers and
policymakers in Georgia. These inchude providing technical assistance, subject matter expertise, and talking points to
partners at the federal level, such as the HHS Region 4 Office of Minority Health, and at the state level, including the

i
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Georgia Department of Community Healfh, the Georgia Dental Association, the Georgia Dental Society, the Georgia
Association of Family Physicians, the Georgia Chapter of the American Public Health Association, and others.

Please advise on appropriate next steps.
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Albuauerﬂue, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Gaooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:00 PM

To: - Qrgain, Linda S, (CBC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina
(COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: DRAFT

Importance: High

QOops -~ stightly revised. Linda — will you please call me?

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
- Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 1;08 PM

To: Gooch, Barbara {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: DRAFT

This would be sent to Jeff Mckenna and Donna Garland; Sean Cucchi and (ADD INDIVIDUALS FROM OD Issues
Management). Barbara —1'm looking for the name of the appropriate people in CDC OD Issues Management.

It has been brought to our attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Dr. Gerald Durley, minister and
community leader, have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legislators in
leadership positions that support repealing Georgia’s state mandate for community water fluoridation. Drs, Young and
Durley are prominent civil rights teaders, and part of their stated rationale for opposition to flueridation is based on data
from NHANES indicating that the prevalence of dental fluorosis - a candition that “shows overexposure to fluorides as a
child” -is 41% among 12 — 15 year olds in the United States and that African Americans have a higher prevalence of
dental fluorosis in comparison to non-Hispanic whites. These letters are being publicized by Dan Stockin of The Little
Center, a “Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluaridation,” and the Fluoride Action Network, a
prominent group opposed to water fluoridation.

Links to the Media Release issued by The Lillie Center are pasted below. This release includes links to the letters from
both Drs. Young and Durley.

PASTE IN LINKS

' In addition, there is a link to a letter written to Dr. Frieden from the President of the International Academy of Oral
Medicine and Toxicology opposing fluoridation and the proposed HHS revised recormmendation for water flucridation.

DOH is'considering approaches 1o reach out to Ambassador Young and Rev. Durley, in addition to consumers and
pelicymakers in Georgia. These include providing technical assistance, subject matter expertise, and talking poinis to
partners at the federal level, such as the HHS Region 4 Office of Minority Health, and at the state level, including the
Georgia Department of Community Health, the Georgia Dental Association, the Georgia Dental Society, the Georgia
Association of Family Physicians, the Georgia Chapter of the American Public Health Association, and others.

Please advise on appropriate next steps.
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Presson, Scoft M. ( D' ONB!EHINCCQPHP)

Gocch Barbara (CDC!GNDIEH!NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, Aprii 15, 2011.3:52 PM -

To: McKenna, Jeffrey (COC/OSELS/NCHM); Garland, Donna (CDC/OD/QADC); Cucchi, Sean
(CDCIONDIEHINCCDPHP)‘ Burton, Nlcholas s. (CDCIONQIEH}NCCDPHP)

Ce: CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP),

: DC/ONDIEHMNCCDPHP);
Subject: =New opposutson strategy to water ﬂuondatwn in'GA
Importance: High

It has been brought to our attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Dr. Gerald Durley, minister and
community leader, have written Jetters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legislators in
leadership positions that support repealing Georgia’s state mandate for community water fluoridation. Drs. Young and
Durley are prominent civil rights leaders, arid part of their stated rationale for opposition to fluoridation is based on data
from NHANES indicating that the prevalence of dental flucrosis - a condition that “shows overexposure to fluorides as a
child” - is 41% among 12 ~ 15 year olds in the United States and that African Americans have a higher prevalence of
dental fluorosis in comparison to non-Hispanic whites. These letters are being publicized by Dan Stockin of The Little
Center, a “Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation,” and the Fluoride Action Network, a
prominent group opposed to water fluoridation.

Links to the Media Release issued by The Lillie Center are pasted below. This release includes links to the letters from
both Drs. Young and Durley.

: httg':waw2.ﬂuoridealert.orquIert/United—Stateg[GeorqiafAtlanta-CiviI-Riqhts—Leaders—Caii»for-—Halt—to»Water—F!uoridation

Letter from Dr. Gerald Durley: hittp://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2010/02/durley-lir-bw-PDF2.pdf

Letter from Ambassador Young: hitp://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-comtent/uploads/2011/04/Letter-to-Georgia-
Legislators-from-Ambassador-Andrew-Young. pdf

in addition, there is a link to a ietter written to Dr. Frieden fram the President of the International Academy of Oral
Medicine and Toxicology opposing fluoridation and the proposed HHS revised recommendation for water fluoridation.

Letter to CDC Director from IAQMT President Matt Young: httQ:h‘igomt.ornmewsfarchive.ggp'?intReleaselD=36?

DOH is cansidering approaches to reach out to Ambassador Young and Rev. Durley, in addition to consumers and
policymakers in Georgia. These include providing technical assistance, subject matter expertise, and taiking points to
partners at the federal level, such as the HHS Region 4 Office of Minority Health, and at the state level, including the
Georgia Department of Community Health, the Georgia Denta! Association, the Georgia Dental Soc:ety, the Georgia
Association of Family Physicians, and others.

Please advise on approprlate next steps. Dr. Scott Presson, Team Lead, DOM Program Services, will coordinate our
response.

Thanks,
Barbara Gooch
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From: ™ /N DIEH{NCCDPHP)
Sent: Frsday, Aprll 15, 3011 4:42 PM

To: o Thormton-Evans, Gina (CDC{ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), anfm Susan
_ o St ‘"'-"(CDC,‘ONQIEH/NCCBPHP}
Subject: - WL New :QHE)QS}'@JQH __s_t_r_ate_gy to water fluo_'r_ada_tl_on in GA

Impoktance:

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:52. PM

To: McKenna, Jeffrey__ C/OSE S/NCHM); Garland, Donna (CDC/OD/OADCY); Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Briss, Peter (CDC/QNDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Présson, Scott M, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gracia,
Nadine (OS/I0)

Subject: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Importance: High

"t has been brought o our attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Di. Gerald Durley, minister and
community leader, have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legislators in
leadership positions that support repealing Georgia's state mandate for community water fluoridation. Drs. Young and
Durley are prominent civil rights leaders, and part of their stated rationale for opposition to fluoridation is based on data
from NHANES indicating that the prevalence of dental fluorasis - a condition that “shows overexposure to fluorides as a '
child” - is 41% among 12 — 15 year oids in the United States and that African Americans have a higher prevalence of
dental fluorasis in comparison to non-Hispanic whites. These letters are being publicized by Dan Stockin of The Little
Center, a “"Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation,” and the Fluoride Action Netwark, a
prominent group opposed to water fluoridation.

Links to the Media Release issued by The Lillie Center are pasted below. This release includes links to the letters from
both Drs. Young and Durley.

hitp:/fwww?2 fluoridealert.org/Alert/United-States/Georgia/Atlanta-Civil-Rights-L eaders-Call-for-Hait-to-Water-F [uoridation

Letter from Dr. Gerald Durley: hitp://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2010/02/durley-Itr-bw-PDF2.pd{

Letter from Ambassador Young: http://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/04/Letter-io-Georgia-
Legislators-from-Ambassador-Andrew-Young.péf . .

In addition, there is a link to a letter written to Dr. Frieden from the President of the International Academy of Oral
Medicine and Toxicology opposing fluoridation and the proposed HHS revised recommendation for water fluoridation.

Letter to COC Director from JAOMT President Matt Young: hitp/figomt.org/news/archive. asp?iniReleaselD=367
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DOMH is considering approaches to reach out to Amhassador Young and Rev. Durley, in addition to consumers and
policymakers in Georgia. These include providing technical assistance, subject matter expertise, and talking points to
partnérs at the federal level, such as the HHS Region 4 Office of Minority Health, and at the state level, including the
Georgia Department of Community Health, the Georgia Dental Association, the Georgia Dental Society, the Georgia
Association of Family Physicians, and others.

Please advise on appropriate next steps. Dr. Scott Presson, Team Lead, DOH Program Services, will coordinate our
response.

Thanks,
Barbara Gooch
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Smalls, Mar¢ia V. (CDCIONDIEHINCCDPHP)

From: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 18,.2011°11:29 AM

To: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Reading info right now. Did_én__yxhin_g:_thpen in ga?

Frotm: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 11:28 AM

To: Cucchi; Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA
Importance: High

Sean - Any advice?

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:52 PM

To: McKenna, Jeffrey (CDC/OSELS/NCHM); Garland, Donna (CDC/OD/OADRC); Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY,;
Burton, Nicholas $. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gracia,
Nadine (0%/10)

Subject: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Importance: High :

it has been brought o our attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Dr. Gerald Durley, minister and
community leader, have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legislators in
leadership positions that suppert repealing Georgia’s state mandate for community water fluoridation. Drs. Young and
Durley are prominent civil rights leaders, and part of their stated rationale for opposition to fluoridation is based on data
from NHANES indicating that the prevalence of dental fluorasis - a condition that “shows overexposure to fluorides as a
child” - is 41% among 12 — 15 year olds in the United States and that African Americans have a higher prevalence of
dental fluorosis in comparison to non-Hispanic whites. These letters are being publicized by Dan Stockin of The Little
Center, a “Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation,” and the Fluoride Action Network, a
prominent group opposed to water fluoridation. '

Links to the Media Release issued by The Liflie Center are pasted below. This release includes links to the letters from
both Drs. Young and Durley.

http:rwww?2 .ﬁuoridealert. org/Alert/United-States/GeorgialAtlanta-Civil-Righis-Leaders-Call-for-Halt-to-Water-Fluoridation

Letter from Dr. Gerald Durley: http://spotsonmyteeth.com /wp-content/uploads/2010/02/ durley~]tr—b\»\;-PDF2.Ddf

Letter from Ambassador Young: http://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2011 Lo_4j_1_,etter-to—Georgia-
Legislators-from-Ambassador-Andrew-Young.pdf
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In addition, thére is alink to a':'ie'tt!er wtitten to Dr. Frieden from the President of the International Academy of Oral
Medicine and Toxicology-eppasing fluoridation and the preposed HHS revised recommendation for water fluoridation.

Letter to CDC Director from IAOMT President hMatt Young: hitp:/flaomt. orgmews/archive.asp?iniReleaselD=367

DOH is considering approaches to reach out to Ambassador Young and Rev, Durley, in addition to consumers and
policymakers in Georgia. These include providing technical assistance, subject matter expertise, and talking points to
partners at the federal level, such as the HHS Region 4 Office of Minority Health, and at the state level, including the
Georgia Department of Community Health, the Georgia Dental Association, the Georgia Dental Society, the Geargia
Association of Family Physicians, and others. :

Please advise on appropriate next steps. Dr. Scott Presson, Team Lead, DOH Program Services, will coordinate our
respanse. ‘

Thanks,
Barbara Gooch
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Smalls, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEHINCCDPHP)

From: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 11:54 AM

To: Burton, Nicholas S. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Tom is meeting with the Commissioner for Dept of community health {ga) today. | have shared a subset of the
information with Meunier as a starting point.

From: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 11:35 AM

To: Cucchi, Sean (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

No, the legisiative session is over. They're advocating for hearings on fluoride’s effect on certain populations.

From: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 11:29 AM

To: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDCfONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Reading info right now. Did anything happen in ga?

From: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 11:28 AM

To: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA
Importance: High

Sean - Any advice?

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:52 PM

To: McKenna, Jeffrey (CDC/OSELS/NCHM); Garland, Donna (CDC/OD/OADC); Cucchi, Sean {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Burton, Nicholas.S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Briss, Peter (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gracia,
Nadine (0S/10)

Subject: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Importance: High

it has been brought to our attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Dr. Geraid Durley, minister and
community leader, have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legislators in
leadership positions that support repealing Georgia’s state mandate for community water fluoridation. Drs. Young and
Durley are prominent civil rights leaders, and part of their stated rationale for opposition to fluoridation is based on data
from NHANES indicating that the prevalence of dental fluorosis - a condition that “shows overexposure to fluorides as a

1
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child” -is 41% among 12 ~ 15 year olds in the United States and that African Americans have a higher prevalence of
dental fluorosis in comparison to non-Hispanic whites. These letters are being publicized by Dan Stockin of The Little
Center, a “Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation,” and the Eluoride Action MNetwaork, a
prominent group opposed to water fluoridation.

Links to the Media Release issued by The Lillic Center are pasted below, This release includes links ta the latters from
both Drs. Young and Durley.

http:ﬁwwwlﬂuoridealert.orquIerUUnited—Statesteorqia!AtiantahCEvil«Riqhts-Leaders-CaI|-for—Ha|t—to-Water~Ffuoridation

Letter from Dr. Gerald Durley: hitp://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2010/02/durley-ltr-bw-PDF2.pdf

Letter from Ambassador Young: http://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/04/Letter-to-Gegrgia-

Legislators-from-Ambassador-Andrew-Young.pdf

In addition, there is a link to a letter written ta Dr. Frieden from the President of the International Academy of Oral
Medicine and Toxicology opposing fluoridation and the proposed HHS revised recommendation for water fuoridation.

Letter to CDC Director from IAOMT President Matt Young: hitp:/fiaomt.org/news/archive. asp?iniRelease|D=367

DOH is considering approaches to reach out to Ambassador Young and Rev. Durley, in addition to consumers and
policymakers in Georgia. These include providing technical assistance, subject matter expertise, and talking points to
partners at the federal level, such as the HHS Region 4 Office of Minority Heaith, and at the state level, including the
Georgia Department of Community Health, the Geargia Dental Association, the Georgia Dental Society, the Georgia -
Association of Family Physicians, and athers.

Piease advise on appropriate next steps. Dr. Scott Presson, Team Lead, DOH Program Services, will coordinate our
response.

Thanks,
Barbara Googh
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Burton, Nicholas S. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Monday, April 18, 2011 2:37 PM _
Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Ce: Gooch, Barbara {(COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: New opposition strategy fo water fluoridation in GA

Linda and Barbara,
Please see the quastions from Jenn {Dr. Frieden) and Sean and advise. This is needed today.

Thanks in advance,
Nick

From: Cucchi, Sean {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 2:33 PM

To: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Can you track down validity of data and what our core messages are for fluoride..

From: Meunier, Jennifer (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 1:34 PM

To: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}

Subject: RE: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Are they correct about the data? Are we responding?

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 11:54 AM

To: Meunier, Jennifer (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA
Importance: High

! betieve Dr. Frieden is meeting with David Caok from the Ga Department of Community Health today. Might be
worthwhile to raise importance of fluoridated water given the campaign that is unfolding here in Georgia.

it has been brought to our attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Dr. Gerald Durley, minister and
community leader, have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legislators in
teadership positions that support repeating Georgia's state mandate for community water flucridation. Drs. Young and
Durley are prominent civil rights leaders, and part of their stated rationale for opposition to fluoridation is based on data
from NHANES indicating that the prevalence of dental fluorosis - a condition that “shows overexposure to fluorides as a
child” - is 41% among 12 — 15 year olds in the United States and that African Americans have a higher prevalence of
dental fluorosis in comparison to non-Hispanic whites, These letters are being publicized by Dan Stockin of The Little
Center, a “Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation,” and the Fluoride Action Network, a
prominent group opposed to water fluoridation.

Links to the Media Release issued by The Lillie Center are pasted below. This release includes links to the letters from
soth Drs. Young and Durley.

26
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hitp://www?2 fiuoridealert. org/Aleri/United-States/Georgia/Atlanta-Civil-Rights-lLeaders-C all-for-Halt-to-Water-Fiuoridation
Letter from Dr. Gerald Durley: http:{1spotsonmﬂeeth.com{m—content/_uploadsi2010,f02{durley—ltr—bw-PDFz.pdf
Letter from Ambassador Young: http://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/04/Letter-to-Georgia-

- "-.fegislators—from—Ambassador«_Agdrew—Young.pdf

27
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Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEHINCCDPHP)

Sent: Meonday, April 18, 2011 4:27 PM

To: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Beltran, Eugenio D.

(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEHNCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
. Gooch, Barbara (COC/ONDIEHNCCDPHEP)

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water flucridation in GA

importance: High

Scott and Eugenio,_
Per the below, can you ensure that the data below is valid and send me DOH's core messages on fluoride.

Thanks in advance,
Nick

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent; Monday, April 18, 2011 4:24 PM

To: Burton, Nicholas S. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)

Subject: Re: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Nick, we are both out of the office, but | agree this is important.'
Work with scott presson and eugenio beltran.
Barbara is in a training. t will call her,

L

From: Burion, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, Aprit 18, 2011 02:36 PM

Te: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Goach, Barbara (CDC/ONDIER/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Linda and Barbara,
Please see the questions from Jenn (Dr. Frieden) and Sean and advise. This is needed today.

Thanks in advance,
Nick

Fraom: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, Aprit 18, 2011 2:33 PM

To: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

“Can you track down véiidity of data and what our core messages are for fiuoride.. -

From: Meunier, Jennifer (COC/OD/OCS)
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

Fram: Cucchi, Sean {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 18,2011 11:54 AM

To: Meunier, Jennifer (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA
Importance: High

{ believe Dr. Frieden is meeting with David Cook fram the Ga Depariment of Community Health today. Might be
worthwhile to raise importance of fluoridated water given the campaign that is unfolding here in Georgia.

It has been brought to our attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Dr. Gerald Durley, minister and
community leader, have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legistators in
leadership positions that support repealing Georgia’s state mandate for community water fluoridation. Drs. Young and
Durley are prominent civil rights leaders, and part of their stated rationale for opposition to fluoridation is based on data
from NHANES indicating that the prevalence of dental fluorosis - a condition that “shows overexposure to fluorides as a
chitd” -is 41% among 12 — 15 vear olds in the United States and that African Americans have a higher prevalence of
dental fluorosis in comparison to non-Hispanic whites. These letters are being publicized by Dan Stockin of The Little
Center, a “Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation,” and the Fluoride Action Network, a
prominent.group opposed to water fluoridation.

Links to the Media Release issued by The Lillie Center are pasted below. This release includes links to the letters from
both Drs. Young and Durley.

hitp:iiwww?2._fluoridealert.arg/Alert/United-States/Georgia/Atlanta-Civil-Rights-t eaders-Cali-for-Halt-to-Water-Fluoridation
Letter from Dr. Gerald Durley: http://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2010/02/durley-lir-bw-PDEF2.pdf
Letter from Ambassador Young: hitp://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/04/Letter-to-Georgia-
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Albuquerque, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

HHS

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) [mailto:bfgl @cde.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:52 PM

To: McKenna, Jeffrey (CDC/OSELS/NCHM); Garland, Donna {CDC/OD/OADC); Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Burton, Nicholas S. {(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHRP) '

Cc: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) Gracia,
Nadine (IQ/0ASH)

Subject: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Importance: High

it has been brought to our attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Dr. Gerald Durley, minister and community leader,
have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legislators in jeadership positions that support
repealing Georgia’'s state mandate for community water fluoridation. Drs. Young and Durley are prominent civil rights leaders, and
part of their stated rationale for opposition to fluoridatian is based on data from NHANES indicating that the prevalence of dental
fluorosis - a condition that “shows overexposure to fluorides as a child” - is 41% among 12 ~ 15 year clds in the United States and
that African Americans have a higher prevalence of dental fluorosis in comparison to non-Hispanic whites. These letters are being
publicized by Dan Stockin of The Little Center, a “Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation,” and the Fluoride
Action Network, a prominent group opposed to water fluoridation. '

Links to the Media Release issued by The Lillie Center are pasted below. This release mcludes links to the letters fram bhoth Drs.
Young and Durley.

http:ﬁwwa‘f!uoridea!ert.orqz‘ArerUUnited-Statesteorqié!Atianta~Civi!—Riqhts—Leaders-CaIi-for—Hait-to-Water-FIuoridation
Letter from Dr. Gerald Durley: http://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2010/02 /durley-ltr-bw-PDF2.pdf

Letter from Ambassador Young: hitp://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/04/Letter-to-Georgia-

Legislators-from-Ambassador-Andrew-Young. pdf

In addition, there is a link to & letter written to Dr. Frieden from the President of the international Academy of Oral Medicine and
Tomcology opposing fluoridation and the proposed HHS revised recommendation for water fluoridation,

Letter to CDC Director from IAOMT President Matt Young: hitp;//lasmt.ora/news/archive. asp?intReleasel D=367

DOH is considering approaches to reach out to Ambassador Young and Rev. Durley, in addition to consumers and policymakers in
Georgia. These include providing technical assistance, subject matter expertise, and talking points to partners at the federal level,
such as the HHS Region 4 Dffice of Minority Health, and at the state leve!, including the Georgia Department of Community Health,
the Georgia Dental Association, the Georgia Denta! Society, the Georgia Association of Family Physicians, and others.

1 .
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Please advise on appropriate next steps. Dr. Scott Presson, Team Lead, DOH Program Services, wili coordinate our response.

Thanks,
Barbara Gooch

|
l
|
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NDIEH/NCCDPHP)

HHS

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) [mailto:bfgl@cdc.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:52 PM

To: McKenna, Jeffrey (CDC/OSELS/NCHM);. Garland Donna. {CDC/OD/OADC); Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP),
Burton, NlChO]aS s. (CDC/ONBIEH]NC”DPHP)_
¢c: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP);" BOWman, Barbara’ (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Orgain, Linda S. :
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONBIEH/NCCDPHP), Balley, William (CDE/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gracia,
Nadine (I0/OASH)

‘Subject: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Importance: High

it has been brought to our attention that former Ambassadar Andrew Young and Dr. Gerald Durley, minister and community leader,
have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia $enate Majority Leader, and other state legislators in leadership positions that support
repealing Georgia’s state mandate for community water fluoridation. Drs, Young and Durley are prominent civitrights leaders, and
part of their stated rationale for opposition to fluoridation is based on data from NHANES indicating that the prevalence of dentat
fluorosis - a condition that “shows overexposure to fluorides as a child” - is 41% among 12 ~ 15 year olds in the United States and
that African Americans have a higher prevatence of dental fluorosis in comparison to non-Hispanic whites. These |etters are being
publicized by Dan Stockin of The Little Center, a “Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation,” and the Fluoride
Action Network, a prominent group opposed to water fluoridation. .

Links to the Media Release issued by The Lillie Center are pasted below. This release includes iinks to the letters from both Drs,
Young and Durley.

hito:/iwww?2 fluorideatert.orgiAlert/United-States/Georgia/Atlania-Civil-Rights-Lead ers-Call-for-Halt-fo-Water-Fluoridation

Letter from Dr. Gerald Durley: http://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content /uploads/2010/02 /durley-ltr-bw-PDEF2 pdf

Letter from Ambassador Young: htip://spotsonmyteeth. comjmp—contgntjuploadqg2011,f0,4£Letter -to-Georgia-
Legislators-from-Ambassador-Andrew-Young.pdf

In addition, there is a link to a letter written to Dr. Frieden from the President of the International Acaderny of Oral Medicine and
Toxicology opposing fluoridation and the proposed HHS revised recommendation for water fluoridation.

Letter to CDC Director from IAOMT President Matt Young: hitp://igomt.oro/news/archive.asp?intReleasetD=367

DOH is considering approaches to reach out to Ambassador Young and Rev. Durley, in addition to consumers and policymakers in
Georgia. These include providing technical assistance, subject matter expertise, and tatking points to partners at the federal levei,
such as the HHS Region 4 Cffice of Minority Health, and at the state leve!, including the Georgia Department of Community Health,
the Georgia Dental Association, the Georgia Dental Saciety, the Georgia Association of Family Physicians, and others.

Please advise on appropriate next steps, Dr. Scott Pressan, Team Lead, DOH Program Services, will cogrdinate our response.
- 20
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' Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NGC

From: ‘Bailey, William (CRC/ONDI

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 6:59 PM

Tor. « - . - .. - Graca, Nadine (OS/IO); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: - - . RE:Talking-Points - -~ - . - o

Attachments: William .Owens June 2010.docx

Nadine, here are some talkmgpomts on fthe.j;w.‘o issues. Please. let:us know if you need additional information or if we
can be of help in any way. Thanks. '

Bill

REQRGANIZATION {source of taiking points mainly from Center Leadership)

The reorganization of the Nationat Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Heaith Promotion (NCCDPHP) focuses
on the elimination of two divisions and the creation of two new ones.

The Division of Oral Health and the Division of Adolescent and School Health will be eliminated and both will become
branches in a new Division of Population Health.

Two new divisions will be created from the current Division of Adult and Community Health, to include the proposed
new Division of Community Health and the proposed new Division of Population Health.

The Division of Community Heaith would house the potential new Community Transformation Grant Program,
Communities Putting Prevention to Work, REACH, ACHIEVE, and Strategic Alliance for Health.

The new Division of Population Health would house the potential new Consolidated Chronic Disease Prevention Grant
Program, Preventive Services Block Grant, Prevention Research Centers, the Chronic Disease Epidemiology in States
program, Arthritis, Healthy Aging, and the Alcohol Program, in addition to our Orai Health and Adolescent and Schoo!
Health activities. '

Creating these divisions is being done to allow CDC to advance the work if Community Transformation Grants and the
Consolidated Chronic Disease Prevention Grant Program if this funding become available.

It has been stated that the Branch of Oral Health into the new Division of Population Health will maintain and
strengthen current activities, have increased access to crucial policy and communication support, develop effective
collaboration and integration across programs, ensure effective management and administrative processes, and
devote as many resources as possible to programmatic work.

Oral health will be one of five remaining budget lines within the NCCDPHP.

Many oral health organizations and former Chief Dental Officers have expressed their dissatisfaction with the
reorganization as proposed.

ANDREW YOUNG and BLACK PASTORS OPPOSING'FLUOfI{IDATION

A MMWR surveillance summary, “Surveillance for Dental Caries, Dental Sealants, Tooth Retention, Edentulism, and
Enamel Fluorosis --- United States, 19881994 and 1999—2002.”, (2005 54{03}:1-44), reported higher levels of very
mild and mild fluorosis in non-Hispanic Blacks compared to White, non-Hispanic in NHANES 1999-2002 (See Table 23
and Figure 19, and pages 7, 9, 10). hitp://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/ss5403a1.him

A4
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There is no clear explanation why dentai fluorosis was elevated, mostly in its milder forms, among non-Hispanic black
compared to non-Hispanic white participants, and CDC has called for further research to identify reasons for the
observed differences.

Sources of fluoride intake in children include water, beverages, food, and toothpaste.

As is always the case, there is a balance between dental fluorosis and prevention against'too{h decay. This same
surveillance summary reported a decrease in the prevalence and severity of tooth decay in permanent teeth in all age
groups, and a narrowing of health disparities regarding tooth decay and untreated tooth decay in children.

HHS/CDC has recently proposed setting the optimum level of fluoride for water fluoridation at 0.7 mg/L for the
United States.

CDC continues to support water fluoridation as a safe and effective preventive measure to prevent tooth decay in
children and adults.

in 2001, CDC developed recommendations for using fluoride to prevent and control dental caries in the United States
{MMWR August 17, 2001). The main focus of those recommendations was to promote fluoride use to optimize its
preventive effect (against dental caries) while minimizing its side effect {enamel fluoresis). We continue to promote
those recommendations, including support for water fluoridation.

Last summer CDC received controlled correspondence from Reverend William Owens expressing concern about
fluoridation. Among his concerns was the fact that African American children were observed to have higher levels of
dental fluorosis than ather children.

A letter was sent in early june responding to his concerns. A copy of the letter is attached.

CDC has spoken to the regional Office of Minority Health about this issue, with the thought that respected commmunity
members could provide education and perspective on this issue.

This may be a significant threat, especially if other cities/mayors/counciis/legislatures see fluoridation as an
intervention that creates fluorosis disparities rather than reducing disparities for tooth decay.

We stand ready and willing to provide any support you may need.
gill

William Bailey, DDS, MPH

Assistani Surgeon General

Chief Bental Officer, USPHS

Acting Director, Division of Oral Health

Nattonaf Center for Chronic Disease Pravention and Health Promotion
4770 Buford Hwy NE, MS F-10

Atlanta, GA 30343

Ph: 770-488-6075

Fax: 770-488-6080

Tha USPHS Commissioned Corps: Protecting, bromoting and advancing the health and safety of
the Nation. :

USPHS Values: Integrity, Excellence, Leadership, Service

45
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Albuguerque, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH}NC_CDPEP) :

MM "
From: ' Baitey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: ' Monday, April 18, 2011 7:00 PM
To: _ Gracia, Nadine (0S/10); Gooch, Barbara {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Barbara is away in training, however | and others at CDIC can discuss tomorrow.

Bill

HHS

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP} [mailto:bfgl @cde.gov]

Sent: Friday, Aprii 15, 2011 3:52 PM :

To: McKenna, Jeffrey (CDC/OSELS/NCHM); Garland, Donna (CDC/OD/OADC); Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Briss, Peter {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S. -
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gracia,
Nadina {IQ/0ASH)

Subject: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Importance: High

It has been brought to our attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Dr. Gerald Durley, minister and community leader,
have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legislators in leadership positions that support
repealing Georgia’s state mandate for community water fluaridation. Drs. Young and Durley are prominent civil rights leaders, and
part of their stated rationale for opposition to fluoridation is based on data from NHANES indicating that the prevalence of dental
fluorosis - a condition that “shows overexposure to fluorides as a child” ~is 41% among 12 —~ 15 year olds in the United $tates and
that African Americans have a higher prevalence of dental fluorosis in comparison to non-Hispanic whites. These letters are being
publicized by Dan Stockin of The Little Center, a “Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation,” and the Fluoride
Action Network, a prominent group opposed to water fluoridation.

Links to the Media Release issued by The Lillie Center are pasted below. This release includes links to the letters from hoth Drs.
Young and Durley.

htto:f!www2,ﬂuorideaIert.orquierb‘United—StatesteorqiafAt!anta—CiviE-Riqhts—Leaders—CaH-for-Halt~tanater—Fluoridation
Letter from Dr. Gerald Durley: hitp://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2010/02/durley-ltr-bw-PDFa.pdf

Letter from Ambassador Young: http://spotsonmyteeth.com -coment{uploads/zmi 04/ Letter-to-Georgia-
Legislators-from-Ambassador-Andrew-Young.ndf
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tn addition, there is a link to a letter written to Dr. Frieden from the President of the international Academy of Oral Medicine and
Toxicology opposing fiuoridation and the proposed HHS revised recommendation for water fluoridation. '

Letter to CDC Director from IAOMT President Mait Young: hitp:/fizomt.org/news/archive . asp?intRelease| =367

i DOM is considering approaches to reach out to Ambassador Young and Rev. Durley, in addition to consumers and policymakers in

: Georgia. These include providing technical assistance, subject matter expertise, and tatking points to partners at the federal level,
such as the HHS Region 4 Office of Minority Health, and at the state level, including the Georgia Department of Community Health,
the Georgia Dental Association, the Georgia Dental Society, the Georgia Association of Family Physicians, and others,

: Please advise on appropriate next steps. Dr. Scott Presson, Team Lead, DOH Program Services, will coordinate our response.

Thanks,
Barbara Goach
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Bailey, Wiiliam (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

HHS

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) [mailto:wdb9@cdc. gov}
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 6:59 PM

To: Gracia, Nadine (I0/OASH); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE; Talking Points

Nadine, here are some talking points on the two issues. Please let us know if you need additional information or if we
can be of help in any way. Thanks.

Bill

REORGANIZATION {source of talking points mainly from Center Leadershi

The reorganization of the Nationat Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion (NCCDPHP) focuses
on the elimination of two divisions and the creation of two new ones.

The Division of Oral Health and the Division of Adolescent and School Health will be efiminated and both will become
branches in a new Division of Population Health.

Two new divisions will be created from the current Division of Adult and Community Health, to include the proposed
new Division of Community Health and the propesed new Division of Population Health.

The Division of Community Healith would house the potential new Community Transformation Grant Program,
Communities Putting Prevention to Work, REACH, ACHIEVE, and Strategic Aliiance for Health.

The new Division of Population Health would house the potential new Consolidated Chronic Disease Prevention Grant
Program, Preventive Services Biock Grant, Prevention Research Centers, the Chranic Disease Epidemiclogy in States
program, Arthritis, Healthy Aging, and the Alcohol Program, in addition to our Oral Heaith and Adolescent and School
Health activities. :

Creating these divisions is being done to allow CDC to advance the work if Community Transformation Grants and the
Consolidated Chronic Disease Prevention Grant Program if this funding become available.

It has been stated that the Branch of Oral Health into the new Division of Pepulation Health will maintain and
strengthen current activities, have increased access to crucial policy and communication support, develop effective
‘cofiaboration and integration across programs, ensure effective management and administrative processes, and
devote as many resources as possible to programmatic work.

Oral health will be one of five remaining budget lines within the NCCDPHP.

Many oral health organizations and former Chief Dental Officers have expressed their dissatisfaction with the
reorganization as proposed,

17
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Ling fh!é"'apﬁ__mum':iave!- o _'u:ori_ﬂ"_f‘?‘.fbﬁﬁétér-fluondafidr‘i-at-0:-?-'rhg‘i-l.-for the

_aterﬁuondatmn asa safe and effective preventive measure to prevent tooth decay in

ies ln_the Umted States

This may be a significant threat, esrj_etial'ly if other c’i’éi'es/ mayors/councils/legislatures see fluoridation as-an
intervention that creates fluorosis disparities rather than reducing disparities for tooth decay.

 We stand readyand willing to provide any support you may need.
Bilt

william Bailey, DDS, MPH"

Assistant Surgecn General .

Chief Dental Officer, USPHS _ -
Acting Divector, Division of Oral Health

Nationat Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotlcn

4770 Buford Hwy NE, MS F-10

Atlanta, GA 30341

18
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: z"' no change in the

Scott and Eugenio; ~
Per the below, can you ensure that the data below is valid and send me DOH's core messages on fluoride.

Thanks:in advance B T
Nick :

Nick, we are both out of the dffice, but { agree this is important.

Work with scott presson and eugenio beltran,
Barbara is in a training. | will call her.

L
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From Burton, Nlchofas S (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, Aprit 18, 2011.02:36 PM

To: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Linda and Barbara,
Please see the questions from Jenn {Dr. Frieden) and Sean and advise. This is needed today.

Thanks in advance,
Nick

From: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHF')

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 2:33 PM

To: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Can you irack down validity of data and what our core messages are for flueride..

me. Meumer Jenmfer (CDC/OD/OCS)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 1:34 PM

To: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Are they correct about the data? Are we responding?

From. Cucchl, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 11:54 AM

To: Meunier, Jennifer (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA
Importance: High

| believe Dr. Frieden is meeting with David Cook from the Ga Department of Community Health today. Might be
worthwhile to raise importance of flucridated water given the campaign that is unfolding here in Georgia,

It has been brought to our attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Dr. Gerald Durley, minister and
community leader, have written letters to Chip Rogers, Geotgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legislators in
leadership positions that support repealing Georgia’s state mandate for community water fluoridation. Drs. Young and
Durley are prominent civil rights leaders, and part of their stated rationale for opposition to fluoridation is based on data
from NHANES indicating that the prevalence of dental fiuorosis - a candition that “shows overexposure to fluorides as a
child” - is 41% among 12 — 15 year olds in the United States and that African Americans have a higher prevalence of
dental fluorosis in comparison to non-Hispanic whites. These letters are being publicized by Dan Stockin of The Little
Center, a “Georgla-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation,” and the Fluoride Action Network, a
prominent group opposed to water fluoridation.

Links to the Media Release issued by The Liliie Center are pasted below. This felease includes links to the letters from
both Drs. Young and Durley.

hitp://www2 fiuoridealert.org/Alert/United -States/Georgia/Atlanta-Civil-Rights-Leaders-Call-for-Halt-to-Water-Fluoridation
Letter from Dr. Gerald Durley: http://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2010/02/durley-Itr-bw- PDF2,pdf
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Letter from Ambassador Young: http://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-conient/uploads/2011/04/Letter-to-Georgia-
Legislators-from-Ambassador-Andrew-Young.pdf
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3ailey, William (CDC/ONDIEHINCCOPHP)

From: : Bailey, William {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, -April 19, 2011 10:51 AM

To: Rollins, Rochelle (OS/OMHH)

Co: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Proposed agenda for meeting with Dr. Koh
_Hi Rochelle,

Thank you for the invitation, but respectfully, | don't think this is a meeting in which { shouid participate.

. The meeting was requested by the ADA and others, in part, to express their dissatisfaction with the reorganization at
CDC. That is there battle, not ours. It would be awkward and probably even wrong for CDC to be participating in this
meeting.

Nadine Gracia asked for taiking points on the recrganization and for the Andrew Young fluoridation issue last evening. |
have attached below what { sent to her.

Bill

REORGANIZATION [source of talking points mainly from Center Leadership}

) A
The reorganization of the National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion {NCCDPHP) focuses
on the elimination of two divisions and the creation of two new ones.

The Division of Oral Health ahd the Division of Adolescent and Schoot Health will be eliminated and both will become
branches in a new Division of Population Health.

Two new divisions will be created from the current Division of Adult and Community Health, to include the proposed
new Division of Cqmmunity Health and the proposed new Division of Population Health,

The Division of Community Health would house the potential new Community Transformation Grant Program,
Communities Putting Prevention to Work, REACH, ACHIEVE, and Strategic Alliance for Heaith.

The new Division of Population Health would house the potential new Consolidated Chronic Disease Prevention Grant
Program, Preventive Services Block Grant, Prevention Research Centers, the Chronic Disease Epidemiology in States
program, Arthritis, Healthy Aging, and the Alcohol Program, in addition to our Oral Health and Adolescent and Schoal
Health activities.

Creating these divisions is being done to allow CDC to advance the work if Community Tra nsformation Grants and the
Consolidated Chronic Disease Prevention Grant Program if this funding become avaiiable.

It has been stated that the Branch of Oral Heaith into the new Division of Population Health will maintain and
strengthen current activities, have increased access to crucial policy and communication support, develop effective
collaboration and integration across programs, ensure effective management and administrative processes, and
devote as many resources as possible to programmatic work.

Oral health will be one of five remaining budget lines withia the NCCDPHP.

Many oral health organizations and former Chief Dental Officers have expressed their dissatisfaction with the
reorganization as proposed,
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in 2001, CDC developed: recommendatlons for using fluoride to prevent and control dental caries in the United States
(MMWR August:17 2001). The.maiix focus.of those racommendations was to-promote fiuoride use to optimize its
preventive: eﬁaet{aga*lnst dentalicasies) while minimizing its.side eff,ect {enamel ﬂuoresrs) We contmue 1o promote
those recommendations, including support for water fluoridation. - »

Last sumsmer COC received cantrolled correspondence from Reverend William Owens expressing concern about
fiuoridation. Among his concerns was the fact that African American children were observed to have higher levels of
dental fluorosis than other children.

A letter was sent in early June responding to his concerns. A copy of the letter is attached. -

CDC has spoken to the regional Office of Minority Health about this issue, with the thought that respected community
members could provide education and perspective on this issue. '

This may be a significant threat, especially if other cities/ mayors/councils/legislatures see fluoridation as an
interyention that creates fluorosis disparities rather than reducing disparities for tooth decay.

We stand ready and willing to provide any support you may need.

Bill

HHS
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enda for meeting with Or. Koh

Hi Rochelle,
Thank you for the invitation, but respectfully, | domt {hink this is a meeting in which | should participate.
The meeting was requested by the ADA and others, in part, to express their dissatisfaction with the reorganization at

CDC. Thatis there battle, not ours. 1t would be awkward and probably even wrong for CDC to be participating in this
meeting. N peel T S al

Nadirie Gracia asked for falking points on the feorganization and for the Andrew Young flubridatiori' issue jast evening. 1
have attached below what i sentto her. - ' ' '

Bl

REQRGANIZATION {source of talking points mainly from Center Leadership)

The reorganization of the National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion {NCCDPHP} focuses
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
program, Preventive Services Block Grant, Prevention Research Centers, the Chronic Disease Epidemiology in States
program, Arthritis, Healthy Aging, and the Alcohol Program, in addition to our Oral Health and Adolescent and School
Health activities.

Creating these divisions is being done to allow CDC to advance the work if Community Transformat-ion’G_rants and the
Consolidated Chronic Disease Prevention Grant Program if this funding become available.

It has been stated that the Branch of Oral Health into the new Division of Population Health will maintain and
strengthen current activities, have increased access to crucial policy and communication support, develop effective
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-collaborat;on andinte rat:on across programs, ensure effective management and admm:stratwe processes, and
devote as many resoufee 5 passible to prngrammatic work. ;o -

‘Oral health will be one of five remaining budget lines within the NCCDPHP

Many oral health organizations and former Chief Dental Offlcers have expressed their d:ssatisfactlon wlth the
reorganlzation as proposed.

[ B th-Ratention; Edentullsm, and-.
: ¢ = : .02 ”, {2005 54(03) 1-44), .rep()rted higher levels of very
mlld and m:ld fluorosm in non Hlspa c Biacks compared to White, non-Hispanic in NHANES 1999-2002 {See Table 23

and Figure 19, and pages 7,9, 10). hitp://www.cdc. gpv/mmwr/prewew/mmwrhtml/sssmaal htm

There is no clear explanation why dental fluorosis was-elevated, mostly in its miIder:-forms-,-;_among-;non;Hispanic black
compared to non-Hispanic white participants, and CDC has calléd for further research to identify reasons for the
observed differences,

Sources of fluoride intake in children include water, beverages, food, and toothpaste.
As is always the case, there is a balance between dental fiuorosis and preventié?x '*a}?,'éi_i}s_t "t'ft_)'_ntﬁ'd:etja'v. This same - _
surveillance summary reported a decrease in the prevalence and severity of tooth decay in permanent teeth in all age

groups, and a narrowing of health disparities regarding tooth decay and untreated tooth decay in children.

HHS/CDC has recently proposed setting the optimum level of fluoride for water fluoridation at 0.7 mg/L for the
United States. :

CDC continues to support water fluoridation as a safe and effective preventive measure to prevent tooth decay in
children and adults.

In 2001, CDC developed recommendations for using fiuoride to prevent and control dental caries in the United States
(MMWR August 17, 2001). The main focus of those recommendations was to promote fluoride use to optimize its
preventive effect {against dental caries} while minimizing its side effect (enamel fluorosis}. We continue to promote
those recommendations, including support for water fluoridation.

{ast summer CDC received controllied correspondence from Reverend Wiltiam Owens expressing concern about
fluoridation. Among his concerns was the fact that African American children were observed to have higher levels of
dental fluorosis than other children.

A letter was sent in ea rly June responding to his concerns. A copy of the letter is attached.

CDC has spoken to the regionai Office of Minority Health about this issue, with the thought that respected community
members could provide education and perspective on this issue.

This may be a significant threat, especialiy if other cities/mayors/councils/legislatures see fluaridation as an
intervention that creates fluorosis disparities rather than reducing disparities for tooth decay.

We stand ready and willing to provide any support you may need.

Bill
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iride evel is 0.8 ppm.

Su ) jeci':? in house response

Scott,

Attached is the breakdown of data regardmg fluor05|s among 12-15 year ofd children using alf the avatlabie data (2 more
years than the MMWR).
Yes, non-Hispanics African Americans have a higher dental fluorosis than non—
caries remains the same. These levels of fluorasis represent exposures {
associate with any spetific exposure. In-Georgia, 82% of the population _
0.8 ppm (?), especially in the major cities and everybody uses fluoride t ste It woulld bé difficult to assuime that this
. Is cause by a differential use of toothpaste thus, a more reasonable hypothesxs wollld be higher consumption of

. fluoridated water earlier in life. This may be associsted With using power anidl concentratéd infant-formuia diluted with
fluoridated water. | am not sure if the reduction to 0.7 in Georgia may produce an effect if there is no change in the
feedlng patterns. But that is just an speculation.

rspa" "lcs Wh'tes but the ievels of denta}
ears ago and are dzfﬂcult‘to '

Eugenio

From' Burton, Nlcholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 4:27 PM

To: Presson, Scott M. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Beltran, Eugenio D. {(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

“Cc: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) '

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Importance: High

Scott and Eugenio,

Per the below, can you ensure that the data below is valid and send me DOH's core messages on fluoride.
Thanks in advance,
Nick

From: Orgaln, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH}NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 4:24 PM
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To: Burton, Nicholas S, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Re: New opposition strategy io water fluoridation in GA

Nick, we are hoth out of the office, but | agree this is important.
Work with scott presson and eugenio beltran.
Barbara is in a training. | will call her.

L

From: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 02:36 PM

To: Orgain, Linda 5. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)

Cc: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) _

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

linda and Barbara,
Please see the guestions from Jenn (Dr. Frieden) and Sean and advise. This is needed today.

Thanks in advance,
Nick

From: Cucchi, Sean (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, Aprii 18, 2011 2:33 PM

i To: Burton, Nicholas $. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
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

To: Cucchi, Sean {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

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

.Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA
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
: community leader, have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legislators in
leadership positions that support repealing Georgia's state mandate for community water fluoridation. Drs: Young and
: Durley are prominent civil rights leaders, and part of their stated rationale for opposition to fluoridation is based on data
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
prominent group opposed to water fluoridation. - '

Links to the Media Release issued by The Lillie Center are pasted below. This release inciudes links to the letters from
both Drs. Young and Durley, :

hitp:/faww2 fluoridealed org/Alert/United-States/Georgia/Allanta-Civil-Rights-Leaders-Call-for-Hali-to-VWater-Flugridation
Letter from Dr. Gerald Durley: http://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2010/02/durley-ltr-bw-PDFa2,. pdf

Letter from Ambassador Young: http://spoisonmyteeth.com/wp-content/upioads/2011/04/Letter-to-Georgia-
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP).

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 11:18 AM

To: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Talking points

‘Scott,

These are the talking points | sent to Nadlne Gracia, which are based on what you had provided earfier in the week.

Also pasted below is the correspondence we sentto Reverend Wllham Owens in June 2010 on this issue.
Bill '

ANDREW YOUNG and BLACK PASTORS OPPOSING FLUORIDATION

A MMWR surveillance summary, “Surveillance for Dental Caries, Dental Sealants, Tooth Retention, Edentulism, and
Enamel Fluorosis - United States, 1988--1994 and 1999—2002.”, (2005 54(03):1-44}, reported higher levels of very
mild-and mild fluorosis in non-Hispanic Blacks compared to White, non-Hlspanlc in NHANES 1999-2002 {See Table 23
and Figure 19, and pages 7, 9, 10}, http:/

There is no clear explanation why dental flucrosis was eievated, mostly in its milder forms, among non-Hispanic black
compared to non-Hispanic white participants, and CDC has called for further research to identify reasons for the
observed differences.

Sources of fiuoride intake in children include water, beverages, food, and toothpaste.

As is always the case, there is a balance between dental fluorosis and prevention against tooth decay. This same
surveillance summary reported a decrease in the prevalence and severity of tooth decay in permanent teeth in alf age
groups, and a narrowing of health disparities regarding tooth decay and untreated tooth decay in children,

HHS/CDBC has recently proposed setting the optimum level of fluoride for water fluoridation at 0.7 mg/L for the
United States.

CDhC continues 1o support water fluoridation asa safe and effective preventive measure to prevent tooth decay in
children and adults.

in 2001, CDC developed recommendations for using fluoride to prevent and control dental caries in the United States
(MMWR August 17, 2001}. The main focus of those recommendations was to promote fluoride use to optimize its
preventive effect (against dental caries) while minimizing its side effect {enamel fiuorosis). We continue to promote
those recommendations, including support for water fluoridation.

Last summer CDC received controlled correspondence from Reverend William Owens expressing concern about
fluoridation. Among his concerns was the fact that African American children were observed to have higher leveis of
dental fluorosis than other children.

A letter was sent in early June responding to his concerns. A copy of the letter is attached.

CDC has spoken to the regidnal Office of Minority Health about this issue, with the thought that respected community
members could provide education and perspective on this issue.

This may be a significant threat, especially if other cities/mayors/councils/legislatures see fluoridation as an
intervention that creates fluorosis disparities rather than reducing disparities for tooth decay.
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We stand ready and willing to provide any support you may need.

Bill

Dear Reverend Owens,

Thank you for your letter to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention {(coC). Your
letter expressed concerns about fluoridation and its relationship to individuals with
diabetes and kidney disease and enamel fluorosis being more prevalent African-American
children. Additionally, you state that fluoridation takes away people’s choice.

There have been many legal challenges to the practice of community water fluoridation. State
Supreme Courts have consistently supported community water fluoridation on issues relating to
state or local use of police power; freesdom from forced or mass medication; and privacy; the
unauthorized practice of medicine, dentistry and pharmacy; pure water; and other issues
relating to the safety and health effects of community water fluoridation. Just as other
public health interventions have been supperted by courts, including seat belt laws and anti-
smoking ordinances, fluoridation has been viewed as something beneficial to the health of the
population. :

The benefits of reduced tooth decay and the possibility for enamel fluorosis are linked.
Although fluoride prevents decay, excessive fluoride intake when teeth are developing can
pesult in severe forms of fluorosis characterized by tooth discoloration and/or pitting of
enamel. There are many sources of fluoride, including fluoride toothpaste, supplements,
rinses, and water with high natural concentrations (greater than 2 mg/L) of fluoride that can
contribute to total fluoride intake and the possibility of enamel fluorosis. Consumption of
water at optimal fluoride concentrations, by itself, has not been observed to be associated
with fluorosis that results in staining or pitting of tooth surfaces. However, total fluoride
intake from all sources must be considered.

One major way that CDC shares public health information is through the publication of the
Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report (MMWR). As reported in the MMWR from August 26, 2065
(54(03)/ 54(03);1-44;1-44), Surveillance for Dental Caries, Dental Sealants, Tooth Retention,
Edentulism, and Enamel Fluorosis --- United States, 1988--1994 and 1999--2002, 2.45% of
persons aged 6-39 years were found to have moderate/severe fluorosis, with 3.43% observed in
Black, non-Hispanics. As stated in the MMWR, no clear explanation exists why fluorosis was
more severe among non-Hispanic black children than among non-Hispanic white or Mexican-
American children. This observation has been reported elsewhere, and different hypotheses
have been proposed, including increased fluoride intake due greater consumption of plain
water, inappropriate prescribing of fluoride supplements, or inadvertent swallowing of
fluoride toothpaste.

CDC has stated that further research is needed to improve public health surveillance of
fluoride exposure to identify new and timelier methods to measure total fluoride exposure. We
are interested in the development of valid and reliable techniques to monitor total fluoride
exposure in children, allowing adjustment in pubiic health practice and recommendations to
reduce the cosmetic consequences of fluoride exposure while preventing and controlling dental
caries., : : :

CDC has developed recommendations to reduce the risk for enamel fluorosis, which can only
occur during the time of enamel formation, before the teeth come into the mouth. Steps can be
taken to reduce the potential for enamel fluorosis associated with drinking water and other
fluoride products. In 2001, the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention {CDC) published
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Recommendations for Using Fluoride to Prevent and Control Dental Caries in the United States,
which provides guidance to dental and other healthcare providers, public health officials,
policymakers, and the public in the use of fluoride to achieve maximum protection against
dental caries while reducing the likelihood of enamel fluorosis. A copy of this MMWR can be
obtained by going to htto://www,cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmerhtml/ss5403al . htm  on the Internet.

With regard to renal health, the National Kidney Foundation (NKF) stated in their 2008
recommendations that “Dietary advice for patients with chronic kidney disease should
primarily focus on established recommendations for sodium, potassium, calcium, phosphorus,
energy/calorie, protein, fat, and carbohydrate intake. Fluoride intake is a secondary
concern,” The organization went on to state that “The NKF has no position on the optimal
fluoridation of water.” Also on this subject, the National Research Council report, Fluoride
in brinking Water: A Scientific Review of EPA’s Standards, reported that "People living in
fluoridated areas (at 1.@¢ mg/L) drinking.® L of water a day will consume 1 mg of fluoride a
day. There are no published studies that show that fluoride intake on a chronic basis at that
concentration can affect the kidney."

While health conditions, such as diabetes and kidney disease, can influence individual
variation in water consumption, we believe the margin of safety is adequate to prevent
adverse health effects. CDC continues to recommend that all persons in the United States
drink optimally fluaridated water,

We appreciate your concerns regarding water fluoridation. I can assure you that CDC
continues to stay current with and bases our community water flucridation recommendations on
the weight of the available science. More information about this topic is available on our
Website at http://www.cdc.gov/fluoridation/index.htm. I hope this information is helpful.

william Bailey, DDS, MPH

Rear Admiral, United States Public Health Service

Assistant Surgeon General

Chief Dental Officer, USPHS

Acting Birectar, Division of Oral Health

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion
Qffice: 770-488-6075

FAX: 770-488-6080

wdh3@cde.gov

33



11-830; 65 of 320

i\!buquerque,-&elissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) Coe
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 3:20 PM

To: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

Hey Barbara,
Looks good, | think one other pertinent piece of information for them is that the fluorosis disparities by race were also
reported in the MMWR for 4 years of data. Have you looked at that lately? Should | look at it? Although it may have

been for ali ages {there may be more detailed breakdown in one of the figures), we did report differences by race.

Susan

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 3:09 PM

Yo: Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

i've worked on one part {in blue) — what do you think?

Frem: Presson, Scott M. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 1:02 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie
{CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Susan Jeansonne
{Susan.Jeansonne@LA.Gov); Linda M. Altenhoff '

Subject: Draft message to Briss - fluotidation

Based on our meeting, here is a draft summary, Please comment today, as we'd fike to discuss with Peter Briss today it
possible. Thanks.

Scott
Update on issue of opposition to fluoridation in Georgia:

The ADA has raised this issue during meeting with ASH Koh, We understand ADA wants HHS to coordinate with ADA on
any responses. They are planning to write a letter with the National Dental Association {(NDA - an African American
dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would like someone in CDC or HHS to be signatory.. We at DOH have been in
contact with Dr. Arlene Lester (HHS OMH-Atianta). Arlene has spoken with Bob Johns, Executive Director of NDA and
the GA Dental Society President Janet Stiles. They would like to set up a meeting with Andrew Young and Pastor Durley
at Morehouse School of Medicine. Attendees may include Morehouse School of Medicine Dr. John Maupin (and possibly
David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles {GA Dental Society President)}, Ariene, Dr. Liz Lense (GA DOH oral
health), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr. Judy Greenlea Tayor, of the North Georgia Dental Society, and a
representative from the ADA. We also would like to have a scientist available with expertise in kidney function and the
impact of fluoride

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHANES 1999-2004. We have previously reported that dental
fluorosis was higher among chifdren aged 12 — 18 years in 1999-2004 compared with same aged chiidren in 1986-1987
(41% vs. 23% respectively). Recent analyses also have indicated that dentat fluorosis (i.e., Very Mild, Mild, and
Moderate/Severe) is higher in Biack Non-Hispanic 12-15 yo children compared to White NH (58% versus 36%,
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! respectively). In the 1986-87 NIDCR survey, there was no such difference, with Black NH compared o White NH showing
little difference (24% vs 22%). Reported increases in dental fluorosis over the past three decades have paralleled
expansion of water fluoridation and the increased avaitability of other sources of ingested fiuorides, such as fluoride
toothpaste (if swallowed) and fluoride supplements. Changes in the prevalence and severity of flucrosis by race/ethnicity
ost likely reflect differences in fluoride intake.

Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned to look at other age groups and possibly look at regional findings.
Georgia may have some state data; we have asked for an update from their Oral Health Program..

The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Durley would be to place these differences in dental
fluorosis in context with the disparities in untreated caries and missing teeth in children and aduits, and differences in
presence of dental sealants. Lack of access to dental care is also a substantial probiem. Although poor children may be
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a provider. in many states, adult dental benefits
have been scaled back to nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental care. We
are in the process of developing talking points that we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA DOH, and Morehouse
participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis.

3
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Albugquerque, Melissa (CDC/ON DIEH/NCEMD?H P)

From: Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Fricay, April 22, 2011 3:533 PM

To: Gooch, Barbara (COC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)
Subject: RE: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

Hey Barbara,

f think it looks really good.
Susan

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 3:37 PM

To: Griffin, Susan (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}
Subject: FW: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

From: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, Aprit 22, 2011 1:02 PM '

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Susan Jeansonne
(Susan.Jeansonne®@LA.Gov); Linda M. Altenhoff

Subject: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

Based on our meeting, here is a draft summary. Please comment today, as we'd like to discuss with Peter Briss today if
possible. Thanks.

Scott
Update on issue of opposition to fluoridation in Georgia:

The ADA has raised this issue during meeting with ASH Koh. We understand ADA wants HHS to coordinate with ADA on
any responses. They are planning to write a lefter with the National Dental Association (NDA - an African American
dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would like someone in CDC or HHS to be signatory.. We at DOH have been in
contact with Dr. Arlene Lester (HHS OMH-Atlanta). Arlene has spoken with Bob Johns, Executive Director of NDA and
the GA Dental Society President Janet Stiles. They would like to set up a meeting with Andrew Young and Pastor Durley
at Morehouse Schoo! of Medicine. Attendees may Include Morehouse School of Medicine Dr. John Maupin {and possibly
David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles (GA Dental Society President), Ariene, Dr. Liz Lense {GA DOH oral
health), CDC DOH representatives; and possibly Dr. Judy Greenlea Tayor, of the North Georgia Dental Society, and a
representative from the ADA. We also would like to have a scientist available with expertise in kidney function and the
impact of fllicride

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHANES 1999-2004. We have previously reported that dental
fluorosis was higher among children aged 12 — 15 years in 1999-2004 compared with same aged children in 1986-1987
(41% vs. 23% respectively). Recent analyses also have indicated that dental fluorosis (i.e., Very Mild, Mild, and
Moderate/Severe) is higher in Black Non-Hispanic 12-15 yo children compared to White NH (58% versus 36%,
respectively). in the 1986-87 NIDCR survey, there was no such difference, with Black NH compared to White NH showing
little difference (24% vs 22%). Reported increases in dental flucrosis over the past three decades have paralleled
expansion of water fluoridation and the increased availability of other sources of ingested fluorides, such as fluoride
toothpaste (if swallowed) and fluoride supplements.
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Additicna! multivariate analyses of NHANES data are planned to explore factors that may be related to differences in
fluorosis prevalence and severity by age and racefethnicity and, if possible, different regions of the U.S. Also, Georgia
may have some state data; we have asked for an update from their QOral Health Program.

The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Durley would be to place these differences in dental
fluorosis in context with the disparities in untreated caries and missing teeth in children and adults, and differences in
presence of dental sealants. Lack of access to dental care is also a substantial problem. Aithough poor children may be
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a provider. In many states, adult dental benefits -
have been scaled back 10 nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental care, We
are in the process of developing talking points that we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA DOH, and Morehouse
participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis.
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A!buquer&g, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

L . AT
From: Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) e
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 3:53 PM -
To: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 3:37 PM

To: Griffin, Susan (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
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
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Susan Jeansonne
(Susan.Jeansonne@LA.Gov); Linda M. Altenhoff

Subject: Draft message to Briss - flucridation

Based on our meeting, here is a draft summary. Please comment today, as we'd like to discuss with Peter Briss today if
possible. Thanks. '

Scott
Update on issue of opposition to fluoridation in Georgia:

The ADA has raised this issue during meeting with ASH Koh. We understand ADA wants HHS to coardinate with ADA on
any responses. They are planning to write a letter with the National Dental Association (NDA - an African American
dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would fike someone in CDC or HHS to be signatory.. We at DOH have been in
contact with Dr. Arlene Lester (HHS OMH-Atlanta). Arlene has spoken with Bob Johns, Executive Director of NDA and
the GA Dental Society President Janet Stiles. They would like to set up a meeting with Andrew Young and Pastor Durley
at Morehouse Schoal of Medicine. Attendees may Include Morehouse Schoot of Medicine Dr. John Maupin (and possibly
David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stifes (GA Dental Society President), Arlene, Dr. Liz Lense (GA DOH oral
health), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr. Judy Greenlea Tayor, of the North Georgia Dental Society, and a
representative from the ADA. We also would like to have a scientist available with expertise in kidney function and the
impact of flucride

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHANES 1999-2004. We have previously reported that dental

fiuorosis was higher among children aged 12 — 15 years in 1998-2004 compared with same aged children in 1986-1987

. {41% vs. 23% respectively). Recent analyses also have indicated that dental fluorosis (i.e., Very Mild, Mild, and
Moderate/Severe) is higher in Black Non-Hispanic 12-15 yo children compared to White NH (58% versus 36%,

- regpectively). in the 1986-87 NIDCR survey, there was no such difference, with Black'NH compared to White N#t showing
litthe difference (24% vs 22%). Reported increases in dental fluorosis over the past three decades have paralleled
expansion of water fiuoridation and the increased availability of other sources of ingested fluorides, such as fluoride
toothpaste (if swallowed) and fluoride supplements.

Additional muttivariate analyses of NHANES data are planned to explore factors that may be related to differences in
fluorosis prevalence and severity by age and race/ethnicity and, if possible, different regions of the U.8. Also, Georgia
may have some state data; we have asked for an update from their Oral Health Program.

i
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_The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Durley would be to place these differences in dental
flucrosis in context with the disparities in untreated caries and missing teeth in children and adults, and differences in

. presence of dental sealants, Lack of access to dental care is also a substantial problem. Although poor children may be
iligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficuity finding a provider. In many states, adult dental benefits
fiave been scaled back to nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental care. We
are in the process of developing talking points that we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA DOH, and Morehouse
participants. We also will have pictures avallable of the forms of dental fluorosis.



11-830; 71 of 320

ﬂbuquerque, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

" N
From: Robison, Valerie (CDC/QNDIEM/NCCDPHP)
Sent: : Friday, April 22, 2011 403 PM
To: Robison, Vaterie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation skifls policy analyst must have- diplomacy,

assigining work, cannot polarize people must be abie to work closely with SME's and
be an excellent writer. Document that Barbara Gooch could not clear

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

(Susan.Jeansonne@LA.Gov); Linda M. Altenhoff _
Subject: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

Based on our meeting, here is a draft summary. Please comment today, as we'd like to discuss with Peter Briss today if
possible, Thanks. :

Scott
Update on issue of opposition to fluoridation in Georgia:

The ADA has raised this issue during meeting with ASH Koh. We understand ADA wants HHS to coordinate with ADA on

“any responses. They are planning to write & letter with the National Dental Association (NDA - an African American
dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would like someone in CDC or HHS to be signatory.. We at DOH have been in
contact with Dr. Arlene Lester (HHS OMH-Atlanta). Arlene has spoken with Bob Johns, Executive Director of NDA and
the GA Dental Society President Janet Stiles. They wouid like to set up & meeting with Andrew Young and Pastor Durley
at Morehouse Schoot of Medicine. Attendees may Include Morehouse Schoo! of Medicine Dr. John Maupin (and possibly
David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles (GA Dental Society President), Artene, Dr. Liz Lense (GA DOH oral
health), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr. Judy Greeniea Tayor, of the North Georgia Dental Society, and a
representative from the ADA. We alsc would like to have a scientist available with expertise in kidney function and the
impact of fluoride

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHANES 1090-2004. We have previously reported that dentai
fluorosis has increased in the population from 1986-87 to 1999-2004 (23% and 41% respectively). We have confirmed
that Very Mild, Mild, and Moderate/Severe fluorosis is higher in Black Non-Hispanic 12-15 yo children compared to White
NH (58% versus 36% total). In the 1986-87 NIDCR survey, there was no such difference, with Black NH compared to
White NH showing litile difference (24% vs 22%). Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned to look at other age
groups and possibly look at regional findings. Additional research will be needed to more fully understand these results,
but differences are possibly due to differences in drinking water intake, intake of milk and other beverages, use of formuia
concentrates, and use of toothpaste. Georgia may have some state data; we have asked for an update from their Oral
Heaith Program. : :

The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Durley wouid be to place these differences in dental
fiuorosis in context with the disparities in untreated caries and missing teeth in children and adults, and differences in
presence of dental sealants: Lack of access to dental care is also a substantial problem. Although poor children may be
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a provider. In many states, aduit dental henefits
have been scaled back to nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental care. We
are in the process of developing talking points that we wil furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA DOH, and Morehouse
participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis.
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Robison, Valerie {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 4:12 PM

To: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONBDIEHINCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC!ONDIEHJNCCDPHP)

Ce: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Batley, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Thoarnton-Evans, Gina {CDCIONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Draft message to Briss - fiuoridation

Anything [ can do fo assist? Val

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 3:40 PM

To: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Orgain, Linda S, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Rabison, Valerie
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

Susan and | are working on the text below and will have a response in about 30 minutes. What is the status of
proposed meeting with Peter Briss?

From: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 1:02 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Gooch, Barbara {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Susan Jeansonne

(Susan.Jeansonne@LA.Gov); Linda M. Altenhoff
Subject: Draft message to Briss - fiuoridation

Based on our meeting, here is a draft summary. Please comment today, as we'd like to discuss with Peter Briss today if
possible. Thanks.

Scoit
Update on issue of opposition to fluaridation in Georgia:

The ADA has raised this issue during meeting with ASH Koh. We understand ADA wants HHS io coordinate with ADA ort
any responses. They are planning to write a letter with the National Dental Association (NDA - an African American
dentist group) ta Young and Durley, and would like someone in CDC or HHS to be signatory.. We ai DOH have been in
contact with Dr. Arlene Lester (HHS OMH-Atflanta). Arlene has spoken with Bob Johns, Executive Director of NDA and
the GA Dental Society President Janet Stiles. They would iike to set up a meeting with Andrew Young and Pastor Durley
at Marehouse School of Medicine. Attendees may Inciude Morehouse Schoo! of Medicine Dr. John Maupin (and possibly
David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles (GA Dentai Society President), Arlene, Dr. Liz Lense (GA DOH oral
health), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr. Judy Greenlea Tayor, of the North Georgia Dental Society, and a
representative from the ADA. We aiso would Ilke to have a scientist available with expertise in kidney functior and the
impact of fluoride

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHANES 1999-2004. We have previously reported that dental

. fiuorosis has increased in the population from 1986-87 to 1999-2004 (23% and 41% respeclively). We have confirmed
that Very Mild, Mild, and Moderate/Severe fluorosis is higher in Black Non-Hispanic 12-15 yo children compared to White
NH (58% versus 36% total). In the 1986-87 NIDCR survey, there was no such difference, with Black NH compared to
White NH showing littie difference (24% vs 22%). Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned o iook at other age
groups and possibly look at regional findings. Additional research will be needed to more fully understand these results,
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dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would like someone in CDC or HHS to be signatory.. We at DOH have been in
contact with Dr. Arlene Lester (HHS OMH-Aflanta). Arene has spoken with Bab Johns, Executive Director of NDA and
ttie GA-Dental Society President Janet Stiles: They would-like-to setup a meeting with-Andrew Young and-Pastor Durley
at Morehouse Schaol of Medicine. Attendess may Include Morehouse School of Medicine Dr. John Maupin (and possibly
David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles (GA Dental Society President), Arlene, Dr. Liz Lense (GA DOH oral
health); CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr. Judy Greenlea Tayor, of the North Georgia Dental Society, and a

representative from the ADA. We also would iike to have a scientist available with expertise in kidney function and the
impact of fluoride o :

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHANES 1999-2004, We have previously reported that dental
fluorosis has increased in the population from 1986-87 to 1999-2004 (23% and 41% respectively). We have confirmed
that Very Mild, Mild, and Moderate/Severe fluorosis is higher in Biack Non-Hispanic 12-15 yo children compared to White
NH (58% versus 36% total). In the 1986-87 NIDCR survey, there was no such difference, with Black NH compared ta
White NH showing little difference (24% vs 22%). Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned fo look at other age
groups and possibly look at regional findings. Additional research will be needed to more fully understand these results,
but differences are possibly due to differences in drinking water intake, intake of milk and other beverages, use of formula
concentrates, and use of toothpaste. Georgia may have some state data; we have asked for an update from their Oral
Health Program.

The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Durley would be to place these differences in dental .
fluorosis in context with the disparities in untreated caries and missing teeth in children and adults, and differences in
presence of dental sealants. Lack of access to dental care is also a substantial problem. Although poor children may be
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a pravider. In many states, aduit denial benefits
have been scaled back to nathing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental care. We
are in the process of developing talking points that we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA DOH, and Morehouse
participants. We aiso will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis.
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONBIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: _ Robisor. Valerie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: ' Friday, April 22, 2011 5:42 PM _ _

To: ‘Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Ce: - Orgain, Linda S. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY,
Thornton-Evans, Gina {COC/ONDIER/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

| am not available on Thursday Val

From: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 4:34 PM

To: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Ce: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Draft message to Briss - fiuoridation

Bill and | talked with Peter briefly by phone. Peter will not be able to meet with us until Thursday morning, sc we have
more time for developing this summary. He'd like to include Barbara Bowman as well. I'll send a meeting request for our
DOH group to meet on Monday and for a Thursday meeting with Briss and Bowman that includes Barbara Gooch, Bitl,
and |. Anyone else? :

Scott

~ From: Gooch;, Barbara {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 3:40 PM
To: Presson, Scott M. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Cce: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation.

Susan and | are working on the text below and wilt have a response in about 30 minutes. What is the status of
proposed meeting with Peter Briss?

From: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sept: Friday, Aptif 22, 2011 1:02 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie
(CHC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Susan Jeansonne
(Susan,Jeansonne@®LA. Gov); Linda M. Altenhoff

Subject: Draft message to Briss - fiuoridation

Based on our meeting, here is a draft summary. Please comment today, as we'd like to discuss with Peter Briss today if
possible. Thanks. ’

Scott
Update on issue of opposition to fluoridation in Georgia:

The ADA has raised this issue during meeting with ASH Koh. We understand ADA wants HHS to coordinate with ADA on
any responses. They are planning to write a letter with the National Dental Assaciation (NDA - an African American
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dentist group) te Young and Durley, and would like somegone in CDC or HHS to be signatory.. We at DOH have been in
contact with Dr. Arlene Lester (HHS OMH-Atlanta). Arlene has spoken with Bob Johns, Executive Director of NDA and

the GA Dental Society President Janet Stiles. They would like to set up a meeting with Andrew Young and Pastor Durley
at Morehouse School of Medicine. Attendees may include Morehouse Schooi of Medicine Dr. John Maupin (and possibly -
David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles (GA Dental Society President), Arlene, Dr. Liz Lense (GA DOH oral
health), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr. Judy Greenlea Tayor, of the North Georgia Dental Society, and a
representative from the ADA. We aiso would like to have a scientist available with expertise in kidney function and the
impact of fluoride

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHANES 1889-2004. We have previously reported that dental
fluorosis has increased in the population from 1986-87 to 1989-2004 (23% and 41% respectively). We have confirmed
that Very Mild, Mild, and Moderate/Severe flucrosis is higher in Black Non-Hispanic 12-15 yo children compared to White
NH (58% versus 36% totai). In the 1986-87 NIDCR survey, there was no such difference, with Black NH compared to
White NH showing littie difference (24% vs 22%). Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned to lock at other age
groups and possibly look at regional findings. Additional research will be needed to more fully understand these resuilts,
but differences are possibly due te differences in drinking water intake, intake of milk and other beverages, use of formula
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
gligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a provider. In many siates, adult dental benefits
have been scaled back to nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine denial care. We
are in the process of developing talking points that we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA DOH, and Morehouse
participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis.
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Balley, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEHMNCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 1:25 PM

To: Briss, Peter (CDC!OND}EHINCCDPHP)

Cc: Presson, Scott M. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara {(COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Conferenoe Call - Anti-fluoridation in GA

Peter,

[ know that you are fraveling but wanted to make you aware of this request for a call by Nadine Gracia of the OASH. Will
keep you apprised as to a final time, and will provide call details in the event that you can sit in onit. Thanks.
gill

Wwilliam Bailey, DDS, MPH

Assistant Surgeon General

Chief Dental Officer, USPHS

Acting Directar, Division of Oral Heaith

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion
4770 Buford Hwy NE, M3 F-10

Atlanta, GA 30341

Ph: 770-488-6075

Fax: 770-488-6080

The USPHS Commlssloned Corps: Protecting, promoting and advancing the health and safety of
the Mation. '

USPHS values: Integrity, Excellence, Leadership, Service

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCEPHP)
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 1:00 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

- €¢: Presson, Scott. M. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Conference Call - Anti-flucridation in GA

Should we let Peter know that Nadine has reguested this call?

HHS
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 1:28 PM

To: Gracia, Nadine (OS!IO) Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/INCCDPHPY), Graham Garth (OS);
Cobb, Clara H. {OS); Buschick, Jennifer (OS); Rollins, Rochelle (OS/OMH)

Subject: RE: Conference Call - Anti-fluoridation in GA

Hi Nadine,

Thanks for the invitation. | am available tomorrow within your timeframe from 11:30 — 1:00.

Best,
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

The USPHS Commissioned Corps: Protecting, promoting and advancing the health and safety of
the Nation. '

USPHS Values: Integrity, Excellence, Leadership, Service

HHS
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Bailey, William (CDCIONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From; Briss, Peter {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: . Monday, Aprii 25, 2011 2:56 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC,‘ONDIEH,‘NCCDPHP)

Ce: Presson, Scott M. (CDCIONDIEH!NCCDPHP) Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIER/INCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Conference Call - Anti-fluoridation in GA

'ra on a plane from 12 to 2. | might be able to join earlier if that helps.

From' Balley, Wilham (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 1:25 PM

To: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

€c: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Conference Call - Anti-fluoridation in GA

Peter,

{ know that you are traveling but wanted to make you aware of this request for a calt by Madine Gracia of the OASH. Will
keep you apprised as to a final time, and will provide call details in the event that you can sit in on it. Thanks.

Bilt

Williarn Bailay, DDS, MPH

Assistant Surgeon General

Chief Dental Officer, USPHS

Acting Director, Division of Oral Health

Nationat Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promaotion
4770 Buford Hwy NE, M5 F-10

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

Ta: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW; Conference Call - Anti-fluoridation in GA

Should we let Peter know that Nadine has requested this call?

HHS
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Bailey, Wiliiam (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 10:256 AM

To: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Ce: Presson, Scott M. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY); Gooch, Barbara (CDC!OND}EH!NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Conference Call - Anti-fluoridation in GA

Thanks Peter. The cali is ai hoon. We'll filt you in on what is discussed. Safe travels.
B#l

From: Briss, Peter (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 2:56 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) _

Cc: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Goach, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Conference Call - Anti-fluoridation in GA

I'm on a plane from 12 {o 2. | might be able to join eatier if that helps.

From. Bailey, Wl!llam (CDC/ONDIEH/ NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, Aprit 25, 2011 1:25 PM

To: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gaoch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Conference Call - Anti-fluoridation in GA

Peter,

i knaw that you are traveling but wanted to make you aware of this request for a call by Nadine Gracia of the OASH. Wil
keep you apprised as to a final fime, and will provide calt detalls in the event that you can sit in on if. Thanks.

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
the Nation.

USPHS Values: Integrity, Excellence, Leadership, Service

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 1:00 PM

To: Bailey, William (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Presson, Scott M. {(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Conference Call - Anti-fluoridation in GA

Should we et Peter know that Nadine has requested this call?
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Albuguerque, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

" - B o]
From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent; Thursday, December 02, 2011 4:23 PM
To: Albuquerque, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: : FW: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Gracia, Nadine (0S/10); Graham, Garth (0S); Cobb, Clara H. (0S); Buschick, Jennifer (0S); Rollins, Rochelle
(OS/OMH)

Cc: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY; Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M.
{CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Barker, Laurie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) _

Subject: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Please consider the following information close hold.

Overview and Meeting Objective:
We are meeting today to discuss the best way to approach the Hon, Andrew Young and Rev Gerald Durley concerning

letters they have written to Georgia state legislators concerning their opposition to community water fluoridation. The
letters detail several points, including that African Americans are disproportionately affected by dental fluorosis, and have
mare burden due to high rates of kidney disease and diabetes, making them a susceptible population.

Background: The American Dental Association (ADA) raised this issue in a recent meeting with ASH Koh, and we
understand that the ADA wants would like to coordinate its responses with those of HHS. They are planning to write a
letter with the National Dental Association (NDA is an African American dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would
fike someane in CDC or HHS to be signatory. We at DOH have also been in contact with the Georgia Oral Health
Program and with Dr. Arlene Lester {(HHS OMH-Atlanta). Arlene has spoken with Bob Johns, NDA Executive Director and
GA Dental Society President Janet Stiles. They would like to set up a meeting with Andrew Young and Paster Durley at
the Morehouse School of Medicine. In addition to Dr. Lester, attendees may Include Morehouse School of Medicine Dr.
John Maupin (and possibly Dr. David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles (GA Dental Society President), Dr. Liz
Lense (Director, Oral Health Section GA Department of Community Health), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr.
Judy Greenlea Tayor of the North Georgia Dental Society and a representative from the ADA. We also would like to have
a scientist available with expertise in kidney function and the impagt of fluoride.

In 2005, COC reported that prevalence of very mild and mild fiucrosis was higher in non-Hispanic Blacks compared to
neh-Hispanic Whites aged 6--39 years, in NHANES 1999-2002. {Source: MMWR Surveillance Summary, “Surveiliance for
Dentat Caries, Dental Seatants, Tooth Retention, Edentulism, and Enamel Fiuorasis—United States, 1988-1994 and
1999-2002.%, (2005 54(03).1-44) (See Table 23 and Figure 19, and pages 7, 9, 10 in

' http://www.cdc.gov{mmwr/previe‘w/mmwrhtrnl/55540331.htm}._

There was no clear explanation why dental fluorosis was elevated. mostly in its milder forms, among non-Hispanic Black
compared to non-Hispanic White participants. CDC called for further research to identify reasons for the observed
differences and {o improve public health surveillance of fiuoride exposure. Sources of fluoride intake in children include
water, beverages, food, toothpaste, and dietary fluoride supplements. The 2002 surveillance summary reporied a
decrease in the prevalence and severity of tooth decay in permanent teeth in all age groups, and a narrowing of health
disparities regarding tooth decay and untreated tooth decay in children between NHANES 1988-1994 and 1999-2002.
Dental fluorosis was not assessed in NHANES 1988-1994.

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHANES 1999—2004. In November 2010, CDC reported that dental
fluorosis was higher among children aged 12-15 years in 1999--2004 compared with same aged children in 1986-1987
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(41% vs. 23%, respectively). Recent anaiyses {unpublished} also have indicated that dental fluorosis (i.e., Very Mild, Mild,
and Moderate/Severe) is higher in non-Hispanic Black children 12-15 years compared to NH White (8% vs. 36%,
respectively). In the 1986-87 NIDCR survey there was no such difference, with BH Black compared to NH White showing
iite difference (24% vs. 22%). Reported increases in dental fluarosis over the past three decades have paraileled the
expansion of water fluoridation and the increased availability of other sources of ingested fluorides, such as fluoride
toothpaste (if swallowed) and fluoride supplements.

Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned to explare factors that may be related to differences in flucrosis
prevalence and severity by age and race/ethnicity and, if possible, different regions of the U.S. Also, Georgia may have
some state data; we have asked for an update from their Oral Health Program.

The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Duriey would be to piace these differences in dental
fluorosis in context with the disparities in untreated caries and missing teeth in children and adults, and differences in the
presence of dental sealants. Lack of access to dental care is alsc a substantial problem. Although poor children may be
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a dental provider. In many states, adult dental
henefits have been scaled back to nothing or perhaps emergency care-only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental
care. We are in the process of developing tatking points that we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA health department, and
Morehouse participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental flucrosis. {See Fact Sheet on Dental
Fluorosis htto:/Awvww.cde. gov/fiucridation/safety/dentat_fluorosis.htm.) :

Talking Points:

Some taiking points and data that we could use for such a discussion are provided below.

Data on Dental Fluorosis and Talking Points

% with fluorosis by level of severity (standafd error) among U.S. children aged 12-15 years, 19861987

Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild | Mild Moderate/Severe*
NHW 50.17 28.16 16.64 3.92 1.11

(3.94) 2.89) (2.76) (0.80) | (0.20)
NHB 41.14 34.47 18.61 4.57 1.21

(5.27) (4.01) (3.81) (1.33) | (0.47)

*Estimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

% with fluorosis by level of severity (standard exror) among U.S. children aged 12-15 years, 1999--2004

Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild | Mild Moderate/Severe*
NHW 42.03 22.09 25.94 7.06 2.85

(3.42) (2.46) (1.92) (1.02) (0.61)
NHB 26.78 15.38 35.87 15.10 6.87

(3.77) (1.69) (2.49) (1.47) {0.93)

*Estimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

Talking points:

1. In 1999-2004 among adolescents, aged 12—15 years, NH Blacks had higher levels of dental fluorosis than
NH Whites (58% vs. 36%). Most dental fluorosis — about 80% — is very mitd to mild for both groups. -

2 In 1986—1987 there was no difference in the prevalence of dental fluorosis between NH Black and NH.
White adolescents (24% vs. 22%)

3. In 1999-2004 both NH Biack and NH White adolescents, aged 1215 years, had higher prevalence of
dental fluorosis compared with same aged children in 1986-87, but the change is larger for NH Blacks.

4. CDC is supporting studies of national data tc explore factors that may be related to differences in fluorosis
prevalence by age and race/ethnicity.
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Data on Diseased, Missing and Filled Surfaces (DMFS) and Talking Points

Mean DMFS by component (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12 to 15 years, 19861987

Race/ethnicity | DS MS FS DMFS

NHW 0.40% 0.09* 3.53* 4,02
(0.06) (0.01) (0.11) (0.15)

NHB 1.20 0.43 2,94 4,57
(0.13) (0.07) (0.19) (0.24)

*Varies by race

Mean DMFS by component (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12 to 13 years, 1999-2004

Race/ethnicity | DS MS FS DMFS

NOW 0.44 0.17 214 | 275
(0.07) (04) (0.25) (0.23)

NHB 0.53 0.23 1.73 2.49
(0.05) (0.05) (0.15) (0.18)

Talking points:

1.

2.

The average number of permanent tooth surfaces affected by tooth decay has decreased between
surveys for adolescents, aged 12—15 years, from more than 4 surfaces to fewer than 3 surfaces.

In 1986—1987, NH Blacks had more untreated decayed and missing surfaces than NH Whites, whereas
in 1999-2004 there was no difference.

While NH Whites were significantly more likely to report a past year dental visit than were NH Blacks
(Dye, Series 11) levels of untreated disease did hot differ.

An analysis of Medicaid claims data in Louisiana found that very young children (ages 1 to 3 years)
living in non-fiuoridated parishes were aver 3 times more likely to receive extensive dental restorations
in a hospitai operating room under general anesthesia than were similar children living in fluoridated
parishes.

Studies in 3 states have found that Medicaid dental expenditures for restorative services are
significantly lower for children living in fluoridated versus non-fluoridated communities. The difference in
average treatment costs between children living and not living in fluoridated communities were $36 in
LA, $24 in NY, and $24 in TX.

Linda S. Orgain, MPH

Heaith Communications Specialist

Division of Orat Health

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention
and Heaith Promotion :

4770 Buford Highway, NE, MS F-10

Atlantda, GA 30341-3717

Tel:

770-488-5301

Fax: 770-488-6080
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 12:08 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Re: Conference Call - Anti-flucridation in GA

Giad its in good hands

From Balley, Wlillam (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 10:24 AM

To: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Presson, Scott M, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Conference Call - Anti-fluoridation in GA

Thanks Peter. The call is at noon. We'll fili you in on what is discussed. Safe fravels.
Biil

From: Briss, Peter (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 2:56 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Cc: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CBC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHEF)
Subject: RE: Conference Call - Anti-fluoridation in GA

Y'm on a plane from 12 to 2. 1 might be abie to join earlier if that heips.

From' Balley, Wuinam (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 1:25 PM

To: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Ce: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONBIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Conference Call - Anti-fluoridation in GA

Peter,

I know that you are {raveling but wanted to make you aware of this request for a call by Nadine Gracia of the OASH. Will
keep you apprised as to a final ime, and will provide call details in the event that you can sitinon it. Thanks.

Bifi

William Bailey, DDS, MPH

Assistant Surgeon General

Chief Bental Cfficer, USPHS

Acting Director, Division of Cral Heslth

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotlcn
4770 Buford Hwy NE, MS F-10

Atlanta, GA 30341

Ph: 770-488-6075

Fax: 770-488-6080

The USPHS Commissioned Corps: Protecting, promoting and advancing the health and safety of
the Nation. ' '

USPHS Values: Integrity, Excellence, Leadership, Service
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y CDCIONDIEHINCCDPHP)
1VIt|eS in'Georgia

' andicarles wnll be most appropriate
| y for412-- 186 year olds inNH

' (CDC/QNDIEH/NCCDPHP)
on Activities in Georgid

Linda and | have worked on next steps along with some selected edits (blue text underlined) to the brief that was sent to
participants in the yesterday s meetmg

Please review.and cemment :at_ yaur earhest conventance so we can send to Pater Barbara and other POM pamc;lpants
in preparation for tomorrow sjmeetmg :

Thanks, =™ -1 ¢
Barbara: - -

Front: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27,2011 10:34 AM

Te: Gooch, Barbara {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)

Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

DOH staff met yesterday with several HHS officials (Nadine Gracia, Garth Graham, Clara Cobb, Arlene Lester, Jennifer
Buschick) to discuss whether to approach the Hon. Andrew Young and Rev Gerald Durley concerning letters they have
written to Georgia state legistators requesting them to repeal the state mandate for water fluoridation. The letters detail
several points, including that African Americans are disproportionately affected by dental flucrosis, and have mare burden
due to high rates of kidney disease and diabetes, making them a suscepiible poputation.

{HHS)

Potential next steps inciude tha following:

¢ Promote active approach to engage, inform, and educate grass roots organizations, policymakers and the public
about fluoridation, tooth decay, and fluorasis

20
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«  Plan validator calls with key partners/stakeholders: ADA, NDA, AAP, NMA, Pew {Pew is conducting grassroots
research across US related tordateiming key strategies and messages to-promote water flueridationin- = -
cormmumnities), S s o T S e o . _

e Plan coordinatediegisiative approach could engage: NACCHO (Larry Johns), NCSL and NBCSL, C8G, NGA,
Conference of Mayors, NALBOH : :

s Consider role for Dr. Satcher )

Message: In January HHS proposed a new recommended concentration for flucride in drinking water. Since
January questions, comments, and letters indicate that stakeholders, inciuding some key stakehoiders and the
public do not undersiand the purpose of fluoridation, fluorosis and related changes in the appearance of the teeth;
the relationship betweeh tooth ( d:filiorosis; and changes ‘in‘prevatence of tooth decay and fluorosis over
~ the past several decad among specific racial arid ethnic groups R
¢ Decide on which:d: valence and severity of denital fluorosis will be most appropriate for
messaging. (Question: Release of data {fiuorosis and caries) by racefethnicity for 12 ~ 15 year olds in NH 1999-
2004 and in comparison to NiDR 1986-87.) :

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11:11 AM - -

To; Gracia, Nadine (0S/10); Graham, Garth (0S); Cobb, Clara H. (OS); Buschick, Jennifer (0S); Rollins, Rochelle
(OS/OMH) o ' -

Cc: Balley, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHE); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Barker, Laurie (CDC/ONDIEM/NCCDPHP) . . _ S '

Subject: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Please consider the foliowing information close hold.

Overview and Meeting Ohjective: L

We are meeting today to discuss the best way to approach the Hon. Andrew Young and Rev Gerald Durley concerning
letters they have written to Georgia state legislators concerning their opposition to community water fluoridation. The
letters detail several points, including that African Americans are disproportionately affected by dental fluorosis, and have
more burden due to high rates of kidney disease and diabetes, making them a susceptible population.

' Background: The American Dental Association (ADA) raised this issue in a recent meeting with ASH Koh, and we
understand that the ADA wants would like to coordinate its responses with those of HHS. They are planning to write a
letter with the National Dental Association (NDA is an African American dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would
like someone in CDC or HHS to be signatory. We at DOH have aiso been in contact with the Georgia Oral Health
Program and with Dr. Arlene Lester (HHS OMH-Atlanta). Ariene has spoken with Bob Johns, NDA Executive Director and
GA Dental Society President Janet Stiles. They would like to set up a meeting with Andrew Young and Pastor Duriey at
the Morehouse School of Medicine. In addition to Dr. Lester, attendees may Include Morehouse Schoot of Medicine Dr.
John Maupin {and possibly Dr. David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles (GA Pental Society President), Dr. Liz
Lense {Director,-Orai Heaith Section GA Department of Community Health), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr.
Judy Greenlea Tayor of the North Georgia Dental Society and a representative from the ADA. We also would like to have
a scientist available with expertise in kidney function and the impact of fluoride.

In 2005, CDC reported that prevalence of very mild and mild fluorosis was higher in non-Hispanic Blacks compared to
non-Hispanic Whites aged 6-39 years, in NHANES 1998-2002. {Source: MMWR Surveillance Summary, “Surveillance for
Denial Caries, Dental Sealants, Tooth Retention, Edentulism, and Enamel Fluorosis—United States, 1988-1994 and
1999-2002", (2005 54(03):1-44) (See Table 23 and Figure 19, and pages 7, 9, 10 in
http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/ss5403al.htm).

~ Overall among persons 6 — 39 years in NHANES 19899-2002, the prevalence of very mild (14.5%); mild (4.7%3; and
moderate/severe (2.5%) was 23% (22.7%). Generally, non-Hispanic blacks were more likely to have dentat fluorosis

{very mild or higher) than nop-Hispanic whites (32% vs. 20%). The prevalence of dental fluorosis for non-Hispanic blacks

vs. non-Hispanic whites was very mild flugrosis {21.2% vs. 14.1%}); mild {8.2% vs. 3.8%); and moderate/severe (3.4%

vs.1.9%}),

There was no clear expianation why dental fluorosis was elevated, mostly in its milder forms, among non-Hispanic Black
compared to non-Hispanic White participants. CDC called for further research to identify reasons for the observed

21
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Add!tlenai ana!yses of NHANES data are planned to- exp!ore factors that may | be related to° dlffe_rences in fluorosis
prevaience and severity by age and racefethnicity and, if possible, dlffer_ ntreg . . DOH s just completing
ana lysess of Healthsivie data that address pargnt report.of toothpaste use by ra ; _g‘;st that percent ofyoung
' reportedly using. more than a.“pea:sized” amount of toothpaste (1/4 of le rush) may vary by race -
@gck - 80% and White — 63%) Also, Georg;a may have some state data; we have asked for an update from thelr Oral

Heaith Program.

ng wﬁh You ng and Durley WOuId be )

' presence of dental seatants Lack of access to denta] care is also a substan ia __.p iotigh poor children may be
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a dental provider. in many states, adult dental
benefits have been scaled back to nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental
care. We are in the process of developing talking points that we willfurnish torthe ADA; NDA; GA health-department, and
Morehouse-participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental ﬂuoroms (See Fact Sheet on Dental
FluorOSis http .-’fwww cdc chﬂuorldatlonisafetwdental ﬂuorosns htm.)

Talking Polfts:
Some talking points and data that we could use for such a discussion are provided beiow.

Data on Dental Fiuorosis and Falking Points

% with fluorosis by level of severity (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12-15 years, 19861987

Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild | Mild | Moderate/Severe*
NHW 50.17 28.16 16.64 3.92 1.11

(3.94) (2.89) (2.76) (0.80) | (0.20)
NHB 41.14 34.47 18.61 4.57 1.21

(5.27) (4.01) (3.81) (1.33) | (0.47)

*Estimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

% with fluorosis by level of severity (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12135 years, 1999~ 2004

Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild | Mild Moderate/Severe™ |-
NHW 42.03 22.09 2594 7.06 2.85

(3.42) (2.46) (1.92) C1(1.02) (0.61)
NHB 26.78 15.38 35.87 15.10 6.87

(3.77) (1.69) (2.49) (1.47) {0.93)

*Estimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

Talki'ng points:
' 22



I)ata on Dlseased Mlssmg and Fn.lled Surfaces (DMFS) ami Talking Points

Mean DME'S by

y component (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12 to 15 years, 1986-1987
Race/ethnicity | DS MS F§ DMFS
NHW 0.40% 0.09* 3.53% 4.02
(0.06) (0.01) 0.11) (0.15)
NHB 1.20 0.43 2.94 4.57
(0.15) (0.07) (0.19) (0.24)

*Varics by race

Mean DMFS by component (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12 to 15 years, 19992004
Race/ethnicity | DS MS FS. | DMFS
NHW 0.44 0.17 2.14 2.75
(0.07) (04) (0.25) (0.23)
NHB 0.53 0.23 1.73 2.49
(0.05) (0.05) (0.15) (0.18)
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Talking points:

1. The average number of permanent tooth surfaces affected by tooth decay has decreased between
surveys for adolescents, aged 12—15 years, from more than 4 surfaces to fewer than 3 surfaces.

2. In 1986-1987, NH Biacks had more unireated decayed and missing surfaces than NH Whites, whereas
in 1999-2004 there was no difference.

3. While NH Whites were significantly more likely to report a past year dental visit than were NH Blacks
(Dye, Series 11) levels of unfreated disease did not differ.

4, An analysis of Medicaid claims data in Louisiana found that very young children (ages 1 to 3 years)
living in non-fluoridated parishes were over 3 times more likely to receive extensive dental restorations
in a hospital operating room under general anesthesia than were similar children living in fluoridated
parishes.

5. Studies in 3 states have found that Medicaid dental expenditures for restorative services are
significantly lower for children living in fluoridated versus non-fluoridated communities. The difference in
average treatment costs betwesen children living and not living in fluoridated communities were $386 in
LA, $24 in NY, and $24in TX.

23
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Smails, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 3:38 PM

To; ~ Smalls, Marcia V. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: Dr. Bauer's Office, room 3008 - "Georgia Fluordiation Issue Meeting” , Thursday, April

28, 2011 at 10:00 am -~ Thank you

From: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:29 PM

To; Presson, Scott M. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}

Subject: FW: Dr. Bauer's Office, room 3008 - "Geargia Fiuordiation Issue Meeting” , Thursday, April 28, 2011 at 10:0C
am --- Thank you . ' .

Scott, FYI. See you tomorrow.

Barbara

From: Jenkins, Etta (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:27 PM .

To: Williams, Pamela R. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Smith, Imani (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) (CTR)

Cc: Bowman, Barbara (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Flores, Marcetina {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Jenkins, Etta
{CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) _

- Subject: Dr. Bauer's Office, room 3008 - "Georgia Fluordiation Issue Meeting" , Thursday, April 28, 2011 at 10:00 am -
Thank you o

Hello Pam,

Thanks so much for letting us use Pr. Bauer’'s room for “Georgia Fluordiation Issue Meeting” from 10:00 am ~ 11:00 am. {Dr,
Bowman, Dr. Briss and DOH) it will be about 8 people in the meeting. | amaware that the Senior $taff Meeting is at 11:00 am. Have
a wonderful day.

Thanks much,
ettaj

ey

Assfstant, NCCDFWF/ADS
OFFICE OF DIRECTOR
FrO-488-5414

MK
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Smalls, Marcia V. (CDCIONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: - Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, Deceimber 06, 2011 3:38 PM

To: Smalls, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: Georgia Fluoridation Issue Meeting - April 28, 2011

From: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:59 PM

To: Jenkins, Etta (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}

Subject: RE: Georgia Fluoridation Issue Meeting -- Aprii 28, 2011

Thanks, Etta, always a moving target.

Barbara

From: Jenkins, Etta {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: Georgia Fluoridation Issue Meeting -- April 28, 2011

Hellp Barbara,

| spoke with Scatt and he wants to still with time at 3:00 pm, two of the attendees are not available at 10:00 am
anymore. | reserved 3040 also, so | menticned to him, he will change the meeting place to 3040.

Thanks,
ettaj

Ctea,_Forstons

Assistant, NCCDFPHFP/ADS
OFFICE OF DIRECTOR
770-4BB-5414

MBK4G

From: Jenkins, Ftta (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

- Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2;28 PM

To: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Georgia Fluoridation issue Meeting -- Aprit 28, 2011

Dr. Bauer's room is available. | have set up room from 10:00-11:00 am with Pam.

Thanks,
ettaj



Asséstant, NCCDPHP/ADS
OEFICE OF DIRECTOR
770-4BE~5414

MSK4Q '

‘From: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:04-PM

Tp' Jenkins, Etta (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Georgia Fluoridation Issue Meeting
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Hi Etta, any luck finding ancther place for us to meet tomorrow? There will be about & of us. If Dr. bauer's office isn't

available, perhaps 30407

Thanks,
Barbara

From: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 27, 2011 11:19 AM

To: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Georgia Fiuoridation Issue Meeting

Hi, Barbara,

Were you able to determing if there is a meeting place we could use for the earlier time tomorrow of 10-11? Thanks.

Scott

From: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sant: Friday, April 22, 2011 5:39 PM

To: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH;’NCCDPHP), Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Georgia Fluoridation Issue Meeting

Thanks, Scott.
Ftta, could you check to see whether we can meet in 3040, or Dr. Bauer’s office?

Thankg
Barbara

From: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 5:28 PM

To: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Georgia Fluoridation Issue Meeting
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Hi, Peter and Barbara,

| just sent a meeting invitation for Thursday, April 28 at 3:00. DOH would prefer an earlier meeting time (10:00), but we
could not find any meeting room available in Columbia. If you have access to a room that would accommaodate 6 and
want to meet at 10:00, let me know. Thank you.

Scott M. Presson, DDS, MPH

Program Services Team Lead

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Division of Oral Heaith

4770 Buford Hwy, MS F-10

Atlanta, GA 30341

Ph: 770.488.6078

Mobile: 678.386.9170

Fax: 770-488-6080

Email: skpd@cdec.gov
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Smalls, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Georgia Filuoridation Issue

Location: Columbia 3040

Start: Thu 4/28/2041 3:.00 PM

End: Thu 4/28/2011 4:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meecting Status: Not vet responded

Organizer: Presson, Scofit M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Required Attendees: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) (wdb9@CDC . GOV), Gooch, Barbara
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) (bfg1@CDC.GOV), Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP),
Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY); Barker, Laurie (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
(lub2@CDC.GOV); Thorton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHF) {gdta@CDC.GOVY;
Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) (sigi@cdc.gov)

When: Thursday, April 28, 2011 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Columbia 3040

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

FIPWE PO FNT IPVE FNT VR CEVE EVE VL

Update 4/27: Meeting Room changed to Columbia 3040. Meeting time remains 3:00.
Scott

Meeting to discuss response to Andrew Young letter caliing for discontinuation of fluoridation in Georgia due fo disparities
in dental fluorosis and kidney concerns. Susan and Laurie will join by phone. Will try to locate Room for 6 in Cojumbia
earlier Thursday (10-11), as that is a preferred time. No rooms currently available at 10. 3:00 appears to be next best
time.



Smalls, Marcia V., (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
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From: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2011 3:37 PM

To: Smalls, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: : FW: Georgia Fluoridation Issue

Fram: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 3:07 PM

To: McKenna, Jeffrey (CDC/ONDIEH;NCCDPHP); Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Georgia Fluoridation Issue

Georgia Fluaridation
Issue

Jeff and Sean, please join us if you're avaitable.

Thanks,
Barbara
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)

Vednesday, Aprit 27, 201
[ son, Scott: M. (CDC/ JNDIE
Subject: RE: Georgia Fluoridation Issue

Scott, thanks, | also invited Jeff McKenna from communications.

Thanks,
Barbara

It Original Appointment-----

From: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 4:08 PM _

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Briss, Peter
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowrman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Barker, Laurie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Cucchi, Sean (CDCfONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Georgia Fluoridation Issue : _

When: Thursday, April 28, 2011 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Wherea: Columbia 3040

Update 4/27: Extending invitation to Sean and Nick.

Update 4/27: Meeting Room changed to Columbia 3040. Meeting time remains 3.00.
Scott

Meeting to discuss response to Andrew Young letter calling for discontinuation of fluoridation in Georgia due to disparities
in dental flucrosis and kidney concerns. Susan and Laurie will join by phone. Wil try 1o locate Room for 6 in Columbia
earlier Thursday (10-11), as that is a preferred time. No rooms currently available at 10. 3:00 appears to be next best
time.
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at change in the
pecu ation. oS

(CD_
Subject: FW New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA
Importance' Hsgh
Seott and Eugenio,

Par the below, can you ensure that the data below is valid and send me DOH's core messages on fluoride,

Thanks it advance;”
Mick

From: Orgain, Linda $: (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) -
Sent:-Monday, April 18, 2011 4:24 PM .

To: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Re: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Mick, we are béth ok of the:afﬁce, but | égfee this-is important.
Mrork with seott presson and eugenio beltran,
Barbara is in a training. | will call her,

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

Thanks in agvance,
Nick

From: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 2:33 PM

To: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Can vou track down validity of data and what our core messages are for fluotide..

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

Importance: High ' - '

| belisve Dr. Frieden is meeting with David Cook from the Ga Department of Community Health today. Might be
worthwhile to raise importance of fiuoridated water given the campaign that is unfolding here in Georgla.

It has been brought to our attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Dr. Gerald Durley, minister and
community leader, have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legislators in
leadership positions that support repealing Georgia’s state mandate for community water fluoridation. Drs. Young and
Durley are prominent civi! rights leaders, and part of their stated rationale for opposition to fluoridation is based on data
from NHANES indicating that the prevalence of dental fluorosis - a condition that “shows overexposure 1o fluorides as a
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

© Links to the Media Release issued by The Lillie Center are pésted below. This release includes links to the letters from
both Drs. Young and Durley. o : :

hitp:/fwwwe. fluoridealert.ora/Alert/t) nited-States/Georaia/Atianta-Civii-Rights-Leaders-Call-for-Halt-to-Water-Fluotidation
Letter from Dr. Gerald Durley: http://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/ uploads/2010/02/durley-ltr-bw-PDF2. pdf
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. Letter from Ambassador Young: hitp://spotsonmyteeth.com, content/uploads/2011/04/Letter-to-Georgia-

- Jegis]ators~fr0m~&bgssador-Andrew~Yougg.pdf
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Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/INCCDPHP)

From: ' Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 1:02 PM
To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Gooch, Barbara (CDG/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);

Robison, Valerie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Susan Jeansonne (Susan.Jeansonne@LA Gov); Linda M.

Altentioff

Subject: Draft inessage to Briss - fluoridation

Tracking: Recipient Recall
Sailey, Wilfam (COC/ONDIEHNCCDPHP) Failad: 4/22/2011 4:36 PM
Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) Failed: 4/22/2011 4:43 PM
Robigan, Valerie (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) Failed: 4/22/2011 4:37 FM

Thormton-Evans, Gina (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Susan Jeansonne (Susan.lezansonne@LA.Gov)
Linda M. Altenhoff

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
at Morehouse School of Medicine. Attendees may Include Morehouse School of Medicine Dr. John Maupin (and possibly
David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles (GA Dental Society President), Arlene, Dr. Liz Lense (GA DOH oral
health), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr. Judy Greenlea Tayor, of the North Georgia Dental Society, and a
representative from the ADA. We also would Tike o have a scientist available with expertise in kidney function and the
impact of fluoride

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHAN ES 1999-2004. We have previously reported that dental
fluorosis has increased in the population from 1986-87 to 1999-2004 (23% and 41% respectively). We have confirmed
that Very Mild, Mild, and Moderate/Severe fluorosis is higher in Black Non-Hispanic 12-15 yo chiidren compared to White
NH (58% versus 36% total). In the 1986-87 NIDCR survey, there was no such difference, with Black NH compared to
White NH showing little difference (24% vs 22%). Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned to loock at other age
groups and possibly look at regional findings. Additional research will be needed to more fully understand these resuits,
but differences are possibly due fo differences in drinking water intake, intake of milk and other beverages, use of formula
concentrates, and use of toothpaste. Georgia may have some state data; we have asked for an update from their Oral
Health Program. '

‘The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Durley would be to place these differences in dental
fiuorosis in context with the disparities in untreated caries and missing teeth in children and adults, and differences in
presence of dental sealants. Lack of access to dental care is also a substantial problem. Although poor children may be
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a provider. in many states, adult dental benefits
have been scaled back to nothing or perhiaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental care. We
are in the process 6f developing talking points that we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA DOH, and Morehouse

-

participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis. : .
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Albuquerque, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Batker, Laurie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}

Sent: Saturday, April 23, 2011 5.06 PM

To: Gooch, Barbara (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}

Ce: Robison, Valerie (CDC/ONDIEM/NCCDPIP); Presson, Scott M. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Re: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

I'm available by phone.

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 05:11 PM

To: Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Barker, Laurie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Robison, Valerie {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

I would you to be available for Thursday’s meeting by phone. Scott will be sending invites.
Thanks,

BG

From: Presson, Scott M, (CDC/ONDIER/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 4:34 PM

To: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEM/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Rohison, Valerie
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

Bilt and | talked with Peter briefly by phone. Peter will not be able to meet with us until Thursday morning, so we have
more time for developing this summary. He'd like to include Barbara Bowman as well. I'll send a meeting request for our
DOH group to meet on Monday and for a Thursday meeting with Briss and Bowman that includes Barbara Gooch, Bill,
and i. Anyone else?

Scott

From: Gooch, Barbara {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

- Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 3:40 PM

Yo: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) -

Cc: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

Susan and | are working on the text below and will have a response in about 30 minutes. What is the status
of proposed meeting with Peter Briss?

From: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDOPHP)
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 1:02 PM
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To: Bailey, Witliam (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Susan Jeansonne
(Susan.Jeansonne@LA.Gov); Linda M. Attenhoff

Subject: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

Based on our meeting, here is a drafl summary. Pieasa comment today. as we'd like to discuss with Peter Briss today if
possible. Thanks.

Scott
Update on issue of opposition to fluoridation in Geargia:

The ADA has raised this issue during meeting with ASH Koh, We undersiand ADA wants HHS to coordinate with ADA on
any responses. They are pianning to write a tetter with the National Dental Association (NDA - an African American
dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would iike someone in CDC or HHS o be signatory.. We at DOH have been in
contact with Dr. Arlene Lester (HHS OMH-Atianta). Arlene has spoken with Bob Johns, Executive Director of NDA and
the GA Dental Society President Janet Stiles. They would like to set up a meeting with Andrew Young and Pastar Durley
at Morehouse School of Medicine. Attendées may Include Morehouse School of Medicine Dr. John Maupin {and possibly
David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles (GA Dental Scciety President), Arlene, Dr. Liz Lense (GA DOH oral
health), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr. Judy Greenlea Tayor, of the North Georgia Dental Society, and a

. representative from the ADA. We also would like to have a scientist available with expertise in kidney function and the
impact of flucride

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHAN ES 1099-2004. We have previously reported that dental
fluorosis has increased in the population from 1988-87 to 1999-2004 (23% and 41% respectively). We have confirmed
that Very Mild, Mild, and Moderate/Severe fluorosis is higher in Black Non-Hispanic 12-15 yo children compared to White
NH (58% versus 36% total). In the 1986-87 NIDCR survey, there was no such difference, with Black NH compared to
White NH showing little difference (24% vs 22%]}. Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned to lcok at other age
groups and possibly fook at regional findings. Additional research will be needed to more fully understand these rasults,
but differences are possibly due to differences in drinking water intake, intake of milk and other beverages, use of formula
concentrates, and use of toothpaste. Georgia may have some state data; we have asked for an update from their Orai
Health Program.

The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Durley would be to piace these differences in dental
fluorosis in context with the disparities in untreated caries and missing teeth in children and aduits, and differences in
nresence of dental sealants. Lack of access t6 dental care is also a substantial problem. Although poor children may be
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficuity finding a provider. In many states, aduit dental benefits
have been scaled back to nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental care. We
are in the process of developing talking points that we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA DOH, and Morehouse
participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis.
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1. 1n.1999-2004 among adolescents, aged 12 - 15.years, NH Blacks had-higher levels of dentai fluorosis- than NH Whites
(58% VS, 36%) _Maost. dentai f!uoros:s _about 90

______ s very mlld to m;ld for both gmups r
2. In 1986-198 ..there was no difference in the prevalence of dentat fluoros:s between NH Biack and NH Whtte
adolescents (24% vs. 22%)
3. In 1999-2004 both NH Black and NH Whites adolescents, aged 12 - 15 years, had higher prevalence of dental fluorosis
compared with same aged children in 1986-87, but the change is larger for NH Blacks.
4. CDCis supporting studies of national data to explore factors that may be reiated to differences in fluorosis prevalence
by age and race/ethnicity.

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 11:38 AM
To: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
 Subject: FW: New improved DMFS talking points .-
71l be sending the fluorosis talking points before funch. Here are:

DMES talking points

DATA
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_ EMeanDMFSbvc____ onent
Rasefetlmmuy DS

-1 NHB 0.53

Talking points:

1. The average number of permanent tooth surfaces affected by tooth decay has decreased between surveys
for adolescents, aged 12 — 15 years. from more than 4 surfaces to less than 3.

2. T 1986-1987, NHB had morc “untreated d 'éyed and missing surfaces than NHW whcreas in 1999- 2004
there was no differénce.

3. While NHW were 31gn1ﬁcantly more hkely to report a past year dental visit than were NI—[B (Dye, Series
11) levels of untreated diséase did not differ.

4. An anaiy%ns of Medicaid cla,lxm data in Louisiana found that very young children {ages | to 3 years)

living in non-fluoridated patishes were over 3 times more liKely to receive extensive dental restorations
in a hospital opemimo room wnder general anesthesia than were similar children Hving in fluoridated
narishes.

5. Studies in 3 states have found that Medicaid dental expenditures for restorative services are significantly
Jower for children living in fluoridated versus non-fluoridated communities. The difference in average
treatment costs between children living and not living in flucridated communities were $24 in NY, $36 in LA, and
$24in TA. '

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, Aprif 25, 2011 11:29 AM

To: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Barker,
Laurie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Beltran, Eugenio D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation -

Here are edits from Susan and me. We would iike this overview 1o be general until additional multivariate analyses
provide maore information about relationships betwaen fluoresis and hypothesized factors from birth through ages 6 -8
yaars. '

Thanks,
Bz
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From: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 1:02 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Robison, Valerie
{CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Susan Jeansonne
(Susan.Jeansonne@LA.Gov); Linda M. Altenhoff

Subject: Draft message to Briss - fluoridation

Based on our meeting, here is a draft summary. Please comment foday, as we'd like to discuss with Peter Briss today if
possibie. Thanks. '

Scott
Update on issue of opposition 1o fiuoridation in Georgia: |

The ADA has raised this issue during meeting with ASH Koh. We understand ADA wants HHS fo coordinate with ADA on
any responses. They are planning to write a letter with the National Dental Association {NDA - an African American
dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would like someone in CDC or HHS to be signatory.. We at DOH have been in
contact with Dr. Arlene Lester (HHS OMH-Atlanta). Ariene has spoken with Bob Johns, Executive Director of NDA and
the GA Dental Sociely President Janet Stiles. They would like to set up a meeting with Andrew Young and Pastor Durley
at Morehouse School of Medicine. Attendees may include Morehouse School of Medicine Dr. John Maupin (and possibly
David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles (GA Dental Society President), Arlene, Dr. Liz Lense (GA DOH oral
health), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr. Judy Greenlea Tayor, of the North Georgia Dental Society, and a
representative from the ADA. We also would fike to have a scientist available with expertise in kidney function and the
impact of fluoride

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHANES 1999-2004. We have previously reported that dental
fiuorosis was higher among chiidren aged 12 — 15 years in 1899-2004 compared with same aged children in 1986-1287
(41% vs. 23% respectively). Recent analyses also have indicated that dental fluorosis (i.e., Very Mild, Mild, and
Moderate/Severe) is higher in Black Non-Hispanic 12-15 yo children compared to White NH (58% versus 36%,
respectively). In the 1986-87 NIDCR survey, there was no such difference, with Biack NH compared to White NH showing
little difference (24% vs 22%). Reported increases in dental fiuorosis over the past three decades have parslieled
expansion of water fluoridation and the increased availability of other sources of ingested fluorides, such as fluoride
toothpaste {if swallowed) and fluoride supplemsnts. : '

Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned to explore factors that may be related to differences in fluorosis
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
presence of dental sealants. Lack of access 10 dentat care is also a substantial problem. Although poor children may be
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a provider. In many states, adult dental henefits-
have been scaled back o nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental care. We
are in the process of developing talking points that we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA DOH, and Morehouse
participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis.
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Presson, Scott M. (COC/OND

From: = : Orgain, Lirda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: - : Tuesday, April 26; 2011 11:11 AM .

To: Gracia, Nadine (OS/10); Graham, Garth (OS); Cobb, Clara H. (OS); Buschick, Jennifer (OS);
' Roliing, Rochelle-(OSIOMHY ' '

Cc: _ Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHF);

Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thomton-Evans, Gina
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCGDPHP); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Barker, Laurie
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Meeting 1o Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Please consider the foliowing information close hold,

Overview and Meeting Objective:

We are meeting today to discuss the best way to approach the Hon. Andrew Young and Rev Gerald Durley concerning
letters they have written to Georgia state legislators concerning their opposition to community water fluoridation. The
letiers detail several points, including that African Americans are disproportionately affected by dental fiuorasis, and have
more burden due 1o high rates of kidney disease and diabetes, making them a susceptible population.

Background: The American Dental Association (ADA) raised this issue in a recent meeting with ASH Koh, and we
understand that the ADA wants would like to coordinate its responses with those of HHS. They are planning to write a
Jetter with the National Dental Association (NDA is an African American dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would
like someone in CDC or HHS to be signatory. We at DOH have also been in contact with the Georgia Orai Health
Program and with Dr. Arlene Lester (HHS OMH-Atlanta). Arlené has spoken with Bob Johns, NDA Execuitive Director and
GA Dental Society President Janet Stiles. They would like to set up a meeting with Andrew Young and Pastor Duriey at
the Marehouse School of Medicine. In addition to Dr. Lester, atiendees may Include Morehouse School of Medicine Dr.
John Maupin (and possibly Dr. David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles (GA Dental Society President), Dr. Liz
Lense {Direcior, Oral Health Section GA Department of Community Health), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr.
Judy Greenlea Tayor of the North Georgia Dental Society and a representative from the ADA. We also would fike to have
a scientist available with expertise in kidney function and the impact of fluoride.

In 2005, CDC reported that prevaience of very mild and mild fluorosis was higher in non-Higpanic Blacks compared 10
non-Hispanic Whites aged 6-39 years, in NHANES 1998-2002. (Source: MMWR Surveiilance Summary, “Surveillance for
Dental Caries, Dental Sealants, Tooth Retention, Edentulism, and Enamel Fluorosis—United States, 1988-19984 and
1999-2002.", (2005 54{03):1-44) (See Table 23 and Figure 19, and pages 7, 9, 10 in '
http://www.cde.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtmi/ss5403a1.htm).

There was no clear explanation why dental fluorosis was elevated, mostly in its milder forms, among non-Hispanic Black
compared to non-Hispanic White participants. CDC called for further research to identify reasons for the obssrved
differences and to improve public health surveillance of fiuoride exposure. Sources of fluoride intake in children include
water, beverages, food, toothpaste, and dietary fluaride supplements. The 2002 surveillance summary reported a
decrease in the prevalence and severity of tooth decay in permanent teeth in all age groups, and a narrowing of health
disparities regarding tooth decay and untreated tooth decay in children between NHANES 1988—1994 and 1999-2002.
Dental fluorosis was not assessed in NHANES 1988-1884.

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHANES 1999-2004. In November 2010, CDC reported that dental
fluorosis was higher among children aged 1215 years in 1999-2004 compared with same aged children in 1986-1987
(41% vs. 23%, respectively). Recent analyses (unpublished) also have indicated that dental fluorosis (i.e., Very Mild, Mild,
and Moderate/Severe) is highert in non-Hispanic Black children 12—15 years compared to NH White (68% vs. 36%,

. respectively). In the 1986-87 NIDCR survey there was no such difference, with BH Black compared to NH White showing-
litle difference (24% vs. 22%). Reported increases in dental fluorosi$ over the past three decades have paralleled the
expansion of water fluoridation and the increased availability of other sources of ingested fluorides, such as fluoride
toothpaste (if swaliowed) and fiucride supplements. ’

Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned to explore factors thal may be refated to differences in fluorosis
prevalence and severity by age and race/ethnicity and, if possible, different regions of the U.S. Also, Georgia may have
some state data; we have asked for an update from their Oral Health Program.
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The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Durley would be to place these differences in dental
fluorosis in context with the disparities in unireated caries and missing teeth in children and adults; and differences in the
présence of dental sgalants. Lack of access to dentai care is also a substantial problem. Aithough poor children may be
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficuity finding-a dental provider. In many states, aduit dental
benefits have been scaled back fo nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental
care. We are in the process of developing talking peinis that we will furnish to the. ADA, NDA, GA heaith department, and
Morehouse participanis. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis. (See Fact Sheet on Dental
Fluorosis hitp://www.cdc.gov/luoridation/safety/dental fluorosis.htm.)

Talking Poinis:

Some talking points and data that we couid use for such a discussion are provided below.

Data on Dental Fluoresis and Talking Points

% with fluorosis by level of severity (standard error) among U.S, children aged 12-15 years, 1986-1987

Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild [ Mild | Moderate/Severe*®
NHW 50.17 28.16 16.64 3.92 1.11

(3.94) (2.89) (2.76) {0.80) | (0.20)
NHB 41.14 34.47 18.61 4.57 1.21

(5.27) | (4.0 (3.81) {1.33) | (04T

"‘Estmlates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

% with fluorosis by level of severity (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12-135 years, 1999-2004

Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild | Mild Moderate/Severe™*
NHW 42.03 22.09 25.94 7.06 2.85

(3.42) (2.46) (1.92) (1.02) (0.61)
NHB 26,78 15.38 35.87 15.10 6.87

(3.77) - [(1.69) (2.49) (1.47) (0.93)

*Estimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

Talking points;

1. In 19892004 among adolescents, aged 12-15 years, NH Blacks had higher levels of dental fluorosis than
NH Whites (58% vs. 36%). Most dental fluorosis — about 90% — is very mild to mild for both groups.

In 1986--1987 there was no difference in the prevalence of dental fluorosis between NH Black and NH
Whlte adolescents (24% vs. 22%)
3. In 1989-2004 both NH Black and NH White adolescents, aged 12-15 years, had higher prevalence of
dental fluorosis compared with same aged children in 1986—87, but the change is larger for NH Blacks.
4. CDC is supporting studies of national data to explore factors that may be related to differences in fluorosis
prevalence by age and race/ethnicity.

Data on Diseased, Missing and Filled Surfaées (DMFS) and Talking Points

Mean DMFES bv component {standard error) among U.S. children aged 12t0°1S years 19861987 -

Race/ethnicity | DS MS FS DMFS

NHW 0.40* 0.09% 3.53*% 4.02
(0.06) (0.01) (0.11) (0.15)

NHB 1.20 0.43 2.94 4.57
(0.15) (0.07) (0.1%) (0.24)




. *¥Varies by race
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Mean DMES by component (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12 to 15 years, 1999-2004

Race/ethnicity | DS MS FS DMFS
NHW 0.44 0.17 2.14 2.75
(0.0 (04) (0.25) (0.23)
NHB 0.53 0.23 1.73 2.49
(0.05) 0.05) (0.15) (0.18)
Talking points:

1. The average number of permanent tooth surfaces affected by tooth decay has decreased between
surveys for adolescents, aged 1215 years, from more than 4 surfaces to fewer than 3 surfaces.

2. In 1986-1987, NH Blacks had more untreated decayed and missing surfaces than NH Whites, whereas
in 1999-2004 there was no difference. ,

3. While NH Whites were significantly more likely to report a past year dental visit than were NH Blacks

(Dye, Series 11) levels of untreated disease did not differ.

4. An analysis of Medicaid ctaims data in Louisiana found that very young children (ages 1 to 3 years)
fiving in non-fluoridated parishes were over 3 times more likely to receive extensive dental restorations
in a hospital operating room under general anesthesia than were similar children living in fiuoridated

parishes.

5. Studies in 3 states have found that Medicaid dental expen

ditures for rastorative services are

significantly lower for children living in fluoridated versus non-fluoridated communities. The difference in
average treatment costs between children fiving and not living in fluoridated communities were $36 in

LA, $24 in NY, and $24 in TX.

Linda 8. Orgain, MPH

Health Communications Specialist

Division of Oral Health

National Center for Chronic Disease Preveniion

and Health Promotion

4770 Buford Highway, NE, MS F-10

Atlanta, GA 30341-3717
‘Tel: 770-488-5301

Fax: 770-488-6080

E-mait: LORGAIN@CDC.GOV
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Orgain, Linda $.(CDC .DEHP)

From: ~ Orgain, Linda 8. (CDG/ONDIEH/NCCDPHF)

Sent: Tuesday, April26, 2011 11:21 AM'

To: - Mcl;(éﬁﬁ‘a, Tetfrey (CﬁCFONDiEH!NCCD’PHP); Gariand, Donna (CDCIOD!OADC)
Subject: Maéting to Consider Stepis to Address anti-Flucridation Activities in Georgia

Jeff and Donna, | wanted to apprisé you of the folloWing activities that were brought ta aur attention recently and which
< discussed in some detail below. It appears that The Lillie Géniter (Dan Stockin) is orchestrating a concerted campaign
of attack on water fluoridation in Georgia, At this time, we'te not certain as to how much Hon. Andrew Young and Rev
‘Durtey and others are linked to the center — much of the language in their letters to state officials, as well as some
others CDC has recently received, is very similar if not identical. At this point we are exploring CDC's role in a response.
ASH's Kah's office and the Office of Minority Affairsare involved because their letters address their concerns about the
disproportionate effect on African Americans of dental fluorosis and other purported health effects of water
fluoridation. We are engaged in conducting some additional analyses of the NHANES data to try to explore possible
reasons for differences in fluorosis prevalence between these two groups. As the tables below demonstrate, mast of
the fiuorosis we see in this coyntry is the very mild/mild forms. Another story we can tell is that the gap between the
two racial groups in the level of dental disease has continued to close over the past decade {both groups are
experiencing less dental disease}.

Please let us know if you want to discuss this further with us. leff has been invited to a meeting iater this week with Dr,
peter Briss and Dr. Barbara Bowman on this subject.

Linda 8. Orgain, MPH

Health Communications Specialist

Division of Oral Health .

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention
and Heaith Promotion

4770 Buford Highway, NE, MS F-10

Atlanta, GA 30341-3717

Tel. 770-488-5301

Fax: 770-488-6080

E-tmail: LORGAIN@CDC. GOV

From: Orgain, Linda 5. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11:11 AM _

To: Gracia, Nadine (0S/10); Graham, Garth (OS); Cobb, Clara H. (0S); Buschick, Jennifer (05); Roliins, Rochelle
- (OS/OMH)

. Ce: Balley, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M,
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
. Barker, Lautie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Meeting to Consider Steps 1o Address anti-Fiuoridation Activities in Georgia

Please consider the following information close hold.

Overview and Meeting Objective: X

We are meeting today to discuss the best way to approach the Hon. Andrew Young and Rev Gerald Durley concerning
letters they have written to Georgia state legislators concerning their opposition to community water fluoridation. The
jetters detail several points, including that African Americans are disproportionately affected by dental fluorosis, and have
more burden due to high rates of kidney disease and diabetes, making them a susceptible population.
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ican Dental Association (ADA) raised this issue in a recent meeting with ASH Koh, and we
iants would iike to coordinate its responses:with those-ofHHS, - Theyare.planning to write a

e Clation "-'*(-'ﬁﬁ};éuiiifs_%an*»'Afrt@an«ﬁmeﬂeanf@Iéntiét-vgmup:)- o-Young-and-Duray, :
like sof e in CDC-or HHS to be signatory. We atDOH aiso been.i : h the Georgia Oral Health
Prograrm ahd with Dr.-Atlene Lester (HHS OMH-Atianta) pa hins. NDA Executive Director and
GA Dental Sogie 1o @t Stilg ! ng and Pastor Durley at

the Merehouse Schaplof Medicine: 1n:addition-toDr. Les S0d) y Inclugle Moretiouse School of Medicine Dr.
John Maupin (and possibly Dr. David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet $tiles (GA Dental Society President), Dr. Liz
Lense.(Director, Oral Health Section. @ apt of Communi ), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr.
from the ADA. We also would like fo have

_ ol flubrosis was higher in noen-Hispanic Blacks compared to
in NEA Q9512002 (Source” MMWR Surveilidnce Summiary, “Surveiitance for
t Retention, Edantulism, and Enamel Flucresis—United States, 1988--1994 and

e Tabie 23 and Figure 19,-and pages 7,9,10in
Wt /85540321 htm). _

tal fluorosis was elevated, mostly in its milder forms, among non-Hispanic Biack
ts. COC d for further research to identify reéasons for the cbserved
surveiiance of fluoride exposure. Sources of fluoride intake in children include
distary flaofide suppletents. The'2002 survellfance summary reported a
decrease in the prevalence and severity of tooth decay in permanent teeth in all age groups, and a narrowing of health
disparities regarding tooth decay and untreated tooth decay in children between NHANES 1988-1 994 and 1999-2002.

Dantal filuorbsis was not assessed in NHANES 1988--1994.

DOH is conducting additional anaiyses of data from NHANES 1999-2004. In November 2010, CDC reported that dental
fiuorasis was higher among children aged 12-15 years in 1999-2004 compared with same aged children in 1986-1987
(41% vs. 23%, respectively). Recent analyses (unpublished) also have indicated that dental fluorosis (i.e., Very Mild, Mild,
and Moderate/Severe) is higher in non-Hispanic Black children 12-15 years compared to NH White (58% vs. 36%,
respectively). In the 1986-87 NIDCR survey there was no such difference, with B+ Black compared to NH White showing
little difference (24% vs. 22%). Reported increases in dental fluorosis over the past three decades have paralleled the
expansion of water fluoridation and the increased avallability of other sources of ingested fluorides, such as fluoride '
toothpaste (if swallowed) and fluoride supplements.

Additidnal analyses of NHANES data are planned to explore factors that may be related to differences in fluorosis
prevalence and severity by age and race/ethnicity and, if possible, different regions of the UU.8. Also, Georgia may have
some state data: we have asked for an updaie from their Oral Health Program.

The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Durley would be to place these differences in dental
fluorosis in context with the disparities in untreated caries and missing teeth in children and adults, and differences in the
presence of dental sealants. Lack of access to dental care is also a substantial problem. Although poor children may be
aligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a dental provider. In many states,-adult dental
benefits have been scaled back to nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental
care. We are in the process of developing talking points that we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA health department, and
Morehouse participants. We aiso will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis. (See Fact Sheet on Dental
Fluorosis hitp:/fwww.cde.govifluoridation/safety/dental fluorosis.him.)

' Talking Points:

Some talking points and data that we could use for such a discussion are provided below.

Data on Dental Fluorosis and Talking Points

% with fluorosis by level of severity (standard error) among U.S. children aged 1215 years, 19861987
Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild | Mild | Moderate/Severe™

NHW | 50.17 28.16 16.64 392 |1.11
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Goh  [@89) (219 (.80 | (0.20)
NHB 41.14 34.47 18.61 457 1121
627 | @on (3.81) 1.33) | (047

“Estimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

o/, with fluorosis by level of severity (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12-135 years, 1999-2004
Y

Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable Very Mild | Mild Moderate/Severe®
NHW 42.03 22.09 25.94 7.06 2.85
1 (3.42) (2.46) (1.92) - 1(1.02) (0.61)
NHB 26.78 15.38 35.87 15.10 6.87
3.7D {1.69) (2.49) (1.47) (0.93)

*Hstimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

Talking_points:

1. In 1999-2004 among adolescents, aged 12—-15 years, NH Blacks had higher levels of dental fluorosis than
NH Whites (58% vs. 36%). Most dental fluorosis — about 90% — is very mild to mild for both groups.

2 In 19861987 there was no difference in the prevalence of dental fiuorosis between NH Black and NH
White adolescents (24% vs. 22%)

3. In 1999-2004 both NH Black and NH White adolescents, aged 12—15 years, had higher prevalence of
dental fluorosis compared with same aged children in 1986-87, but the change is larger for NH Blacks.

4. CDC is supporting studies of national data to explore factors that may be related to differences in fluorosis
prevalence by age and racefethnicity.

Data on Diseased, Missing and Filled Surfaces (DMKS) and Talking Points

Mean DMFS by component (standard error) among U.S, children aged 12 to 15 years, 19861987

Race/ethnicity | DS MS ES DMFS

NHW 0.40% 0.09% 3.53% 4.02
(0.06) (0.01) (0.11) (0.15)

NHB 1.20 0.43 2.94 4.57
(0.15) (0.07) (0.19) (0.24)

*Varies by race

Mean DMFS by Component (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12 to 15 years, 1999-2004

Race/ethnicity | DS MS FS DMFS
NHW 0.44 0.17 2.14 2.75
(0.07) (04) (0.25) (0.23)
NHB 0.53 0.23 1.73 2.49
(0.05) (0.05) (0.15) (0.18)
Talking points:

1. The average number of permanent toath surfaces affected by tooth decay has decreased between
surveys for adolescents, aged 12-15 years, from more than 4 surfaces to fewer than 3 surfaces.

2. In 1986-1987, NH Blacks had more untreated decayed and missing surfaces than NH Whites, whereas
in 1999-2004 there was no difference.

3. While NH Whites were significantly more likely to report a past year dental visit than were NH Blacks
(Dye, Series 11) levels of untreated disease did nof differ.
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4. Ananalysis of Medicaid claims data in Louisiana found that very young children (ages 1 to 3 years)
iving in non-fluoridated parishes were over 3 times more likely to receive extensive dental restorations
in a hospital operating room under general anesthesia than were similar children living in fluoridated
parishes. ' :

5 Studies in 3 states have found that Medicaid dental expenditures for restorative services are
significantly lower for children living in flucridated versus non-fluoridated communities. The difference in
average treatment costs between children tiving and not living in fluoridated communities were $36 in
LA, $24 in NY, and $24 in TX.
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Orgain, Linda S. (CDCIONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: : Orgain, Linda S, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 2:01 PM

To: Cobb, Clara H. {(O8) . )
Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

| heard you! Dr. Bailey also told me he had forwarded the call in information. interesting perspective from Dr. Graham.,

tinda

HHS

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC}ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) [maiito:Ibos@cdc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11:56 AM

To: Cobb, Clara H (HHS/OASH)

Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Can you please forward it to Dr. Arlene Lester — in the regional Office of Minority Heaith? Thanks.

HHS

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) [mailto:Ibo6@cdc.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, Aptil 26, 2011 11:48 AM,

To: Cobb, Clara H (HHS/OASH)

Subject: RE: Meeting o Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Give us a minute - we've asked Nadine Gracia.

HHS

3B
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NDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: o

Sent:- 27, 2011 969 AM

To: i< DC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) -

Subject: EW: Meeting'to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fiuoridation Activities in Georgia
importance: High

Linda — Here are my selected ._nqte'rggar&i 128 n yesterday's meeting. L have also underlined
addifionsfchanges tothe gxisting narrat géting notes — once next steps are described to our

satisfaction, | would like to send this entire message to Peter and Barbara for their infortation prior to the meeting.

Next steps:

» Promote active approach to engage, inform, and educate grass roots organizations, policymaiers and the public
about flucridation, tooth decay, and fluorosis :

» Pian validator calls with key partners/stakehoiders: ADA, NDA, AAP, Pew (Pew is conducting grassroots research
across US related to...),
Plan coordinated legislative approach could engage: NACCHO (Larry Johns), NCSL, NBCSL, NMA({?}
Consider role for Dr. Satcher
Message: In-January HHS proposed a new recommended concentration for fluoride in drinking water. Since
January questions, commenis, and letters indicate that stakeholders, including some key stakeholders and the
public do not understand the purpose of fluoridation, fluprosis and related changes in the appearance of the teath,
the relationship between tooth decay and fluorosis; and changes in prevalence of tooth decay and fluorosis over
the past several decades, particularly among specific racial and ethnic groups

» Decide on which data describing prevalence and severity of dental fluorosis will be most appropriate for
messaging. (Question: Release of data (fluorosis and caries) by racefethnicity for 12 — 15 year olds in NH 1999-
2004 and in comparison to NIDR 1986-87.

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11:11 AM _

To: Gracia, Nadine {(OS/I0); Graham, Garth (OS); Cobb, Clara H. (0S); Buschick, Jennifer (OS); Rollins, Rochelie
(OS/OMH) : -

Cc: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thorntoin-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Barker, Laurie (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}

Subject: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Please consider the following information close hoid,

Overview and Meeting Objective:

We are meeting today to discuss the best way to approach the Hon. Andrew Yotng and Rev Geraid Durley concerning
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
understand that the ADA wants would like to coordinate its responses with those of HHS: They are planning {0 wrile a
letter with the National Dental Association (NDA is an African American dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would
like someone in CDC ar HHS to be signatory. We at DOH have also been in contact with the Georgia Orai Health
Prograrm and with Dr. Ariene Lester (HHS OMH-Atlanta). Arlene has spoken with Bob Johns, NDA Executive Director and
GA Dental Society President Janet Stiles. They would jike to set up a meeting with Andrew Young and Pastor Durley at
the Morehouse School of Medicine. In addition to Dr. Lester, attendees may [nciude Morehouse School of Medicine Dr.
John Maupin (and possibly Dr. David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiies (GA Dental Society President), Dr. Liz
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ityidgith), COC E}Qhﬁg‘s'eé,e_niaaﬁﬂgs}gnd possioly Br.
HBpLe! giitative fromithe ADA. We-glso would fike to have
sact ot furide. | - ,
e KS Ware dto
A eurieiliance for

The! elevated, mostly in its milder forms, among non-Hispanic Black

- €O S gallad for further research to identify reasons for the obsérued

ditfe A \ o exposure. Sources of fluoride intake in children include
wet THe'Zone soivaiiante sunimsry epoeda
degréase: flgsthd A I e R bk, aita narewing of heaith
disparitiss e i e : ayihiliransbetveen NHANES 1 988-1994:and; 1999-2002.
Dental d in NHANES 19881904, N T

DOH is oo ; oy NIANES: 19992004, I or 2040, GG reported that dental
flugrosis was.higher,ampg childien a¢ ars. i, 190! %g'ﬂg ompared w ‘%ame'fqé%,qh_uigtep'Liﬁ,“i'@;..,ﬁ,ﬁ—.,‘f'a&?‘
(41% vs. 23%, respectively). Recent:ana |§£§“&)“§ 56 have indicated that gertal Tuorosis (.e., Very Mild, Mid,

and Moderate/Severe) is higher in non-Hispanic Black chiidren 12-15 years wmﬁﬁféﬁ"ﬁ'ﬁﬁ"%?té 158% v&. 36%,
respectively). in the 1986-87 NIDCR survey there was no such difference, with NH Black compared to NH White showing
fittle difference (24% vs. 22%). Reported increases in dental fluorosis over the past three decades have paralieled the
expansion of water fluoridation and the intradsed avallability of Gther.sources-of ingested-fluprides, such as fluoride
toothpaste (if swallowed) and fluoride supptements,

Additional analyses of NHANES data are planhed to explere factors that may be related io differences in fluorosis
prevalence and severity by age and race/ethnicity and, if possible, different regions of the U.S. DOH is just €0 mpleting
analyses of Healthstyle data that address parent report of toothpaste ise by race. Findings suagest that percent of young
children reportediy using more than a “pea-sized” amount of tooth aste (1/4 of length of toothbrush) may vary by race
(Biack —~ 80% and White — 53%). Also, Georgia may have some state data; we have asked for an update from their Oral

Health Program.

The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Duriey would be io place these differences in dentai
fluorosis in context with the disparities in untreated caries and missing teéth in children and adulis, and differences in the
presence of dental seatants. Lack of access to dental care is also a substantial problem. Although poor children may be
eligibte for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding & dental provider. In many states, acult dental
benefits have been scaled back to nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental
care. We are in the process of developing tafking points that we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA heaith depariment, and
Marehouse participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis. (See Fact Sheet on Dental
Fluorosis htln:!fwww.cdc.qowfluoridation!safetv!dema! flugrosis.htm.)

Talking Points:

Some talking points and data that we could use far such a discussion are provided below.

Data on Dental Fluorosis and Talking Points

% with fluorosis by level of severity (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12-15 years, 1986-1987
[ Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable [Very Mild_| Mild | Moderate/Severe* \
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19992004

ro‘SlSihan |

DBata on Diseased, Mis gandiiﬂllled&riams(MES) and'l‘a cing Point

Mean DMFS by Qompb_ngnt._a standard error) among U.S. children aged 12 to 15 years, 19861987

Rocelefhnicity | DS | M5 |FS I DMES
Racelemisity D8 (M e Tan:
| €0:06) 001 | (0.11)
NHB 120 043 2.94
(0.15) 0.07) 0.19)

*Varies by race.

Mean DMFS by component (standard error) arhon'g U.s. e‘hildren*aged 12 to 15 years, 1999-2004

Race/ethnicity | DS MS FS "DMFS
NEW 0.4 017 314 275
| (0.07) (04) (0.25) (0.23)
"NHB 053 0.23 1.73 2.49
(0.05) (0.05) (0.15) (0.18)

Talking- points:
1. The average number of permanent tooth surfaces affected by tooth decay has decreased between
surveys for adolescents, aged 12-15 years, from more than 4 surfaces to fewer than 3 surfaces.
2. In 1686~1987, NH Blacks had more untreated decayed and missing surfaces than NH Whites, whereas
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
living in non-fluoridated parishes - wére over 3 times more likely to receive extensive dental restorations
in a hospital operating room under general anesthesia than were similar children living in fluoridated
parishes. ' _ )

5 Studies in 3 states have found that Medicaid dental expenditures for restorative services are
significantly lower for chitdren fiving in fluoridated versus non-fluoridated communities. The difference in
average treatment cosis between children living and not living in fluoridated communities were $36in
LA, $24 in NY, and §24 in TX. '

Linda 8. Orgain, MPH

Health Communications Specialist

Division of Oral Heaith

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention
and Health Promotion

4770 Buford Highway, NE, MS F-10

Atlanta, GA 30341-3717

Tel: 770-488-5301

Fax; 770-488-6080

E-mail: LORGAIN@CDC.GOV
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Td unsubscribe from lhe Letior from the Editor,
. Glick here to unsubscribe from this e-mall broadcast.

It You don't remember your MemberlD or password:
. $lick hete to go to the password request page.
. Enier your MemberD {if known} or your e-mall address.

-

you et additional help:

. Please e-mail us at supportidddrbleuspld.com or calt (520) 298-1000.

_ This has been sent to the e-mall addrass in your profila, ectensa@dhe.state.ga.us.
. Po not reply 1o thls e-mall as it was sent from an unmonitored acoount.

DrBicuspid.coem, 1350 Nerth Kotb Road, Suite 215, Tucson, AZ 85715 USA - (520) 298-1000
Copyright 2011 DrBleuspld.com, All Rights Reserved,
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Orgain, Linda S, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, -Aprit 27, 2011 3:01 PM

To: Gooch, Barbara (CDCIONDIEH/NCCDPHP) ' _
Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

it's good to go.

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Orgain, Linda S. (COC/ONDIEH/ NCCDPHP) -
Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

i think it's set for 3 pm. Did you get an invite? Also, please look through Scott's changes below and make final revisions.
Then | will send to all.

Thanks,
BG

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 2:50 PM

To: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Do we have a time for this meeting yet?

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 1:07 PM

To: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) .

Subject: FW: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgta

Please look through Scoft's changes and let me know if OK. | have to write my review of a document.
Can you begin to bring together elements that you know will be helpful in addressing the Whyte and Young letters?

Thanks,
BG :

From: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 11:16 AM .
" To: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Nice summary. Here are a few suggested edits. | added a phrase and reordered the sequence slightly. i thought Dr.
Graham wanted to highlight the health benefits and have fluorosis to be seen as a minor issue.

Scoft
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From: Gooch, Barbara (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 10:40 AM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anfi-Fluoridation Activities in Geargla

Importance: High

Linda and | have worked on next steps along with some selected edits (blue text underlined) to the brief that was sent to
participants in the yesterday's meeting.

Please review and comment at your earliest convenience so we can send o Peter, Barbara and other DOH participants
in preparation for tomorrow's meeting.

Thanks,
Barbara

_ From: Orgain, Linda 5. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 10:34 AM
To: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address ant:—Fluondation Activities in Georgia

DOH staff met yesterday with several HHS officials (Nadine Gracia, Garth Graham, Clara Cobb, Arlene Lester, Jennifer
Buschick} to discuss whether o approach the Hon. Andrew Young and Rev Gerald Durley concerning letters they have
written o Georgia state legisiators requesting them to repeal the siate mandate for water fluoridation. The lefters detail
several points, including that African Americans are disproportionately affected by dental fluorosis, and have more burden
due to high rates of kidney disease and diabetes, making them a susceptible population.

{HHS)

Potential next steps include the following:

=  Promete active approach to engage, inform, and educate grass roots organlzatlons policymakers and the pubfic
about fluoridation, tooth decay, and Huorasis

= Pian validator calis with key pariners/stakeholders: ADA, NDA, AAP NMA, Pew (Pew is conductmg grassroots
research across US related to determine key sirategies and messages to promote water fluoridation in
commubnities),

= Plan coordinated legisiative approach that could engage NACCHQO (Larry Johns), NCSL. and NBCSL, C8G,
NGA, Conference of Mayors, NALBOH
Consider role for Dr. Safcher
Message: InJanuary HHS proposed a new recommended concentration for fluoride in drinking water. Since
Jahuary questions, comments, and letters indicate that stakehalders, including seme key stakeholders and the
public do not understand the purpose-of fluoridation, the remarkable progress that has been mads in reducing
tooth decay in alt age groups, changes in prevalence of tooth decay and fluorosis over the past several decades,
particularly among specific racial and ethnic groups, fluorosis and related changes in the appearance of the teeth; .
and the reiationship between tooth decay and fluorasis;

e Decide on which data describing prevalence and severity of dental flucrosis and dental caries will be most
appropriate for messaging. (Question: Release of data (fluorosis and caries) by race/ethnicity for 12 — 15 year
olds in NH 1999-2004 and in comparison to NIDR 1986-87 )
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e TRECBPHR)

Sen T |

Tﬁi;“ i , Garth (05); Cobb, Clara H. (OS); Buschick, Jennifer (OS); Roflins, Rochelle
(O5/0MH) ! -

= K .! 3 ) B e = I
Ce: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thorpton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Barker, Laurle {CDC/QNOIE! ).

kT

Qverview and Meeting Objective: . _

We are meeting today to discuss the best way 1o approach the Hon. Andrew Young and Rev Gerald Durley concerning
letters they have written fo Georgia state legislators concerning their opposition to community water fluoridation. The
letters detail several points, including that African Americans are disproportionately affected by dental fluorosis, and have
more burden due to high rates of kidney disease and diabetes, making them a susceptible population. '

Background: The American Dental Agsociation (ADA] raised this issue in a recent meeting with ASH Koh, and we
understand that the ADA wants would like to coordinate its responses with those of HHS. They are planning to write a
letter with the National Dental Association (NDA is an African American dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would
like someone in CDC or HHS to be signatory. We at DOH have also been in contact with the Georgia Oral Health
Program and with Dr. Arlene Lester (HHS OMH-Atlanta). Ariene has spoken with Bob Johns, NDA Executive Director and
GA Dental Society President Janet Stiles. They would fike to set up a meeting with Andrew Young and Pastor Duriey at
the Morehouse School of Medicine. .In addition to Dr, Lester, attendees may Include Morehouse School of Medicine Dr.
John Maupin (and possibly Dr. David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles (GA Dental Society President), Dr. Liz
Lense (Director, Oral Health Section GA Department of Community Health), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly br.
Judy Greenlea Tayor of the North Georgia Dental Soclety and a representative from the ADA. We also would like to have
a scientist available with expertise in kidney function and the impact of fluoride.

In 2005, COC reported that prevaience of very mild and mild fiuorosis was higher in non-Hispanic Blacks compared to

_ non-Hispanic Whites aged 639 years, in NHANES 1999-2002. (Source: MMWR Su rveillance Summary, “Surveiliance for
Dental Caries, Dental Sealants, Tooth Retention, Edentulism, and Enamel Fluorosis—United States, 1988-1994 and '
1999-2002.", (2005 54(03):1-44) (See Table 23 and Figure 19, and pages 7, 9, 10 in

http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/m mwrhtmi/ss5403a1.htm).

Overall among persons 6 ~ 39 years in NHANES 1999-2002, the prevalence of very mild (14.5%); mild {4.7%): and
moderate/severe (2.5%) was 23% (22.7%). Generally, non-Higpanic blacks were more likely to have dental fiuorosis
(very mild or higher} than non-Hispanic whites (32% vs. 20%), The prevalence of dental fluorosis for non-Hispanic blacks
ve. non-Hispanic whites was very mild fluorosis (21.2% vs. 14.1%): mild (8.2% vs. 3.9%). and moderate/severg (3.4%

vg.1.9%)

There was no clear explanation why dental fluorosis was elevated, mostly in its milder forms, among rion-Hispanic Black
compared to non-Hispanic White participants. CDC called for further research to identify reasons for the ohserved
differences and to improve public health surveiliance of fluoride exposure. Sources of fluaride intake in children include
water, beverages, food, toothpaste, and dietary fivoride supplements. The 2002 surveillance summary reported a
decrease in the prevalence and severity of tooth decay in.permanent teeth in all- age groups, and a narrowing of health
disparities regarding tooth decay and untreated tooth decay in chiidren between NHANES 1988~-1994 and 1999-2002.
Dental fluorosis was not assessed in NHANES 1988-10994.

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHANES 1999-2004. In November 2010, CDC reported that dental
fluorosis was higher among children aged 12-15years in 1999-2004 compared with same aged children in 1986-1887
(47% vs. 23%, respectively). Recent anaiyses {unpublished) also have indicated that denta! fiuorosis (i.e.; Very Mild, Mild,
and Moderate/Severe] is higher in non-Hispanic Black chiidren 12-15 years compared to NH White (68% vs. 36%,
respectively). in the 1886—87 NIDCR survey there was no such difference, with N Black compared to NH White showing
little difference (24% vs. 22%). Reported increases in dental fluorosis over the past three decades have paralieled the
expansion of water fluoridation and the increased availability of other sources of ingested fluorides, such as flucride
toothpaste (if swallowed) and fluoride supplements.
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Talking Points:

Some faikingss_point-s ar_;glgdaftql'fgha:twg could use for such a discussion are provided below.

Data on’ Pexntal Fl‘um’osis and Talkmg Pomts

% with. ﬂuorosxs by level Qf sevqnty (standard crror) among U.S. children aged 12-15 years, 19861987

Racefeﬂmacﬂy-i le | Very Mild | Mild _ ‘Moderate/Severe*
NHW 15017 | 16:64 392 | L1
' | (3.94) (2:76) (0.80) .| (0.20)
NHB 41.14 _ 18 '6'1 4.57 121
1527 @on _|asy (1.33) | (0.47)

*Estimates for severe alone were statlstxcally unreliable.

% with fluorosis by level of severlty (standard error) among U. S children aged 12—15 years, 19992004

Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild | Mild Moderate/Severe*
NHW 42.03 22.09 25.94 7.06 2.85
(3.42) (2.46) (1.92) {1.02) (0.61)
NHB 26.78 15.38 35.87 15.10 6.87
(3.77) (1.69) (2.49) (1.47) (0.93)

*Estimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

Talking points:

in 1099-2004 among adolescents, aged 1215 years, NH Blacks had higher levels of dental fluorosis. than
NH Whites (58% vs. 36%). Most dental fluorosis — about 80% — is very miid to mild for both groups.
"9 In 1986—1987 there was no difference in the prevalence of dental fluorosis between NH Black and NH
Whrte adolescents (24% vs. 22%)
3 In 1999-2004 both NH Black and NH White adolescents, aged 12-15 years, had higher prevalence of .
dental fluorosis compared with same aged children in 198687, but the change is larger for NH Blacks. o
4, CDC is supporting studies of national data to explore factars that may be related to differences in fluorosis )
prevalence by age and racefethnicity. '

Data on Diseased, Missing and Filted Surfaces (DMFS) and Talking Points
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Mean DMFS by component (stahdard error) among U.8. children aged 12 to 15 years, 19861987

Race/ethnicity | DS MS FS DMFS
NHW 0.40* 0.09* 3.53% 4.02
_ (0.06) | (0.01) (0.11) (0.15)
NHB 1.20 0.43 2.94 4.57
(0.15) (0.07) (0.19) (0.24)

*Varies by race

Mean DMFS by component (standard errof) among U.S. children aged 12 to 15 years, 19992004

Race/ethnicity | DS MS ES : DMEFES
NHW 0.44 017 2.14 2.75
(0.07) (04 (0.25) (0.23)
NHB 0.53 0.23 1.73 2.49
(0.05) {0.05) (0.15) (0.18)
Talking points:

1. The average number of permanent tooth surfaces affected by tooth decay has decreased between
surveys for adolescents, aged 1215 years, from more than 4 surfaces to fewer than 3 surfaces.

2 In 1986—1987, NH Blacks had more untreated decayed and missing surfaces than NH Whites, whereas
in 1999-2004 there was no difference.

3. While NH Whites were significantly more likely to report a past year dental visit than were NiH Blacks
(Dye, Series 11) levels of untreated disease did not differ. '

4. An analysis of Medicaid claims data in Louisiana found that very young children (ages 1to 3 years)
living in non-fluoridated parishes were over 3 times more likely to receive extensive dental restorations
in a hospital operating room under general anesthesia than were similar children fiving in fluoridated
parishes. _

5. Studies in 3 states have found that Medicaid dental expenditures for restorative services are -
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
National Center for Chranic Disease Pravention
and Health Promotion ) ‘ ' . _
4770 Buford Highway, NE, MS F-10 ’ o o T
Atianta, GA 30341-3717
Tet: 770-488-5301
Fax: 770-488-6080
E-mail. LORGAIN@CDC.GOV

27



- 11-830; 135 of 320

Albuquerque, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

o]
From; Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEM/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 4:33 PM
To: Barker, Laurie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) _
Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

I changed the region to areas defined. ..
Also, not surprisingly, the confidence interval does overlap for these R/E percentages —~ only n = 44 for NHB.

Marlyn has been on a mad dash — using amount of toothpaste as a continuous variable rather than categorical {more than
v of toothbrush). We will probably need your input on most robust test for these smalt numbers.

Also, the weighted vs. non-weighted. .| tend to agree with Tammy that weights were not generated based on parents of
yaung children only.

From: Barker, Laurie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 4:02 PM

To: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) - :
Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Barbara,

I’'m comfortabie with the race/ethnicity data interpretatigﬁéor Biack and White populations, |

Regarding NHANES by region — 1 have confirmed from the NCHS documentation for NHANES that region is not availabie
in the NHANES public use data from 1999 forward (not even NE, SE, SW, NW), but we may be able to use the restricted
data to examine differences among aréas defined by average annual temperatures,

Laurie

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDLEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 3:56 PM

To: Barker, Laurie {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fiuoridation Activities in Georgia

Laurie,

i want to send out the following message stream to participants in tomorrow afterncon’s nitg. Please let me know if you _
are comfortabie with Heatth Styles data that | included in the following paragraph: :

Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned to explore factors that may be related to differences in fluorosis
prevalence and severity by age and racefethnicity and, if possible, different areas of the U.S. defined by average annual
temperature. DOH is just completing analyses of Health Styles data (2009) that address parent repert of toothpaste use
by race. Findings suggest that percent of young children reportedly using more than a “pea-sized” amount of tocthpaste
(114 of length of toothbrush) may vary by race (Black — 80% and White — 63%). Also, Georgia may have some state data,
we have asked for an update from their Oral Health Program,
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From: Orgain, Linda 5. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 3:29 PM o

To: Gooch, Batbara {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) , T ' .
Subject: RE: Meeting to ConsiderSteps to \ddress-anti-Flucridation Activities in Georgia

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)

Sent: Wednesday, Aprii 27, o
To: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIER/NCCDPHP} '
Subject: FW: Meeting to Consider Stepis to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Please logk through Scott's changes and let me know if OK. { have o write my review of a documernt.

Can you begin to bring together elements that you know wilt be helpful in addressing th_e_Whyte #nd Young letiers?

Thanks,
BG

From: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 11:16 AM :
To: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Nice summary. Here are a few suggested edits. | added a phrase and reordered the sequence slightly. | thought Dr.
Graham wanted to highlight the health benefits and have fluorosis to be seen as a minor issue.

Scott

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP})

Sent: Wednesday, Aprif 27, 2011 10:40 AM

Ta: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia
Importance: High

Linda and 1 have worked on next steps along with some selected edits (blue text underlined) to the brief thal was sent fo
participants in the yesterday's mesting.

Please review and comment at your earliest convenience so we can send to Peter, Barbara and other DOH participants
in preparation for tomorrow's meeting. : '

Thanks,
Barbara

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 10:34 AM
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To; Gooch, Barbara (COC/ONDIEM/NCCDPHP) =+~ © -
Sisbject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activitiés in Georgla

eral HHS officials (Nadine Gracia, Garth Graham, Clara, Cobb, Arlens Lester, Jennifer
chic whether to approach the Hon. Andrew Young and.Rey Gerald Durley concérning létiers they have
written to Georgia state legislators requesting them to repeal the state mandate for water fiuoridation. The letters detail
several points, including that African Americans are disproportionately affected by dental fluorosis, and have more burden
due to high rates of kidney.disease and.di , making them a susceptible. population. '

DOH staff met yesterday with.s

Buschick) to discuss whether to approach the

{HHS)

Potential riéxt stéps include the following:

¢ Promote active approach to engage, inform, and educate grass roots organizations, policymakers and the public
about flyoridation, tooth decay, and fluorosis™

« Plan validator calls with key partners/stakeholders: ADA, NDA, AAP, NMA, Pew (Pew is conducting grassrocts

research across US related to determine key strategies and messages to promote water fluotidation in

. communities), _ . ' - :

o Plan coordinated legislative approach coutd engage: NACCHO (Larry Johns), NCSL and NBCSL, CSG, NGA,
Conference of Mayors, NALBOH
Consider role for Dr. Saicher
Message: |n January HHS propaosed a new recommended concentration for fiuoride in drinking water. Since
January questions, comments, and letters indicate that stakeholders, including some key stakeholders and the

~public do not understand the purpose of fluoridation, the remarkable progress that has been made in reducing

tooth decay in all age groups, changes in prevalence of tooth decay and fluorosis over the past several decades,
particularly among specific racial and ethnic groups, fluoresis and related changes in the appearance of the teeth;
and the relationship between tooth decay and fluorosis, B

» Decide on which data describing: prevalence and severity of dental flucrosis will be most appropriate for
messaging. (Question: Release of data (fluorosis and caries) by race/ethnicity for 12— 15 year olds in NH 1999-
2004 and in comparison to NIDR 1986-87.}

From: Orgain, Linda 5. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP})

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11:11 AM :

To: Gracia, Nadine (0S/10); Graham, Garth (0S); Cobb, Clara H. (OS); Buschick, Jennifer {OS); Rollins, Rochelie
(OS/OMH)

Cc: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP); Presson, Scott M.
{CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Barker, Laurie (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Flease consider the following information close hd!d.

Overview and Meeting Objective: . -

We are meeting foday to discuss the best way to approach the Hoh. Andrew Young and Rev Gerald Durley concerning
letters they have written to Georgia state legislators concerning their opposition to community water flucridation. The
letters detail several points, including that African Americans are disproportionately affected by dental flucrosis, and have
more burden due to high rates of kidney disease and diabetes, making them a susceptible population.

Background: The American Dental Association (ADA) raised this issue in a recent meeting with ASH Kaoh, and we

understand that the ADA wants would like to coordinate its responses with those of HHS. They are planning towrite a

letter with the National Dental Association (NDA is an African American dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would
3
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NES 1999-2002, ifie prevaiénce of very mild (14.5%). mild (4.7%); and
10der: vere ) ) (22.7). Generally, non-Hispanic blacks were more fikely to héve dental
fluorosis {very mild or higher) than non-Hispanic whites (32% vs. 20%). The prevalence of dental fluorosis for. non-

verallamong persons 639 years in N
modergte/severe (2.5%) flucrosis was 23!

Hispanic blacks vs. non-Hispanic wh
moderate/severe (3.4% v8.1.9%).

ites was; very mild fluorosis (21.2% vs. 14.1%); mitd (8.2% vs, 3.8%); and

0n-Hispanic Black
pserved
Sources of fiioride intake in children include
T d- dietary : _ The'2002 surveillarice summary reporieda
decrease in the prevalence and severity of tooth decay in permanent teeth in all age groups, and a narrowing of health
disparities regarding tooth decay and untréated tooth decay in children between NHANES, 1986-1 994 and 1999-2002.
Dental fluorosis was not assessed in NHANES 18881994, s ' :

toothpaste, -and dietary fiuoride supp

DOH is canducting additional analyses of data fron NES 1999-2004. in Noveriber 2010, CDC reported that dental
fluoresis was higl 19 childr d™12- in 19992004 compared with same aged children in 1986--1987
(41% vs. 23%, re _ 50 have indicated that dental fluorosis (i.e., Very Mild, Mid,
and Moderate/Severe) is higher it F iidreri 1245 years compared to NH YWhite (58% vs. 36%,
respectively). In the 1986-87 NIDCR survey no such difference; with NH Black compared to NH White showing
little difference (24% vs. 22%). Reported increases in dental fluorosis over the past three décades have paralleied the
expansion of water fluoridation and the incréased availability of other sources of ingested fiuofides, such as fluoride

toothpaste (if swallowed) and fluoride siipplements.

Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned to explore factors that may be retated to differences in fluorosis
prevalence and severity by age and race/ethnicity and, if possible, different regions of the U.§. DOH is just completing
analyses of Health Styles data (2009) that address parent repart of toothpaste usé by race. Findings suggest that percent
of young children reportedly using more than a “pea-sized” amount of toothpaste (1/4 of length of toethbrush) may vary by
race (Black — 80% and White - 83%). Also, Georgia may have some state data; we have asked for an update from their

Oral Health Program.

The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Durley would be to place these differences in dental
fluorosis in context with the disparities in untreated caries and missing teeth in children and adults, and differences in the
presence of dental sealants. Lack of access to dental care is aiso a substantial problem. Although poor children may be
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a dental provider. 1In many states, adult dental
benefits have been scaled back to nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental
care. We are in the process of developing tatking peints that we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA health department, and
Morehouse participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis. (See Fact Sheet on Dental
Fluorosis hitp://www.cdc. qovifluoridation/safety/dental fluorosis.htm.) :

Talking Points:

Some talking points and data that we could use for such a discussion are provided below.
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Data on Dental Fluorosis and Talking Points

% with fluorosis by levet of severity (standard error) among U.S. children aged 1215 years, 19861987

Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild | Mild | Moderate/Severe*
NHW 50.17 28.16 16.64 392 111

(3.94) (2.89) (2.76) (0.80) | (0.20)
NHB 41.14 - 3447 18.61 4,57 1.21

(5.27) (4.01) (3.81) (1.33) | (0.47)

*Estimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable. -

% with fluorosis by level of severity (siandard error) among U.S, children aged 12—15 years, 1999-2004

Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild | Mild Moderate/Severe*
NHW 42,03 22.09 25.94 7.06 2.85

(3.42) (2.46) (1.92) (1.02) (0.61)
NHB 26.78 15.38 35.87 15.10 6.87

(3.77) (1.69) (2.49) (147 (0.93)

*Estimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

Talking points:

1. In 1999-2004 among adolescents, aged 12—15 years, NH Blacks had higher levels of dental fluorcsis than
NH Whites (58% vs. 36%). Most dental fiuorosis — about 90% — is very mild fo mild for both groups.

2. In 1986-1987 there was no difference in the prevalence of dental fluorosis between NH Black and NH
White adolescents (24% vs. 22%) _

3. In 1999-2004 both NH Black and NH White adolescents, aged 12-15 years, had higher prevalence of
dental fluorosis compared with same aged children in 1986-87, but the change is farger for NH Blacks.

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
: {0.06) (0.01) (0.11) (0.15)
NHB 1.20 0.43 2.94 | 4.57
(0.15) (0.07) (0.19) (0.24)

*Varies by race

Mean DMFS by component (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12 1o 15 years, 1999-2004

Race/ethnicity | DS MS FS DMFS :
NHW 0.44 0.17 2.14 275 ' '
1 (0.07) (04) (0.25) (0.23) _
NHB 0.53 0.23 1.73 2.49 - -
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

2. 1n 1986-1987, NH Blacks had more unireated decayed and missing surfaces than NH Whites, whereas
in 1999-2004 there was no difference. : _

3. While NH Whites were significantly more likely to report a past year dental visit than were NH Blacks
(Dye, Series 11) levels of untreated disease did not differ.

4. An analysis of Medicaid claims data in Louisiana found that very young children (ages 1 to 3 years)
living in non-fluoridated parishes were over 3 times more likely to receive extensive dental restorations
in a hospital operating room under general anesthesia.than were similar children living in fluoridated
parishes. _ :

5. Studies in 3 states have found that Medicaid denial expenditures for restorative services are
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

Naticnal Center for Chronic Disease Prevention
and Health Promotion

4770 Buford Highway, NE, MS F-10

Atlanta, GA 30341-3717

Tell 770-488-5301

Fax: 770-488-8080

E-mail: LORGAIN@CDC GOV
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Albuguerque. Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH}NCEEPHP)

L AT
from: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 4:28 PM
To: Albuguergue, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Arguments
No context

Reflect total exposure among children in 1990's, not now
Infer CWF but not other exposures such as toothpaste ingestion
No consideration of measurement error .
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Subject: .. . - Béackgroundinfo ____at;on for 4__}_28 me_e_tln_g (GA Fiqqpidation Issue)

Summary of HHS meeting (4/26) inclyding potential next steps:

DOH staff met yesterday with several HHS officials (Nadine Gracia, Garth Graham, Clara Cobb, Arlena Lester, Jennifer
Buschick) 1o discuss whether o approach the Hon Andrew Young and Flev Geratd Durley concernmg Jetters they have
written to Georgia stal '
several poifits, in r _ y3

due to high’ rates of kidney dzsease and dlabetes maklng them a sUsceptlb[e popufatlon

{HHS)

Potential next steps include 'thefol!oWing:

s Promote active appmaoh 1© engage, inform, and educate grass roots c}rganszat]ons, policymakers and the public
about fluoridation, tooth decay, and fluorosis

= Plan validator calls with key parinersfstakeholders: ADA, NDA, AAP, NMA, Pew {Pew is conducting grassroots
rasearch across US related to determine key stralegies and messages to promote water fluoridation in
communiies),

& Plan coordinated %egisiatlve approach could engage: NACCHO {Larry Johns), NCSL and NBCSL, C5G, NGA,
Conference of Mayors, NALBOH
Consider role for Dr. Baicher
Message: In January HHS proposed a new recommended concentration for fluorids in arinking water. Since
January guestions, comments, and lelters indicate that stakeholders, including some key stakeholders and the
public do riot understand the purpose of fluoridation, the ramarkable progress that has been made In reducing
iooth decay in all age groups, changes in prevalence of tooth decay and fluorosis over the past several decades,
particularly among specific racial and ethnic groups, fluorosis and related changes in the appearance of the testh;
and the relationship between tooth decay and fluorasis;

e Decids on which daia describing prevalence and severity of dental flucrosis and tooth decay will be most
appropriate for messaging. (Question: Release of data (fluoresis and tooth decay)} by racefethnicity for 12 - 15
year olds in NH 1999-2004 and in comparison to NIDH 1986-87.)

Additional Information Provided to Participants prior to 4/26 Meeting, including Data Tables and Key Findings/Talking
Paints ' . _

Overview and Meeting Objective: :

Woe are meeting today to discuss the best way to approach the Hon. Andrew Young and Rev Gerald Durley concerning
letters they have written to Georgia state legislators concerning their opposition to community water fluoridation. The
letters detail several points, inciuding that African Americans are disproportianately affected by dentat fluorosis, and have
more burden due to high rates of kidney disease and diabetes, making them a susceptible population.

1
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Background: The American Dental Assaciation (ADA) raised this issue in a recent meetmg W|th ASH Koh, and we
understand that the ADA wants would like to coordinate its responses with those of:# &re: planning ;
letter with the National Déntal Assseiation (NDA'is an African American dendist group)”to ing ‘and Durley, and* would

like someone in GDC or HHS to be signatory. We at DOH have also been in contact with the Georgia Oral Health .
Program and with Dr. Arlene Lester (HHS OMH- -Atlanta). Arlene has spoken with Bob.Johns; NDA Executive Director and-
GA Dental:Society President Janet.Stiles.. They would like to.set up.a meeting: with Andrew:Young and Pastor Durley at
the Morehouse School-of Madicirie. - In addition.toDf: Lester, attendees may include Morehouse School of Medicine Dr.
John Maupin {and possibly Dr. David Saicher), Bab Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles:(GA Dental:Society President), Dr. Liz
L.ense (Director, Qral Health Sgction GA-Depariment of. Commiunity Health), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr.
Judy Gréentea Tayor of the North Georgia. De ociety and-a reprasentative from the’ ADA We also would like to have
a scientist-available with experiise. in kidney functlen ' "'nd the lmpaci of ffuorlde : G

In 2008, CDC reported that prevalénce of very mlld and mlld quorosas was hlgher in non: Hlspantc Blacks compared {0
non-Hispanic Whites aged 6-39 years, in NHANES 1998-2002. (Source: MMWR Surveillance Summary, “Surveillance for
Dental Caries, Dental Sealants, Tooth Retention, Edentulism, and Enamel Fluorosis—United States, 1988-1994 and
1999-2002.", (2005 54(03):1-44) (See Table 23 and Figure 19, and'pages 7, 9,10'in '

http: /[www cdc gov/mmwr/prewew/mmwrhtml[ssS_40331 htm).

Overall among persons 6-39 years in NHANES 1999—_2 02_ the prevalence of very mild (14.5%); mild (4.7%); and
mederate/severe (2. 5%) fluorosis was 28% {2 on-Hispanic blacks were more likely to have dental
fluorosis (very mild of highier) than non«Hlspansc whltes (32% Vs, 20%) The prevalence of dental fluorosis for non-
Hispanic blacks vs. non-Hispanic whites was: very mild fiuorosis (21.2% vs. 14.1%); mild (8. 9% vs, 3.9%); and
moderate/severe (3. 4% vs.1 9%).

There wés no clear exptanatlon why dental ﬂuoroms was elevated, masily irt its milder forms, among non-Hispanic Black
compared to non-Hlspanlc White participants. CDC called for further research to identify reasons for the observed
differences and to improve public health surveillance of fluoride exposure. Sources of fluoride intake in children include
water, beverages, food, toothpaste, and dietary fluoride supptemenis. The 2002 surveillance summary reported a
decrease in the prevalence and severity of tooth decay in permanent teeth in all age groups, and a narrowing of health
disparities regarding tooth decay and untreated tooth decay in children between NHANES 1988-1994 and 1999-2002.
Dental fluorosis was not assessed in NHANES 1988--1994.

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHANES 1999-2004. In November 2010, CDC reported that dental
fluorosis was higher among children aged 12-15 years in 1998-2004 compared with same aged children in 1986--1987
{41% vs. 23%, respectively). Recent analyses {unpublished) also have indicated that dental fluorosis (i.e., Very Mild, Mild,
and Moderate/Severe) is higher in non-Hispanic Black children 12~15 years compared to NH White (58% vs. 36%,
respectively). In the 1986-87 NIDCR survey there was no such difference, with NH Black compared to NH White showing
little difference (24% vs. 22%). Reported increases in dental fluorosis over the past three decades have paralieled the
expansion of water fiuoridation and the increased availability of other sources of ingested fluorides, such as fluoride
toothpaste (if swallowed) and fluoride supplements.

Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned to explore factors that may be reiated to differences in fluorosis

- prevalence and severity by age and race/ethnicity and, if possible, different regions of the U.S. DOH is just completing
analyses of Health Styles data (2009) that address parent report of toothpaste use by race. Findings suggest that percent
of young children reportedly using more than a “pea-sized” amount of foothpaste (1/4 of length of toothbrush) may vary by
race (Black — 80% and White - 83%). Also, Georgia may have some state data; we have asked for an update from their
Oral Health Program.

The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Duriey wouid be to place these differences in dental
fluorosis in context with the disparities in untreated caries and missing teeth in children and adulis, and differences in the
presence of dental sealants. Lack of access to dental care is also a substantial problem. Although poor children may be
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a dental provider. In'many states, adult dental -

- benefits have been scaled back to nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental
care. We are in the process of developing talking points that wé will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA health department, and
Morehouse participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis: (See Fact Sheet on Dental
Fluorosis hitp:/wwaw,.cde.gov/fluotidation/safety/dential_fluoresis.htm.)

Data on Dental Fluorosis and Talking Points
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% with fluorosis by level of severity (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12-15 years, 19861987

" | Racefethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild | Mild Moderate/Severe®
NHW 50.17 28.16 | 16.64 392 | L1t
(3.94) (2.89) (2.76) (0.80) | (0.20)
NHB 41.14 34.47 18.61 457 | 121
(5.27) (4.01) (3.81) (1.33) | (0.47)

*Estimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

% with fluorosis by level of severity (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12--15 years, 1999-2004

Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild | Mild Moderate/Severe™
NHW 42.03 22.09 25.94 7.06 2.85
| (3.42) (2.46) (1.92) (1.02) (0.61)
NHB 26.78 15.38 35.87 15.10 6.87
3.97) (1.6%) (2.49) (1.47) (0.53)

- *Hstimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

Talking points:

1. In 1999-2004 among adolescents, aged 12-15 years, NH Blacks had higher tevels of dental fluorosis than
NH Whites (58% vs. 36%). Most dental fluorosis — about 90% — is very mild to mild for both groups.

2. 1n 1986-1987 there was no difference in the prevalence of dental fluorosis between NH Black and NH
White adolescents {24% vs. 22%) :

3. In 1999-2004 both NH Black and NH White adolescents, aged 12—15 years, had higher prevalence of
dental fluorosis compared with same aged children in 198687, but the change is larger for NH Blacks.

4. CDC is supporting studies of national data to explore factors that may be related to differences in fluorosis
prevalence by age and race/ethnicity.

Data on Diseased, Missing and Filled Surfaces (DMFS) and Talking Points

Mean DMFS bj} component (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12 to 15 years, 1986-1987

Race/ethnicity | DS MS FS DMFS
NHW 0.40% 0.09* 3.53% 4.02
(0.06) (G.01) (0.11) (0.15)
NHB 1.20 0.43 2.94 4.57
' (0.15) (0.07) 0.19) (0.24)

*Varies by race

Mean DMFS by component (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12 to 15 years, 19992004
Race/ethnicity | DS MS FS DMFS
NHW 0.44 0.17 2.14 2.75
©.07) - | {04) (0.25) (0.23)
NHB : 0.53 16.23 1.73 - 12.49

(0.05) {0.05) 1 (0.15) | (0.18)

Talking points:;

1. The average number of permanent tooth surfaces affected by tooth decay has decreased between
surveys for adolescents, aged 12—15 years, from more than 4 surfaces to fewer than 3 surfaces.

3
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. in 1986-1987, NH Blacks had more unireated decayed and missing surfaces than NH Whites, whereas
in 1999-2004 there was. no difference.

. While NH Whites were significantly more likely to report a past year dental visit than were NH Blacks
(Dye, Series 11) levels of untreated disease did not differ.

. An analysis of Medicaid claims data in Louisiana found that very young children (ages 1 to 3 years)
living in non-fluoridated parishes were over 3 times more likely to receive extensive dental restorations
in a hospital operating room under general anesthesia than were similar children living in fluoridated
parishes. .

. Studies in 3 states have found that Medicaid dental expenditures for restorative services are
significantly lower for children living in fluoridated versus non-fiuotidated communities. The difference in
average treatment costs between children living and not living in fluoridated communities were $36 in
LA, $24 in NY, and $24 in TX.
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Qrgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Thursday, April 28, 2011 12:21 PM

Gooch, Barbara (CDCIONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

FW: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

No, | dig not copy Sean Cucchi or Nick Burton. Nick had sent a question about the Young and Durley letters when we
were at NOHC — the question was on the content of their letters (fluorosis/fluaridation) ~ and 1| had referred him to
Eugenio in our absence. ' ' '

| had asked him who we should be ke'eping apprised in the CDC lssues Management area, but he had said just to keep
him apprised. :

I will forward the below to him and Sean now.

linda

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11:21 AM o

To: McKenna, Jeffrey (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Garland, Donna (CDC/OD/OADC)
Subject: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

jeff and Donna, | wanted to apprise you of the following activities that were brought to our attention recently and which
is discussed in some detail below. it appears that The Lillie Center (Dan Stockin) is orchestrating a concerted campaign
of attack on water fluoridation in Georgia. At this time, we're not certain as to how much Hon. Andrew Young and Rev
Durley and others are linked to the center — much of the language in their letters to state officials, as well as some
others CDC has recently received, is very similar if not identical. At this point we are exploring CDC's role in a respoanse,
ASH’s Koh's office and the Office of Minority Affairs are involved because their letters address their concerns about the
disproportionate effect on African Americans of dental fluorosis and other purported health effects of water
fluoridation. We are engaged in conducting some additional analyses of the NHANES data to try to explore possible
reasons for differences in fluorosis prevalence between these two groups. As the tables below demonstrate, most of
the flucrosis we see in this country is the very mild/mitd forms. Another story we can tell is that the gap betweenthe
two racial groups in the level of dentat disease has continued to close over the past decade {bath groups are
experiencing less dental disease).

please let us know if you want to discuss this further with us. jeff has been invited to a meeting later this week with Dr.
Peter Briss and Dr. Barhara Bowman on this subject.

Linda 8. Orgain, MPH

‘Health Communications Specialist . ; : . ' -

Division of Orat Health . . '

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention ' : : -
and Health Promotion

4770 Buford Highway, NE, MS F-10

Atianta, GA 30341-3717

Tel, 770-488-5301

Fax: 770-488-6080
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E-mail: LORGAIN@CDC.GOV

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) _

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11:11 AM '

‘fo: Gracia, Nadine (0S/10); Graham, Garth (0S); Cobb, Clara H. (OS); Buschick, Jennifer (OS); Rollins, Rocheile
(OS/OMH) ' '

Cc: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M.
(CBC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (COC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Barker, Laurie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) - ' _
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
understand that the ADA wants would fike to coordinate ifs responses with those of HHS. They are planning to write a
letter with the National Dental Association (NDA is an African American dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would
like someone in CDC or HHS to be signatory. We at DOH have also been in contact with the Georgia Oral Health
Program and with Dr. Arlene Lester (HHS OMH-Atlanta). Arlene has spoken with Bob Johns, NDA Executive Director and
GA Dental Society President Janet Stiles. They would like to set up a meeting with Andrew Young and Pastor Durley at
the Morehouse School of Medicine. In addition to Dr. Lester, attendees may include Morehouse School of Medicine Dr.
John Maupin {and possibly Dr. David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles (GA Dentail Society President), Dr. Liz
Lense (Director, Oral Health Section GA Department of Community Health), CDC DOH representatives, and possioly Dr.
Judy Greenlea Tayor of the North Georgia Dental Society and a representative from the ADA. We also would like fo have
a scientist available with expertise in kidney function and the impact of fluoride.

in 2005, CDC reported that prevalence of very mild and mild fluorosis was higher in non-Hispanic Blacks compared to
non-Hispanic Whites aged 6-39 years, in NHANES 1999-2002. {Source: MMWR Surveillance Summary, “Surveillance for
Dental Caries, Dental Sealants, Tooth Retention, Edentulism, and Enamel Fiuorosis—United States, 1988-1994 and
1999-2002.", (2005 54(03):1-44) (See Table 23 and Figure 19, and pages 7. 9, 10 i
http:/}www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/sss403a1.htm).

There was no clear explanation why dental fluorosis was elevated, mostly in its milder forms, among non-Hispanic Black
compared to non-Hispanic White participants. CDC called for further research to identify reasons for the observed
differences and to improve public heaith surveillance of fluoride exposure. Sources of fluoride intake in chitdren include
water, beverages, food, toothpaste, and dietary fiuoride supplements. The 2002 surveillance summary reporied a
decrease in the prevalence and severity of tooth decay in permanent teeth in alt age groups, and a narrowing of health
disparities regarding tooth decay and untreated tooth decay in children between NHANES 1988-1994 and 1999-2002.
Dentat fluorosis was not assessed in NHANES 19881994,

DOH is conducting additionat analyses of data from NHANES 1899-2004. In November 2010, CDC reported that dental
fluorosis was higher among children aged 12-15 years in 1099-2004 compared with same aged children in 1986-1987
{41% vs. 23%, respectively). Recent analyses (unpublished) also have indicated that denta! fluorosis {i.e., Very Mild, Mild,
. and Moderate/Severe) is higher in non-Hispanic Black children 12—15 years compared to NH White (58% vs. 36%, ~ .
respectively). In the 1986—87 NIDCR survey there was no such difference, with BH Black compared to NH White showing
little difference (24% vs. 22%). Reported increases in dental fluorosis over the past three decades have paralieled the
expansion of water fluoridation and the increased availability of other sources of ingested fluorides, such-as fluoride
toothpaste (if swallowed) and fluoride supplements.

Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned to explore factors that may be related to differences in fluorosis
prevalence and severity by age and race/ethnicity and, if possible, different regions of the U.S. Also, Georgia may have
some state data; we have asked for an update from their Oral Health Program. :

15



11-830; 148 of 320

The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Durley would be to place these differences in dentai
fiuorosis in context with the disparities in untreated caries and missing teeth in children and adults, and differences in the
presence of denta! sealants. Lack of access to dental care is also a substantial probiem. Although poor children may be
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a dental provider. In many states, adult dental
venefits have been scaled back to nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and 'hi_!ll-‘;:;_licare does not cover routine dental
care. We are in the process of developing talking points that we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA health depariment, and
Morehouse participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental flucrosis. (See Fact Sheet on Dental

Fluorosis http:/fwww.cdc. gov/fluotidation/safety/dental fluorosis.ntm.)

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
NHW 8017 28.16 16.64 392 1.11 '
(3.94) (2.89) 2.76) . | (0.80) | (0.20)
NHB 14114 34.47 18.61 4,57 1.21
(5.27) (4.01) (3.81) (1.33) | 047)

*Estimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

% with fluorosis by level of severity (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12~-15 years, 19992004

Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild | Mild Moderate/Severe®
NHW 4203 2205 25.94 7.06 2.85
' (3.42) (2.46) (1.92) (1.02) (0.61)
NHB 1 26.78 15.38 35.87 15.10 6.87
(3.77) (1.69) (2.49) (1.47) (0.93)

*Lstimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

Talking Qoints:

1. In 1999-2004 among adolescents, aged 1215 years, NH Blacks had higher levels of dental flucrosis than
NH Whites (58% vs. 36%). Most dental fluorosis — about 90% — is very mild to mild for both groups.

2 In 1986—1987 there was no difference in the prevalence of dental fluorosis between NH Black and NH -
White adolescents (24% vs. 22%)

3 in 1999-2004 both NH Black and NH White adolescents, aged 12—-15 years, had higher prevalence of
dental fluorosis compared with same aged children in 1986-87, but the change is larger for NH Blacks.

4. CDC is supporting studies of national data to explore factors that may be related to differences in fluorosis
prevalence by age and race/ethnicity.

Data on Diseased, Missing and Fitled Surfaces (DMFS) and Talking Points

Mean DMFS by component (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12 to 15 years, 1986—1987 )

Race/ethnicity | DS MS FS DMFS

NHW 0.40* 0.09% 3.53% 4.02
(0.06) (0.01) (0.11) (0.15)

NHB 1.20 0.43 2.94 4.57
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[

[(0.15)

1 (0.19)

170.24)

|

*Varies by race

007

s component (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12 to 15 years, 1999-2004

Mean DMFS by

Race/ethnicity | DS MS FS DMEFS

NHW 0.44 0.17 2.14 2.75
(0.07) 04 (0.2%5) {0.23)

NHB 0.53 0.23 1.73 249
(0.05) (0.05) (0.15) (0.18)

Talking points:

1. The average number of permanent tooth surfa

surveys for adolescents, age
2. In 1986-1987, NH Blacks ha
in 1999-2004 there was no difference.

3. While NH Whites were significantly more likel
(Dye, Series 11) levels of
4. An analysis of Medicaid claims data in Louisian
living in non-fluoridated parishes were over 3t
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ir da S GD;QION_DIEH{N_CCDPH P)

From:

Sent: trsday; A 2011-12:28:PM

To: Cucchi, Sean (G JONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Ce: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEHMNCCGDPHP)

Subiject: FW: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Sean and Nick ~ [ preparation for thisiafternoon’s meeting, here is some additional information. The information under
the paragraphbelow is what we discussed in:a conference call with Nadine Gracia, Garth Graham, and others. | believe
we already sent you a brief summary of that meeting, which helps inform this afternoon’s meeting with Dr. Briss, Dr.
Bowman, and others.

| sent the below to Jeff McKenna earlier this week:

{ wanted to apprise you of the following activities that were brought o our attention recently and which is discussed in
some detail below. It appears that The Lillie Center {Dan Stockin) is orchestrating a concerted campaign of attack on
water fluoridation in Georgia. At this time, we're not certain as to how much Hon. Andrew Young and Rev Durley and
others are linked to the center — much of the language in their letters to state officials, as well as some others CDC has
recently received, is very similar if not identical. At this point we are expioring CDC’s role in a response. ASH's Koft's
otfice and the Office of Minority Affairs are involved because their |letters address their concerns about the
disproportionate effect on African Americans of dental fluorosis and other purparted health effects of water
fluoridation. We are engaged in conducting some additional analyses of the NHANES data to try to explore possible
reasons for differences in fluorosis prevalence between these two groups. As the tables below demonstrate, most of
the flucrosis we see in this country is the very mild/mild forms. Another story we can teli is that the gap between the
two racial groups in the level of dental disease has continued to close over the past decade (both groups are
experiencing lass dental disease).

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11:11 AM

Ta: Gracia, Nadine (0S/10); Graham, Garth (0S); Cobb, Clara H. (OS); Buschick, Jennifer (0S); Rollins, Rochelie
(OS/OMH) _

Cc: Bailey, William {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Barker, Laurie (CDC/ONDIEH/ NCCDPHP}

Subject: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fl uoridation Activities in Georgia

Please consider the following jnformation close hold.

Overview and Meeting Objective:

We are meeting today to discuss the best way to approach the Hon. Andrew Young and Rev Gerald Durley concerning
letters they have written to Georgia state legislators concerning their opposition to community water fluoridation. The
jefters detail several points, including that African Americans are disproportionately affected by dental flucresis, and have
moare burden due to high rates of kidney disease and diabetes, making them a susceptible population.

Background: The American Dental Association (ADA) raised this issue in a recent mesting with ASH Koh, and we
understand that the ADA wants would like o caordinate its responses with those of HHS. They are planning to writea -
letter with the National Dental Association (NDA is an African American dentist group) to Young and Durley, and would
like someone in CDC or HHS to be signatory. We at DOH have also been in contact with the Georgia Oral Health
Program and with Dr. Ariene Lester (HHS OMH-Atlanta). Arlene has spoken with Bob Johns, NDA Executive Director and
GA Dental Society President Janet Stiles. They would like 1o set up a meeting with Andrew Young and Pastor Durley at
the Morehouse School of Medicine. In addition to Dr. Lester, attendees may Include Morehouse School of Medicine Dr.
John Maupin (and possibly Dr. David Satcher), Bob Johns (NDA), Dr. Janet Stiles (GA Dental Society President), Dr. Liz

i
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Lense (Director, Oral Health Section GA Depariment of Community Health), CDC DOH representatives, and possibly Dr.
Judy Greenlea Tayor of the North Georgia Dental Society and a representative from the ADA. We aiso would like {0 have
a scientist available with expertise in kidney function’and the impact-of fluoride.

in 2005, CDC reported that prevalence of very mild and mild fluorosis was higher in non-Hispanic Blacks compared to
non-Hispanic Whites aged 6-89 years, in NHANES 1899-2002. (Source: MMWR Surveillance Summary, “Surveillance for
Dental Caries, Dental Sealants, Tooth Retention, Edentulisrm, and Enaniel Fluorosis—United States, 1988~1994 and
1999-2002.", (2005 54(03):1-44) (See Table 23 and Figure 19, and pages 7, 9, 10n
httg:zgwww.cdc.gov[mmwrggreview(mmwrhtmI[sss403a1.htm).

There was no clear explanatior why dental fluorosis was ‘elevated, mostly in its millder forms, among non-Hispanic Black
compared to.nonsHispanic White:partigipants.. CDC-called far.further research 1o identify reasons for the observed
differences and to improve public health surveillance of fluoride exposure. Sources of fluoride intake in children include
* water, beverages, food, toothpaste, and dietary fluoride supplements. The 2002 surveillance summary reported a
decrease in the prevalence and severity of tooth decay in permanent teeth in all age groups, and a narrowing of health

disparities regarding tooth decay and untreated tooth decay in children between NHANES 1988-1984 and 1999-2002.
Dental fluorosis was not assessed in NHANES 1986-1894.

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHANES 16986-2004. In Navember 2010, CDC reported that dental
fluorosis was higher among chiidren aged 1215 years in 19992004 compared with same aged children in 1986-1987
(41% vs. 23%, respectively). Recent analyses (unpublished) also have indicated that dental fluorosis (i.e., Very Mild, Mild,
and Moderate/Severe) is higher in non-Hispanic Black children 12—16 years compared to NH White (68% vs. 36%,
respeciively). In the 1986-87 NIDCR survey there was no such difference, with BH Black compared to NH White showing
little difference (24% vs. 22%). Reported increases in dental fluorosis over the past three decades have paralieled the
expansion of water fluoridation and the increased availability of other sources of ingested fiuorides, such as fiuoride
toothpaste (if swaliowed) and fluoride supplements.

Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned to explore factors that may be related to differences in fluorosis
prevalence and severity by age and race/ethnicity and, if possible, different regions of the U.S. Also, Georgia may have
some state data; we have asked for an update from their Qral Health Program.

The approach we are considering in meeting with Young and Durley would be to place these differences in dental
fiuorosis in context with the dispatities in untreated caries and missing teeth in children and adults, and differences in the
presence of dental sealants. Lack of access to dental care is also a substantial problem. Although poor children may he
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a dental provider. In many states, adult dental
benefits have been scaled back to nothing or perhaps emergency care only, and Medicare does not cover routine dental
care. We are in the process of developing tatking points that we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA healih department, and
Morehouse participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis. {See Fact Sheet on Dental
Fluorosis hitp://www.cdc.govfluoridation/satety/dental fluorasis htm.)

Talking Points:

Some talking points and data that we could use for such a discussion are provided below.

Dataon Dental Fluorosis and Talking Points

% with fluorosis by level of sevei‘ity (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12-15 years, 1986-1987

Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild Mild | Moderate/Severe® :
NHW 50.17 28.16 - | 16.64 392 111 .

(3.94) (2.89) (276) 1 (080) | (0.20) .
NHB 41.14 34,47 18.61 457 |1.21

(5.27) (4.01) (3.81) (1.33) | (0.47)

*Hstimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

% with fluorosis by level of severity (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12-15 years, 19992004

2
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Race/ethnicity | Unaffected | Questionable | Very Mild | Mild Moderate/Severe®
NHW 42.03 22.09 25.94 7.06 2.85
- (3.42) (2.46) (1.92) (1.02) ©.61) .
NHBE 26.78 15.38 35.87 15.10 6.87
(3.77) (1.69) (2.49) (147) 0.93)

*Estimates for severe alone were statisticaily unreliable.

Talking points:

1. In 1899-2004 among adolescenis, aged 12-15 years, NH Blacks had higher levels of dental fluorosis than
NH Whites (58% vs. 36%). Most dental fluorosis — about 0% — is very mild to mild for both groups.

2. In 1986—1987 there was no difference in the prevalence of dental fiuorosis between NH Black and NiH
White adolescents (24% vs. 22%) :

3. In 1999-2004 both NH Black and NH White adolescents, aged 12-15 years, had higher prevalence of
dental fluorosis compared with same aged childven in 198687, but the change is larger for NH Blacks.

4. CDC is supporting studies of national data to explore factors that may be related to differences in fluorosis
prevalence by age and race/ethnicity. ‘

Data on Diseased, Missing and Filled Surfaces (DMFS) and Talking Poings

Mean DMFS by component (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12 to 15 years, 19861987

Race/ethnicity | DS MS FS DMFS

NHW 0.40% 0.09% 3.53% 14.02
(0.06) (0.01) (0.11) (0.15)

NHEB 1.20 1043 2.94 4.57
(0.15) (0.07) (0.19) (0.24)

*Varies by race

Mean DMFS by component (standard error) among U.S. children aged 12 to 15 years, 1999-2004

Race/fethnicity | DS MS FS DMFS
NHW 0.44 0.17 2.14 2.75
(0.07) {04) (0.25) (0.23)
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
in 19992004 there was no difference. _ -

3. While NH Whites were significantly more likely to report a past year dental visit than were NH Blacks
(Dye, Series 11) levels of untreated disease did not differ.

4. An analysis of Medicaid claims data in Louisiana found that very young children (ages 1 to 3 years)
living in non-fluoridated parishes were over 3 times more likely o receive extensive dental restorations
in a hospital operating room under general anesthesia than were simitar children living in fluoridated
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
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average freatment costs betwéen children living and not living in fluoridated communities were $36in-
LA, $24 in NY, and $24 in TX.
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Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NGCDPHP) - .

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDI EH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: . Thursday, April 28, 2011 1:41 PM - :

To: Burton, Nicholas S, (CDCIONDIEH/NCCDP P) .
Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps o Address anti-Fivoridation Activities in Georgia -

On 4/26, DOH participants were Drs Bill Bailey, Barbara Goach, Scott Presson, and myself,

i will find the meeting reguest now.

From: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCE
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 12;53 PM R
To: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) ¢
Ce: Cucchi, Sean (CDC[ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); M
Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Add:

0K, thanks. Who from DOH participated in the

Sean will be at the meeting and | will be joining ff McKenna if you have

not already. i
L..

t:
From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 12:39 PM }
To: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Addré‘

{ believe they did reach cut to us, because they had heard about the Young and Durley Jetters through the ADA.
Information about those letters arrived through several different channels/people, so.it’s a little hard to exiract what
came first. The Office of Minority Health had also heard about the letters, and since they allege more serious
consequences for African Americans, they feit that we needed to pull together to respond, However, as another
communication from us discussed, Dr. Graham felt strongly that a organizations should be informed so they couid
develop their own grassroots efforts supporting fluoridation.

will you be attending this afternoon’s meeting?

From: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 12:30 PM

To: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Gaoch, Barbara (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) . )

Subject: RE: Meeting to Considef Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Linda — how did the conference call with Nadine Gracia, et al come about? Did they reach out to you? We need to keap
CDC/OD informed.
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Thanks,
Nielk .

From: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 12:28 PM _

To: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/O'NDIEH/NCCDPH’P); Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Cc: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject; FW: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Sean and Nick ~ In preparation for this afternoon’s meeting, here is some additional information. The information under
the paragraph below is what we discussed in a conference call with Nadine Gracia, Garth Graham, and others. | believe
we already sent you a brief summary of that meeting, which helps inform this afternoon’s meeting with Dr. Briss, Dr.
Bowman, and others. '

| sent the below to Jeff McKenna earlier this week:

| wanted to apprise you of the following activities that were brought to our attention recently and which is discussed in
some detail below. It appears that The Lillie Center (Dan Stockin) is orchestrating a concerted campaign of attack on
water flucridation in Georgia. At this time, we're not certain as to how much Hon. Andrew Young and Rev Duriey and
others are linked to the center —much of the tanguage in their letters to state officials, as well as some others CDC has
recently received, is very similar if not identical. At this point we are exploring CDC’s vole in a response, ASH's Koh's
office and the Office of Minority Affairs are involved because their letters address their concerns about the

* disproportionate effect on African Americans of dental fluorosis and other purported health effects of water
fluoridation. We are engaged in conducting some additional analyses of the NHANES data to try 1o explore possible
reasons for differences in fluorosis prevalence between these two groups. As the tables below demonstrate, most of
the fluorosis we see in this country is the very mild/mild forms. Another story we can tell is that the gap between the
two racial groups in the level of dental disease has continued to close over the past decade (both groups are
experiencing less dental disease}.

Frem: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 11:11 AM

To: Gracia, Nadine (0S/10); Graham, Garth (0S); Cobb, Clara H. (OS); Buschick, Jennifer {OS); Rollins, Rochelle
(QS/OMH) _ _ '

Cc: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Griffin, Susan (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Barker, Laurie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHF)

Suhbject: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Please consider the following infarmation close hold.

Overview and Neeting Objective: :

We are meeting today to discuss the best way to approach the Hon. Andrew Young and Rev Gerald Durley concerning
letters they have written to Georgia state legislators concerning their opposition to community water fluoridation. The
letters detail several points, inciuding that African Americans are disproportionately affected by dental fiuorosis, and have

" more burden due to high rates of kidney disease and diabetes, making them a susceptible population. )

Background: The American Dental Association (ADA) raised this issue in a recent meeting with ASH Koh, and we
understand that the ADA wants would like to coordinate its responses with those of HHS. They are planning fo write a
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
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Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned to expldre factors that may be related to differences in fluorosis

prevalence and severity by d@ge and racefethnicity.and, if.possible, different regions of the U.S. Also, Georgia may have
some state data; we have gsked for an update from théir Oral Health Prdgram. _
L ) '

The approach we are considering in mesting with Young and Durley would be to place these differences in dental
fluorasis in context with the disparities in untreated caries and missing teeth in children and adults, and differences in the
presence of dental sealants. Lack of access to dental care is also a substantial problem. Although poor children may be
eligible for Medicaid dental benefits, they often have difficulty finding a dental provider. In many states, aduit dental
benefits have béenscaled bavk to nothing or perhaps. et raency care-only, and Medicare dees not.cover routine dental
care. We are in the process o ing taliing pois fhat we will furnish to the ADA, NDA, GA health department, and
Morehouse participants. We also will have pictures available of the forms of dental fluorosis. (See Fact Sheet on Dental

Fluorosis http:/iwww.cdc. gov/fluoridation/safety/dental fluorosis.him.)

Talking Points:
Some talking points and data that we could use for such a discussion are provided below.

Data on Dental Fluorosis and Talking Points

o, with fluorosis by level of severity (standard error) among U.S. children aged 1215 years, 19861987
ag ‘

Race/ethnicity | Unaffected Questionable | Very Mild [ Mild | Moderate/Severe®
NHW " 150,17 1 28.16 16.64 3.92 111

(394 1(2.89) (2.76) (0.80) | (0.20)
NHB 41.14 34,47 18.61 4.57 1.21

(5.27) (4.01) (3.81) (1.33) | (0.47) B

¥Rstimates for severe alone were statistically unreliable.

3
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Dataon Didéased; Missing and Bille Surfaces-DMEFS) and

Mean DMFS by comporiefit (standatc

Race/ethnicity | DS
NHW 0.40%
1| (0.06)
NHB 1.20
(0.15)

*Varies by race

Mean DMFS by component fstandard'error) among U.S. children aged 12 to 15 years, 19992004

Race/ethnicity | DS 'MS FS DMFS

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

2. In 1986—1987, NH Blacks had more untreated decayed and missing surfaces than NH Whites, whereas

" in 19992004 there was no difference. - ' . ' g

3. While NH Whites were significantly more likeiy to report a past year dental visit than were-NH Blacks
(Dye, Series 11) levels of untreated disease did not differ. ' :

4. An analysis of Medicaid claims data in Louisiana found that very young children (ages 1 to 3 years)

- living in non-fluoridated parishes were over 3 times more likely io receive extensive dental restorations
in a hospital operating room under general anesthesia than were similar chiidren living in fluoridated
parishes.
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5. Studies in 3 states have found that Medicaid dental expenditures for restorative services are
significantly lower for, children living in fluoridated versus non-flucridated communities. The difference in
average ireatment costs between children living and not living in fluoridated.communities were $36 in
LA, $24 in NY, and $24 in TX.
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Orgain, Linda S. (CDCIOND!EHINGCDPHP)

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC!ONDIEHINCCDPHP)

Sent: ' Thursday, April 28, 2014 2:46 PM '

To: Cucchi, Sean (CDCIONDIEH!NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda 8. (CDCIONDIEH/NCCDPHP),
_ ~ Burton; Nichotas S. (CDCIONDIEHINCCDPHP)

Cc: Bailey, William (CDC!ONDIEH!NCCDPHP)

Subject: ' RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

On Monday, 4/5, Nadine Gracia, MD, MSCE, Chief Medical Officer, Office of the Assistant Secretary for Heaith, HHS,
requested a conference call on Tuesday, 4/6. ' '

Plaase let me know if you need additional information.

Thanks,
Barhara

From: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 12:40 PM

To: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Cc: Gooch, Barbara (CDC[ONDIEHINCCDPHP}

Subject: RE: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

How did tha call with Garih Graham occur? Did OS5 call us or did we initiate?

From: Orgain, Linda 5. (CDC[ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 12:28 PM

To: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Burton, Nicholas 5. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Cc: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/ NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: Meeting to Consider Steps to Address anti-Fluoridation Activities in Georgia

Sean and Nick — In preparation for this afternoon’s meeting, here is some additional information. The information under
the paragraph below is what we discussed in a conference call with Nadine Gracia, Garth Graham, and others. | believe
we already sent you a brief summary of that meeting, which helps inform this afternoon’s meeting with Dr. Briss, Dr.
Bowman, and others.

[ sent the below to Jeff McKenna earlier this week:

| wanted to apprise you of the following activities that were brought to our attention recently and which is discussed in
some detail below. 1t appears that The tillie Center (Dan Stockin) is orchestrating a concerted campaign of attack on
water fluoridation in Georgia. At this time, we're not certain as to how much Hon. Andrew Young and Rev Durley and
others are linked to the cenier — much of the language in their letters to state officials, as well as some others COC has
recently received, is very similar if not identical. At this point we are exploring COC's role in a response. ASH's Koh's
office and the Office of Minority Affairs.are involved because their letters address their concesns about the
disproportionate effect on African Americans of dental fluorosis and-other purported health ‘effects of water
fluoridation. We are engaged in conducting some additionat analyses of the NHANES data to try 1o explore possible
reasons for differences in fluorosis prevalence netween these two groups, As the tables below demonstrate, mast of
the fluorosis we see in this country is the very mild/mild forms. Another story we can tell is that the gap between the
two racial groups in the level of dental disease has continued to close over the past decade (both groups are
experiencing less dental disease).

14



11-830; 160 of 320

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 06:04 PM

To: Bailey, William {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Lester, Arlene M, (OS); ‘arlene8@bilackberry.net' <arlene8@blackberry.net>; Hall, Renee (OS)
Subject: Meet with Oral Health Staff Tomorrow .

Bill - Garth is going to be in Atlanta tomorrow. He would like to meet with key staff to discuss the anti-fluoridation issue.
Who should he talk to at CDC and what time is possible? | wili need to give him an address and room number. He is
contacting Arlene to see what meetings with stake holders would be useful.

Rochelle

Sent using BlackBerry

13
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Thianks; glad this can work

R?B;é_fds-,
Barbara

(COC/ONDIEH/! PHPY < L HEM
Ce: Burten, Nicholas S: (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey _
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Meet with Oral Health Staff Tomorrow -

This fine with me. Let us know if you need more from one of us.

---Qriginal Message---— :

From: Gooch, Barbara (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 9:30 AM _

To: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHR); Briss, Peter {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Cucchi, Sean
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) '

Cc: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina
(CDC/ON DIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}
Subject: FW: Meet with Oral Health Staff Tomorrow

EYL. Thoughts?

| will be out of the office and away from e-mail until after lunch; then in the office for the afternoon. Others with the
exception of Bill should be available, if needed.

Thanks,
BG
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From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent; Friday, Aprit 29, 2011 7:57 AM

To: Rollins, Rochelle (OS/OMH)

Cc: Lester, Arlene M. {OS); 'ariene8@biackberry.net’; Hall, Renee (OS); Gooch, Barbara {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP} _

Subject: Re: Meet with Oral Health Staff Tomarrow

Rochelle,

Barbara Gooch, Associate Director of Science, and Scott Presson, Program Services Team Lead, and Gina Thornton-
Evans, Dental Officer, and Linda Orgain, Communication Lead, are the best people. Arlene knows how to contact them.

{b)(6)

Bill

----- Qriginal Message ----

(HHS)
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Smalls, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 6:11 PM

To: Liburd, Leandris C. (CDC/OD/OMHHE); Harrell, Kerry (CDC/OD/OCS)
Cc: Lehnherr, John R. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Notes on Oral Health meeting with OS Office of Minority Health

Please see below. | was able to get a staff member to the meeting. We will keep you informed of future interactions and
activity.

Sean

From: Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 6:04 PM

To: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Notes on Oral Health meeting with Office of Minority Health

Sean,

This afternoon, | was invited to attend a meeting with Dr. Garth Graham from the HHS/Office of Minority Health and Dr.
Ariene Lester {HHS regional office) and folks from our Division of Oral Heaith. The primary topic of discussion was & letter
that the Honorable Andrew Young and Rev. Gerald Durley wrote to Georgia siate legislators concerning their opposition
to community water fluoridation. The letters detail several points, including that African Americans are disproportionately
affected by dental fluorosis, and have more burden due to high rates of kidney disease and diabetes, making them a
susceptible population. My understanding is that Dr. Graham's office learned about this matter from the American Dental
Association and reached out to folks in the Division of Oral Health to set up this meeting when he was in fown.

Division of Orai Healih outiined that that prevalence of very mild and mild fluorosis was higher in non-Hispanic Blacks
compared to non-Hispanic Whites and that there was no ciear explanation why dental fluorosis was elevated, mosily in its
milder forms, among non-Hispanic Black compared to non-Hispanic White participants. Additional analyses of NHANES
data are planned 1o explore factors that may be related to differences in fluorosis prevaience and severity by age and
racefethnicity and, if possible, different regions of the U.S.

Dr. Graham and Division of Oral Health agreed that the best approach that CDC can take is highlight the
science/evidence-base. HHS will be holding a “validator” (stakeholder) call in early/mid-May in which they will discuss this
issue (among other oral health disparities issues) with pariner organizations in the oral health and minority health areas.
The Division of Oral Health wili work on a fact sheet outtining the problem of oral healih disparities and what CDGC is doing
to work on them and will work o disseminate this out to targeted partner organizations. |t sounded like there was interest
on Dr. Graham's end on making this an HHS-wide document (bringing in HRSA, CMS, etc.). Dr. Lester is going to be
reaching out to Division of Oral Heaith to develop messaging on oral health disparities (broader than just fluoride —
including disparities in access to care, footh loss, and oral cancers) in advance of Dr. Koh's meeting with ADA (scheduled
for May 12™). There was also falk of having a larger messaging outreach regarding oral heakth disparities later in the
Summer, possibly to coincide with the National Dental Association’s (NDA is an African American dentist group) annual
meeting in DC.

That's it for now — | will let you know iffwhen 1 hear further. Have a good weekend.

Nick



Smails, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

For future planning

Cucchi, Sean {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Monday, May 02, 2011 9:02 AM

Burton, Nichotas S, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHF)

Fw: Notes on Oral Health maeting with OS Office of Minority Health

From:; Liburd, Leandris C. (CDC/OD/OADPG)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 07:27 AM

To: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Harrell, Kerry (CDC/OD/OCS)
€c: Lehnherr, John R. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Notes on Oral Health meeting with OS Office of Minority Health

Thanks, Sean... please let me know if our office can be of assistance!

Leandris

Leandris C. Liburd, PhD, MPH

Director

Office of Minority Health and Health Equity (Proposed)

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

404-498-2320

404-498-2355 (FAX)

lell@cdc.gov

From: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 6:11 PM

To: Liburd, Leandris C. (CDC/OD/QADPG); Harrell, Kerry (COC/OD/OCS)
Cc: Lehnherr, John R, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Notes on Oral Health meeting with OS Office of Minority Heaith

Please see below. § was able to get a staff member to the meeting. We will keep you informed of future interactions and

activity.

Sean

From: Burion, Nicholas S. {(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 €:04 PM



11-830; 165 of 320

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
Arlene Lester (HHS regional office) and folks from our Division of Oral Health. The primary topic of discussion was a letter
that the Honorable Andrew Young and Rev. Gerald Durley wrote to Georgia state legislators concaming their opposition
to community water fluoridation. The letters detait several points, including that African Americans are disproportionately
affected by dental fluorosis, and have more burden due to high rates of kidney disease and diabetes, making them a
susceptible population. My understanding is that Dr. Graham's office learned about this matter from the American Dental
Association and reached out to folks in the Division of Oral Health to sef up this meeting when he was in town.

Division of Oral Heatlth outiined that that prevalence of very mild and mild fluorosis was higher in non-Hispanic Blacks
compared to non-Hispanic Whites and that there was no clear explanation why dental fluorosis was elevated, mostly in its
milder forms, among non-Hispanic Black compared to non-Hispanic White participants. Additional analyses of NHANES
data are planned to explore factors that may be related to differences in fluorosis prevalence and severity by age and
racefethnicity and, if possible, different regions of the U.S.

Dr. Graham and Division of Oral Health agreed that the best approach that CDC can take is highlight the
sciencelevidence-base. HHS will be holding a “validator’ (stakehalder) call in early/mid-May in which they will discuss this
issue {among other orai health disparities issues) with partner organizations in the oral heaith and minority health areas.
The Division of Oral Health will work on a fact sheet outlining the problem of oral health disparities and what CDC is doing
to work on them and will work to disseminate this ouf ta targeted partner organizations. It sounded like there was interest
on Dr. Graham's end on making this an HHS-wide document (bringing in HRSA, CMS, etc.). Dr. Lester is going to be
reaching out to Division of Oral Health to develop messaging on oral health disparities (broader than just fluoride -
including disparities in access to care, tooth loss, and oral cancers) in advance of Dr. Koh's meeting with ADA (scheduled
for May 12'"). There was aiso talk of having a larger messaging outreach regarding oral health disparities later in the
Summer, possibly to coincide with the National Dental Association's {(NDA is an African American dentist group) annual
meefing in DC.

That's it for now — | will iet you know ifiwhen | hear further. Have a good weekend.

Nick
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From: _ Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 9:03 AM

To: Liburd, Leandris C. (CDC/OD/OMHHE)

Subject: Re: Notes on Oral Health meeting with OS Office of Minority Health
wilt do.

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 07:27 AM

To: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Harrell, Kerry {CDC/OD/OCS)
Cc: Lehnherr, John R. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Notes on Oral Health meeting with 05 Office of Minority Health

Thanks, Sean... please let me know if our office can be of assistance!

Leandris

Leandris C. Liburd, PhD, MPH

Director

Office of Minority Heafth and Health Equity (Proposed)
Centers for Disease Controt and Prevention
404-498-2320

404-498-2355 (FAX)

lell@cdc.gov

From: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 6:11 PM

To: Liburd, Leandris C. (CDC/OD/OADPG); Harrell, Kerry (CDC/OD/OCS)
Cc: Lehnherr, John R. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Notes on Oraf Health meeting with OS5 Office of Minority Health

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
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Fo: Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Notes on Oral Health meeting with Office of Minority Heaith

Sean,

This afternoon, | was invited to attend a meeting with Dr. Garth Graham from the HHS/Office of Minority Health and Dr.
Arlene Lester (HHS regional office) and folks from our Division of Oral Health. The primary topic of discussion was a letter
that the Honorable Andrew Young and Rev. Gerald Durley wrote to Georgia state legislators concerning their opposition
to community water fluoridation. The letters detail several points, including that African Americans are disproportionately
affected by dental fluorosis, and have more burden due to high rates of kidney disease and diabetes, making them a
susceptible population. My understanding is that Dr. Graham’s office learned about this matter from the American Dental
Association and reached out to folks in the Division of Oral Health to set up this meeting when he was in town.

Division of Oral Health outlined that that prevalence of very mild and mild fluorosis was higher in non-Hispanic Blacks
compared to non-Hispanic Whites and that there was no clear explanation why dental fluorosis was elevated, mostly in its
milder forms, among non-Hispanic Black compared to non-Hispanic White participants. Additional analyses of NHANES
data are planned to explore factors that may be related {o differences in fluorosis prevalence and severity by age and
racefethnicity and, if possible, different regions of the U.S,

Dr. Graham and Division of Oral Health agreed that the best approach that CDC can take is highlight the
science/evidence-base. HHS will be holding a “validator” {stakeholder) call in early/mid-May in which they will discuss this
issue (among other oral heaith disparities issues) with partner organizations in the oral health and minerity health areas.
The Division of Oral Health will work on & fact sheet outlining the problem of aral health disparities and what CDC is doing
to work on them and will work to disseminate this out to targeted partner organizations. it sounded like there was interest
on Dr. Grahamy's end on making this an HHS-wide document (bringing in HRSA, CMS, ete.). Dr. Lester is going to be
reaching out to Division of Oral Health to develop messaging on oral health disparities (broader than just fluoride —
including disparities in access to care, tooth loss, and oral cancers) in advance of Dr. Koh's meeting with ADA (scheduled
for May 12™). There was also talk of having a larger messaging outreach regarding oral health disparities later in the
Summer, possibly to coincide with the National Dental Association's (NDA is an African American dentist group) annual
meeting in DC. :

That's it for now — 1 will tet you know iffwhen | hear further. Have a good weekend.

Nick
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{HHS)

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) [mailto:bfgl@cdc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 11:42 AM '

To: Gracia, Nadine (I0/0ASH)

Cc¢: Buschick, Jennifer (HHS/OASH); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Possible Call Today at 4:30pm?

Hi Nadine,

i am avaitable today and tomorrow, but would prefer tomorrow since Bill is available. This policy issue, however, relates
directly to toothpaste use espedcialiy in children under 2 years of age. FDA has specific regulations related to OTC use of
fluorides for caries prevention, including toothpaste use. | consider FDA involvement and input critical to the development
of an appropriate response.

This issue was brought up during the Q and A at the NOHC. responded, in part, based on the FDA regulations.

Thanks,
BG

HHS

13
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Cc: _B(js_'ch_it:l(,_;'J_e‘nnifgr_.;'(.OS_Q-:_%’B_ajiej{-,';_Wiiii'a_fﬁri"i_GCDCIGNEIEHING-GE)’?HB.)
Subject: RE: Possible Call Today at 4:30pm?

acia, Nadine (0/10)

Yes,'t'omormw--ai 1 pm will be fine.

Thanks!

HHS

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) [maitto:bfgi@cde.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 11:42 AM

To: Gracia, Nadine (I0/0ASH) - _

Cc: Buschick, Jennifer (HHS/OASHY); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Possible Call Today at 4:30pm?

Hi Nadine,
| am available today and tomorrow,.but would prefer tomorrow since Bill is available. This policy issue, however, refates
directly to toothpaste use especially in children under 2 years of age. FDA has specific regulations related to OTC use of

fiuorides for caries prevention, including toothpaste use. 1 consider FDA involvement and input critical to the development
of an appropriate response. :

This issue was brought up during the Q and A at the NOHC. | responded, in part, based on the FDA regulations.

Thanks,
BG

i7
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Bill Maas {Consultant) <BMaas-consultant@pewlrusts.org>
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 12:25 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Ce: Presson, Scott M. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: 130 studies of brain change

Bill, You may recall that | suggested some time ago, perhaps even before you were CDO, that we ought 1o find someone
wha is “the Gary Whitford of brain change or IQ studies”. If my recollection is correct, some of the very first studies
associating fluoride with 1Q were refuted by a review of David Locker. Of course his death has ended that source of
ongoing rebuttal. | thought it best that we find out the types of people that other divisions of CDC would go to answer
questions about whether substances cause brain aiteration. Of course our biases may be entirely different that other
Divisions. They may be looking for the slightest evidence that something in the environment is bad for brains, whereas
we are only interested in compelling evidence that our favorite substance causes brain changes, and want fo minimize
the credibility of poorly conducted studies or well-conducted studies that are not relevant.

While | don’t want to completely dismiss the possibility that fluoride in water at levels provided to the public in the U.S.
(that would be 4 mg/L or less) causes brain changes, IQ changes, etc, | suspect that all of these 130 studies that were
mentioned share some common flaws that someone whe studies IQ and brain changes for a living would be able to
identify and summarize for us, {much as we've used Gary Whitford to help us undersiand the flaws in studies purporting
changes to kidney function, etc.). '

While it was good that the NRC report summarized the literature available to it as being flawed and unable to draw
conclusions, enough time has passed since then that | think we are becoming vulnerable to claims that some of the more
recent studies overcome the weaknesses that were the basis of the NRC committee’s dismissal of the previous ones.

bill

From: Sherman, Judy C. [mailto:shermanj@ada.org]

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 12:03 PM

To: Bill Maas (Consultant}; Presson, Scott M, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Bill Bailey (USPHS) (wdb9@cdc.gov); Lampiris, Lewis N.; McGinley, Jane
Subject: RE: Implications of CDC demation, as seen through eyes of CWF opponent

gill B. and Scoft,

| know that CDC is working on helping to answer the claims in the letter put out by Andrew Young and Pastor Druley. !
think that the attached letter serves as a road map for what influenced Young and Dridey. | would be interested in
knowing what science we have to counter these claims. For example, the mention that 130 studies show brain

changes. | am aware that that the main study they like fo cite has been found to be bad science - but do we have that in
writing?

| don't mean to make more work but | also want to be fully prepared.

Judy €. Sherman shermanj@ada.org
Diector
Congrassional Affairs

SO BB E164
S

Bimeriosn Dental Assacistion TP 18R St MW Buiks 1188 Washingion, DO 20005 www.ada.org
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i know that cDC |s working on helplng o answer the claims in the letter put out by Andrew Young and Pastor Druley. |

' a road map for what influenced Youf Drigley.-|-would be interested in -+
tarthese clairis. Foréxample, the miention that 130 studies show braip
changes. | am aware that that the main study they like to- clle has been found ta be bad soaence hut do we have that in
writing? o L an :

i don't mean to make more: work but l also want to be fully prepared

Judy C. Sherman shermam@__da org
Direaor ..._.\.I Mris ot e e i

American anm? Association 1111 14th St., NW Suite 1100 Washington, DG 20005 www.ada.org

From: Bill Maas {Consultant) [mailto: BMaas—oonsultant@pewtrusts org]

Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 i 04 PM

Yo: Sherman, Judy C.

Ce: Bill Baitey (USPHS) (wdbg@cdc gov), Lampms, Lewis N, -

Subject: Implications of: CDC-demiotion,-as seen-through eyes of CWF opponent

| don’t want (o over-react to the rantings of a long-time anti-fluoridationist, but | came across something that may get
traction in contributing to perceptions about-what HHS and CDC really believe about fluoridation now {since, 10 save
face, it is unlikely to retract its 1999 proclamations about fluoridation as a great public health achievement).

Councilman Vailone, of NY City, has proposed discontinuation of CWF in NYC. Dr. Neal Herman, a former city dental
director, wrote Vallone a letter, which Vallone’s office has shared with many long-standing apponents of fluoridation,
including Carat Kopf, who wrote the attached letter, As usual, it includes a difficult-to-separate mix of correctly quoted
" statements from credible scientific reports along with misleading assertions about health risks or lack of health benefits
from flucridation.

Bug, what caught my eye as new was the following:

“You mention that the Centers for Disease Control recognizes fluoridation as one of the
ten greatest and effective public health innovations ever, Then why tooth decay has
rate gone up since that statement was made and why was the CbC's Oral Health '
Division demotéd to a branch no:-ianger working: for:children. It seems that statement
just doesn’t hold water. It's just words strung together that has no scientific basis.”

About the only good thing | can say about the recrganization is that the Division of Population Health is to include what
used to be the Division of Adolescent and Schaol Health, but | don’t know how visible that will be to counter the charge
that this is a Division not “working for children”.

This certainly is relevant to the recommendations of the oM committee to HHS that perceptions matter. COC's
reorganization sends a message about one of the great public health achievements of the 20" century that may be

difficult to counter.

Bill Maas
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+ RE: Tmplications of CDC demotion, as seen throikgh eyes of CWF opponént

http://ispotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/201 1/04/Letter-to-Georgia-1.egislators-from-Ambassador-Andrew-Young.pdf

1 just reread the letter that Andrew Young sentio the GA Ieglslators itis almost identical fo the poeints-made by Kopf in her letter.

Judy €. an:_ shermam@ada urg
Rirector ©
Congreﬂ:emnai Affairs

2027885164

American Dental Association 1111 14th 81, MW Suife 1100 Washington, UC 206058 www.ada.org

From: Sherman, Judy C.

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 12:03 PM

To: 'Bill Maas {Consultant)’; Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Bill Bailey (USPHS) (wdb9@cdc.gov); Lampiris, Lewis N.; McGinley, Jane
Subject: RE: Implications of CBC demotion, as seen through eyes of QWNF opponent

Bili B. and Scott,
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Bailey, William (CDG/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 7:24 AM

To: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP);
Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDOPHP)

Subject: Urgent: Draft NDA Fluoridation Strategy

Attachments: NDA Fluaridation Strategic Plan June 2 2011 Working Draft.doc

Please see attached. A call will take place today at noon to discuss this strategy.

‘A meeting is being planned for Monday at 1:00 pm at Moorehouse College with Andrew Young, NDA and other panties,
CDC attendance is being requested. :

| would like to discuss with you before today's noon call, if possible. Both Barbara and Scott are on leave and are
unavaifable. '

Please let me know if you have any time between 10 and 11:30 to briefly discuss. Thanks.

Bifl

HHS

15
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Smalls; Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, December 02,2011 5:52 PM

To: Smalls, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIER/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Monday mitg at Morehouse

From: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 6:02 PM _

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Monday mtg at Morehouse

Hi Bill and Barbara,

| have gotten advice from the OD that | should attend this meeting on Monday. | will do so as an observer, but ceriainly
identify myself and show CDC's commitment to engaging with and listening to these community concerns. Please send
me the mtg location and other information.

Thanks,

Ursula

Ursula E. Bauer, PhD, MPH .
Director, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Heaith Promotion
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

ubauer@cde.gov
770-488-5401
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Smalls, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Baiiey, Witliam (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 7:24 AM

To: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Bowman, Barbara (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP),
" Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Urgent: Draft NDA Fluoridation Sirategy

Aftachments: NDA Fluoridation Strategic Plan June 2 2011 Working Draft.doc

Please see attached. A call will take place today at noon to discuss this strategy.

A meeting is being planned for Monday at 1:00 pm at Moorehouse College with Andrew You ng, NDA and other parties.
COC attendance is being requested.

{ would like to discuss with you before today's noon call, if possible. Both Barbara and Scott are on leave and are
unavailable.

Please let me know if you have any time between 10 and 11:30 to briefly discuss. Thanks.

Bitl

HHS
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June 2, 2011

National Dental Association Georgia Fluoridation Strategit Plan
Working Draft

National Dental Association is collaborating with American Dental Association (ADA), Health and Human
Services (HHS), Centers for Disease Control (CDC), Office of Minority Health (OMH) and other organizations
to discuss and idéntify the best way to approach community concerns regarding community fluoridation in
Georgia.

The NDA has been addressing this issue for the last three weeks. During that time we have met with
various entities, in addition to reviewing the literature and the links associated with the fluoridation issue; in
an effort to get an understanding of the concerns of the communities and the Clergy in Georgia. Most recently
the NDA Leadership has had the opportunity to have discussions with Ambassador Andrew Young- an individual who
has expressed great concern regarding this issue.

As you know the Mission of the NDA is to address the concerns of our minority dentists and the minority
communities that they serve. Having said that, the 2000 Surgeon General Report, as you are aware addressed
the links between oral health and overall health. It appears that from our findings, that the community, the
African American Clergy and Ambassador Young are very concerned about this oral/systemic link to water
fluoridation. It also appears that the benefit of fluoride is understood and is not their primary concern. They
are concerned about the impact of fluoride on diseases such as diabetes, kidney disease and the inability of low
income families to afford to purchase and have available to them non-fluoridated water on a regular basis. As
oral health practitioners within the NDA, we must be cognizant of the oral and systemic health concerns facing

our communities,

As a result of our findings, the NDA can best serve our communities as an honest broker; in that we will
seek to find the answers that the communities and the profession are in search of. While we fully agree and
understand the benefits of community fluoridation we must also stay abreast of our mission as an '
organization. With this in mind, the NDA must begin to ask these questions:

1. How can the NDA best assist the community - through education, fully understanding the
scientific concerns, helping the community to discover the answers to their concerns.

2. What does a current review of the literature regarding fluoridation and systemic diseases reveal?
Do the systemic risks of fluoride usage outweigh the benefits '

4. What is the impact of fluoridation on systemic diseases such as diabetes, kidney disease etc. in our
communities and which subgroups are impacted the most?

5. What is the current level of the research that has been conducted and has there been meaningful more

" definitive research conducted to determine causation such as randomized trials?
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From out initial review of the literature it appeats that there is a need for additional research in this area.
With this being the case, the NDA will engage the following steps:

IWewﬂImee’cWith the Clergy:! o ':rgxa and Ambassada““’"\’bung to discuss their concerns and possible

2.We Wlﬂ nclude g, HHS, OMH CDC EPA and other professwnal dental organizations
with a common interest to begm discussions regarding conducting a multisite fluoride study, funded
by CDC and designed to target the impact of fluoride on specific systemic diseases in minotity
commumhes We will mmaily c0n51der case control studies, followed by more definitive
randomized trials.

Identxfy experts in the field to conduct the research

4. We até proposing that this study is conducted at HBCs such as: Meharry (Center of Exce!lence for

Minority Health), Morehouse and Howard.

We will proceed with the following short and long-term action plan:

Short-Term Action Plan: _
o Address the immediate concerns focusing on key local community leaders (African American Clergy)
« May 31, 2011~ Consultation with David Satcher, M.D., PhD - Satcher Health Leadership Institute (SHLI)
at Morehouse School of Medicine.

¢ Request a meeting with Ambassador Andrew Young and Reverend Gerald L.'Durley, PhD

¢ Conduct a small and very focused meeting in Georgia

« Date and Time: |

s Location: Morehouse Schoo} of Medicine

¢ Objectives: Promote oral health and disease preventlon through education: Provide the evidence
regarding oral and systemic health as it directly relates to community fluoridation. We will identify
national experts on fluoridation to accomplish this goal.

Expected Outcomes From the June 6, 2011:
1) Identify and make clear any impact or perceived impact that fluoride consumption may have

on communities.

2) Participants and Community Leaders to leave the meeting more knowledgeable regarding
community wide fluoride benefits and or risks to the community. Highlighting current
literature and informing the participants of 2011 changes in the current fluoridation guidelines.

3) Provide culturally competent and meaningful information to community leaders using
culturally competent terminology that the community feels comfortable with and would
allow one to be willing to embrace comumunity water fluoridation as evidence by:ﬂ
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o HI—IS Has agree to. support he; short term efforts by pr0v1dmg a review of the
11terature and a research sczennst' from the CDC who ate experts in'the area of

* Dr Scott Presson The CBC Program"'"" rvices Team Leader
e Dr. Baibara Gooch, the CDC Associate Director for Scienice and
« Dr, Bill Bailey, Acting Director of the CDC Division of Oral Health.

o ADA has contacted the Kidney Association to identify an individual with expertise in
kidney disease and will be asked to contact the Diabetes Association with an expert in
diabetes as it relates specifically to community water fluoridation.

o ADA will be asked to approach Dr. Jay Kumar and Dr. Howard Pollack as suggested by

OMH.

~20 - Attendees:
National Oral Health Organizations represented:
o NDA Leadership, and NDA Local Chapter Presidents,
» ADA ,

Federal and State Government and Research Entities Represented
s Health and Human Services (HHS) -
» Center for Disease Control (CDC)
¢ Office of Minority Health (OMH)
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_er’(1) Br. Ehzabeth Lense

__d Leaders to be mv:ted

- Provide: an-oppertumty.to ocuson ve_opmg relahonshlps between the community,
commumty leaders (mdudmg otherclergy in leadership roles) and the NDA, and other oral

o Provxdé mformatmn on ﬂuondahon based on research ev;dence as 1t relates to oral and
' s_ystem;c_ health 5o
+ - July“or -September 2011?

Fluorzdatzon Research Sig._g

e Conducta fluoridation study at MeHarry, Howard School of Denhstry, Morehouse (will contact
the Deans)

o Partner with HHS and other government entities for funding to conduct the essential research

Tentative June 6, 2011 Shoxt-term Méeting Agenda:

Dr. Sheila B.'rou')ml\'? DA President
s  Welcome and Introduction Statement
o NDA Mission

o Discuss how we are advocates for African American Dentists and the
Communities that we serve.
o Objective of the meeting
» Brief introduction by attendees

Research Scientists/Key Opinion Leaders-Presentation
Questions and Answers
Dr. Sheila Brown

o Expected Meeting Outcomes

o Closing Remarks

The NDA sees this as the best approach to address the concerns of the community, community advocates
(Clefgy) and the dental and medical profession as a whole. In summary, NDA views this as an excelient
opportunity for government entities, organizations and the community to pariner together and conduct community
based partiéipatory research to address community concerns while answering meaningful vesearch questions. This is
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the position of the NDA and how we as an organization will proceed, The NDA appreciates your support as we
collectively seck to bring about a resolution to this very complicated oral and systemic health issue.

Sheila R Broww
Sheila R. Brown, M.Ed., D.D.S.

President
National Dental Association

Empowering our Membership, Efiminaﬁng Disparity, Ensuring Diversity while Advocating for the
Community
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Smalls, Marcia V. (CDCIONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Bowrnan, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) |

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 3:27 PM

To: Smalls, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)

Subject: FW; Urgent: Drafi NDA Fluoridation Strategy

Attachments: NDA Fluoridation Strategic Plan June 2 2011 Working Braft.doc

- From: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 10:52 AM o

To: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Lehnherr, John R, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: PW: Urgent: Draft NDA Fluoridation Strategy

Ursula and John, we need your guidance. Peter and Sean are both out.

Best,
Barbara

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 7:24 AM

To: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Cucchi, Sean
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Urgent: Draft NDA Fluoridation Strategy

Please see attached. A call will take place today at noon to discuss this strategy.

A meeting is being planned for Monday at 1:00 pm at Moorehouse Coltege with Andrew Young, NDA and other parties.
CDC attendance is being requested.

1 would like to discuss with you before today’s noon call, if possible. Both Barbara and Scott are on leave and are
" unavailable..

Please let me know if you have any time between 10 and 11:30 to briefly discuss. Thanks.

Bilk

HHS
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DC/ONDIEH
From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/INCCDPHP)
Sent: Saturday, June 04, 2011 4:44 PM
To: Wiliiams, Desmond E. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) '
Ce: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Beltran, Eugenio D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY),
Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina
: (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Information for:Monday meeting on fluoridation
Desmond,

I'am providing some information that will provide background for the Monday meeting at Merehouse College. The
purpose of the meeting is fo meet with Ambassador Andrew Young and Reverend Durley (Georgia Black Pastors
Assoiciatioriy on the issue-of fidoridation. Both Ambassador Young and Reverend Durley have taken the stance that
fluorication should be discontinued because it may be causing harm to African Americans.

| have attached a document with some links to Web sites showing how this issue is being portrayed on the Internet. There
have been a cauple of articles in the main stream press, but so far this hasn’t received widespread attention in that arena.

Blacks
Disproportionatel. ..

One document that may be useful is the statement on fluoride made by the National Kidney Foundation. This statement
was made in 2008 and considered the information contained in the 2006 National Research Councll Report. | have taken
the liberty of highlighting some text that may be of interest,

NATIONAL KIDNEY
FOUNDATION ST...

Fluoridation opponents have been in existence since fluoridation was initiated in 1945. Many of their current arguments
come from language cantained in the 2006 National Research Council Report Fluarite in Drinking Water: A Scientific
Review of EPA’s Standards. This report was done at the request of EPA to assist them in setting safe maximum ievels of
fluoride in drinking water and the report examines possible health effects that may be associated with fluoride that occurs
in water naturally at high levels. The NRC Report does not address health effects that may occur with levels of flugride
added to drinking water to reduce tooth decay. A copy of this report is available from the National Academies Press and
can be read online (page by page) at hitp://www.nap.edu/catalog.php?record id=1 1571#oc . After considering all
evidence, the NRC concluded that elevated fluoride concentrations in water at or above 4 mg/L. (4 times the amount used
for fluoridation) can result in severe enamel fluorosis, and may (if used for 70 years) increase the risk for bone fractures

and skeletal fluorosis.

The chapters that may be of most interest for this meeting are Chapter 2 Measures of Exposure to Fluoride in the United
States, Chapter 8 Effects on the Endocrine System, and Chapter 9 Effects on the Gastrointestinal, Renal, Hepatic, and
immune System. | have copied the summary and recommendations for Chapter 2 along with the recommendations for
chapters 8 and 9 {those summaries are difficult to copy hecause of iables) and have highlighted text that may be of
interest. It would be good to scan the chapters as they have numerous references to diabetes and kidney/renal function.

MRC -
recommendations. ..

13
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One document that may be useful is the statement on fluoride made by the National Kidgney Foundation. This statement
was made in 2008 and considered the information contained in the 2006 National Research Council Report. | have taken
the libérty of highlighting sofmé text that may be of iriterest.

<< File: NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION STATEMENT ON FLUORIDE.docx >>

Fluoridation opponents have been in existence since fluoridation was initiated in 1945. Many of their current arguments
come from language contained in the 2006 National Research Council Report Fluoride in Drinking Water: A Scientific
Review of EPA’s Standards. This report was done at the request of EPA to assist them in setting safe maximum levels of
fluoride in drinking water and the report examines possible health effects that may be associated with fluoride that occurs
in water naturally at high levels. _The NRC Report does not address heaith effects that may occur with leveis of fluoride
added to drinking water to reduce tooth decay. A copy of this report is availabie from the National Academies Press and
can be read online (page by page) at hitp://www.nap.edu/catalog.pho?record id=11571#toc . After considering all
evidence, the NRC concluded that elevated fluoride concentrations in water at or above 4 mg/L {4 times the amount used
for fluaridation) can result in severe enamel fluarosis, and may (if used for 70 years) increase the risk for bone fractures
and skeletal fluarosis.

The chapters that may be of most interest for this meeting are Chapter 2 Measures of Exposure to Fluoride in the United
States, Chapter 8 Effects on the Endocrine System, and Chapter 9 Effects on the Gastrointestinal, Renal, Hepalic, and
Immune System. | have copied the summary and recommendations for Chapter 2 along with the recommendations for
chapters 8 and 9 (those summaries are difficult to copy because of tables) and have highlighted text that may be of
interest. it would be good to scan the chapters as they have numerous references 1o diabetes and kidney/renal function.

<< File: NRC - recommendations selected chapters.docx >>

| will be unavailable for most of Sunday, but will be in the office on Monday morning if you have questions. 1 have copied
this message to several individuals who know a great deal about fluoridatior. We are here to assist as needed.

Bid

William Bailey, DDS, MPH

Assistant Surgeon General

Chief Dental Officer, USPHS

Acting Diractor, Division of Oral Health

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Pramotian
4770 Buford Hwy NE, M3 F-10

Atlanta, GA 30341

ph; 770-488-6075

Fax: 770-488-6080

The USPHS Commissioned Corps: Protecting, promoting and advancing the health and
safety of the Nation.

USPHS Values: Integrity, Excellence, Leadership, Service

12
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i will be unavailable for most of Sunday, but will be in the office on Monday morning if you have questidns. | have copied
this message to se\feral individuals who know a great deal about flucridation. We are here to assist as needed.

Bill

William Baliey, DDS, MPH

Assistant Surgeon General

Chief Dental Officer, USPHS

Acting Director, Division of Oral Health

Nationat Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Fromation
4770 Buford Hwy NE, MS F-10

Atlanta, GA 30341

Ph: 770-488-6075

Fax: 770-488-6080

The USPHS Commissioned-(ﬁor‘ps: Pr*ote'cting, promoting and advancing the health and safety of
the Nation.

USPHS Values: Integrity, Excellence, Leadership, Service

14
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHF)

Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 8:53 AM '

To: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Urgent: Draft NDA Fluoridation Strategy

how'd this come out?

From: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 9:28 AM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Cucchi, Sean
{CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Urgent: Draft NDA Fluoridation Strategy

Thanks, Bill, 10:30-11 could work for me. John, your guidance would be helpful ~ Peter is in clinic this merning.

Best,
Barbara

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 7:24 AM _

To: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Cucchi, Sean
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Urgent: Draft NDA Fluoridation Strategy

Please see attached, A cafl will take place today at noon to discuss this strategy.

A meeting is being planned for Monday at 1:00 pm at Moorehouse College with Andrew Young, NDA and other parties.
CDC attendance is being requested. :

t would like to discuss with you before today's noon call, if possible. Both Barbara and Scott are on leave and are
unavailable. '

Please let me know if you have any time between 10 and 11:30 to briefly discuss. Thanks.

Biil

HHS
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- We'll talk tq_;you -at Q:'Gpi'on_-':i’:\?%_ﬁhd.ay; _

Bil

From: Bauer, Ursiila (CDC/QNDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2 124 AM -

o: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Williams, Desmond E. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Ce:-Beitran, Eugenio D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scolt M. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina
(CC/ONDLER/NCCDRHP) 00, ACO B G _

Subject: RE: Information for Monday meeting on

fluoridation

Thank you very much, Bili and team. This is very helpful. Bill, Gina and Desmond, let’s touch base Monday morning,
before the mesting and make suie we are all on the same page. | will set up a canference call - please try to prioritize
ihis — 1 may not be able to find a time that is free on all of our calendars. Others are welcome te join the call, as well.

Thanks,

Ursula

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Saturday, June 04, 2011 4:44 PM

To: Williams, Desmond E. {(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) . _

Ce: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Beitran, Eugenio D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M,
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Information for Monday meeting on fluoridation

Desmend,

| am providing some information that will provide hackground for the Monday meeting at Morehouse College. The
purpose of the meeting is to meet with Ambassador Andrew Young and Reverend Durley (Georgia Black Pastors
Association) on the issue of fluoridation. Both Ambassador Young and Reverend Durley have taken the stance that
fliioridation should be discontinued because it may be causing harm to African Americans.

i have aitached a document with some links to Web sites showing how this issue is being portrayed on the Internet. There
have been a couple of articles in the main stream press, but so far this hasn't received widespread attention in that arena.

<< File: Blacks Disproportionately Harmed by Fluorides and Fluoridated Water.docx >>

11
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One document that may be useful is the statement on fluoride made by the Nationai Kidney Foundation. This statement
was made in 2008 and considered the information contained in the 2006 National Research Council Report. | have taken
the liberty of highlighting some text that rmay be of interest.

<< File: NATIONAL KIDNEY FOUNDATION STATEMENT ON FLUORIDE.docx >>

Fluoridation opponents have been in existence since flucridation was initiated in 1945. Many of their current argumenis
come from language contained in the 2006 National Research Council Report Fluoride in Drinking Water: A Scientific
Review of EPA’s Standards. This report was done at the request of EPA to assist them in setting safe maximum levels of
fluoride in drinking water and the report examines possible health effects that may be associated with flucride that occurs
in water naturally at high levels. The NRC.Report does noi address health effects that may accur with levels of fluoride
added to drinking water to reduce tooth decay. A copy of this report is available from the National Academies Press and
can be read online (page by page) at http:/iwww.nap.edu/catalog.php?record id=11571#toc . After considering all
evidence, the NRC concluded that elevated fluoride concentrations in water at or above 4 ma/L (4 times the amount used
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
interest. it would be good to scan the chapters as they have numerous references to diabetes and kid neyfrenal function.

<< File: NRC - recommendations selected chapters.docx >>

| will be unavailable for most of Sunday, but will be in the office on Monday morning if you have guestions. | have copied
this message to several individuals who know a great deal about fluoridation. We are here fo assist as needed.

Bill

William Bailey, BDS, MPH

Assistant Surgeon General

Chief Dental Officer, USPHS

Acting Director, Rivision of Oral Health

Nationat Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion
4770 Buford Hwy NE, M5 F-10

Atlanta, GA 30341

Ph: 770-488-6075

Fax: 770-488-6080

The USPHS Commissioned Corps: Protecting, promoting and advancing the health and
satety of the Nation.

USPHS values: Integrity, Excellence, Leadership, Service

12
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Bill

William Bailey, DDS, MPH

Assistant Surgeon General

Chief Dentat Officer, USPHS

Acting Director, Division of Oral Health

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion
- 4770 Buford Hwy NE, M3 F-10

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

10
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Bailey, William {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)

Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 9:28 PM

To: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Williams, Desmond E. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHF)

Cc: "'Beltran, Eugenic D. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY); Thorten-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Re: information for Monday meeting on fluoridation

Agree we may not want too large an entourage from CDC. Your comment about Dr. Jaffe has me intrigued. Looking
forward to talking to you tomorrow.

From: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 08:30 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Williams, Dasmond E. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Beltran, Eugenio D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) '

Subject: Re: Information for Monday meeting on fluoridation

Yes, | think that is fine. Also fine for you to attend. just not sure what signals we send if toc many or too few people '
attend from CDC. Let's discuss on the call and see how we want to proceed. | spoke with Harold Jaffe about this Friday
night, so am somewhat rethinking what we want to do.

Sent using Blac'kBerry

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 06:49 PM

To: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Williams, Desmond E. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Ce: Beltran, Eugenio D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina
{CPC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) :

Subject: Re: Information for Monday meeting on fluoridation

it is a good idea to talk and make sure that we are well prepared far the meeting.

One item 1 would like to discuss is whether we may want either Scott or Eugenio teo attend the meeting at Morehouse 1o
provide back up expertise on fluoride/fluoridation should it be needed.

we'll talk to you at 9:00 on Monday.

Bitl

From: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 10:24 AM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Williams, Desmond E. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) _

Cc: Beltran, Eugenio D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Information for Monday meeting on fluoridation
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Letter to CDC Director from IAOMT President Matt Young: hitp://iaomt.org/news/archive.asp?intReleaselD=367

Please advise an appropriate next steps. Dr. Scott Presson, Team Lead, DOH Program Services, will coardinate our response,

Thanks,
Barbara Gooch
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allex Wllliam (cmclonEHm”“ ':DP ' p)

From:
Sent:
To: NG
(CDC;‘ONDtEHfNCCDPHP) BBltran,r-fEugemo D (CDC!ONIIEHINCCBPHP}
Subject: FW: New opposmon strategy to water ﬂuor[dataon in GA

Importance: ~High

Piease see message below. 'm not sure | understand the quest;on but thought yau shouid ses it. Please welgh in |f you
have thoughts. - o _
8ill

From. Bauer, Ursula (CDC/'O'NDIEH/NCCbPH'P)”

To: Baney, William (CDC/ONDIEH}NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water ﬂuendat:on in.GA
Impottance: High

Bilt,

These are the ma{enals Nadine was asking about (m yeliow) — do we have these taiklng points?
Thanks, =

Ursula

From: Geadh B!a_'rb'af' DG/ 'N'DI'-EH}-NCCDPHP) [mailto:bfgl@cdc.govi .

15,.2011.3:
To: McKenna, Jeffrey (CDC/OSELS/NCHM), Garland Donna (CDC/OD/OADC), Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP),
Burton, Nicholas 8. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

- Cex Briss,-Petér (CDCFONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Orgain, Linda S.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Presson, Scott M, (CDC/ONDIEH/NGCDPHP), Bailtey, Witliam {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gracia,
Nadine (I0fOASHY '

- Subject: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA
Importance: High

It has been brought to cur attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Dr. Gerald Durley, minister and community leader,
have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legislators in leadership positions that support
repealing Georgia’s state mandate for community water flucridation. Drs. Young and Durley are prominent civil rights leaders, and
part of their stated rationale for opposition to fluoridation is based on data from NHANES indicating that the prevalence of dental
fluorosis - a condition that "shows overexposure to fluorides as a child” - is 41% among 12 — 15 year olds in the United States and
that African Americans have a higher prevalence of dental fluorosis in comparison to non-Hispanic whites. These letters are being
publicized by Dan Stockin of The Liitle Center, a “Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation,” and the Fluoride
Action Network, a prominent group opposed to water fluoridation.

Links to the Media Release issued by The Lillie Center are pasted below. This release includes links to the letters from both Drs.
Young and Durley. :

http:/fwww2 fluoridealert.org/Alert/United-States/Georg ia/Aflanta-Civil-Rights-L eaders-Call-for-Halt-to-Water-Fluoridation

Letter from Dr. Gerald Purley: http://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content /uploads/2010/02/ durlev¥1tr-bw-PDF2 pdf
Letter fmm Ambassador Young: http://s potsonrnyieeth.comzmigomem[uplgadsfzonf 04/Letter-to-Georgia-

In addition, there is a link to a letter written to Dr. Frieden from the President of the International Academy of Oral Medicine and
Toxicology opnesing fluoridation and the proposed-HHS revised recommendation for water fluoridation.

6
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stage for a littte-publicized change of stance by the Ceniers for Disease Control on baby formiula.

YO ﬁqwﬁ_sa&s'tha't pééehts can use low-fluoride watér when imixing milk formula to reduce the risk of permanént teeth staining caused
by fluorides. S g

The Gerber company:is selling an unfluotidated bottled water so parents and caregivers can avoid using fluoridated water in formula.
Bottled water may not be a feasible solution for many families, however.

In a personal letter sent 1o the Georgia legisiators, Afiibassador Yourig wrote, “| am most deeply concemed for poor families who-have
babies: f they cannot afford unfiuoridated water for their babies' milk formula, do their babies not count? Of course they do. This is an
issue of faimess, civil rights, and compassion: We must find better ways to prevent cavities, such as helping those most at risk for
cavities obtain access fo the services of a dentist.” ' ’

He also stated, “My father was a dentist. | formerly was a strong believer in the benefits of water fluoridation for preventing cavilies. But
many things that we began to do 50 or more years ago we now no jonger do, because we have leamed further information that
changes our practices and policies. So it is with fluorigation.”

Dr. Durley's letter addressed disproportionate fluaride harm to black citizens’ teeth, and noted that with disproportionate amounts of
kidney disease and diabetes in the black community, blacks are mare impacted by fluorides.

He stated, “We also need to know why the full story about harm from fluorides is only just now coming out. | support the holding of
Fluoridegate hearings at the state and national level so we can learn why we haven't been openty told that fluorides build up in the body
over time (and) why our government agencies haven't told the black community openly that fluorides dispropertionately harm black
Americans...”

Others are also concemed about harm to minority citizens and sensitive populations.

In an April 6th letter to CDC Director Dr. Thomas Frieden, the President of the Intemational Academy of Oral Medicine and Toxicology
noted, “The recent Health & Human Services attempt to somewhat lower the. amount of fluorides in drinking water still does not address
the fact that poor and minority families will be ingesting more fiuorides than athers, and it does not address dose — merely concentration
in water.”

IAOMT Prestdent Matt Young also stated, “We do not wish ta shoulder the responsibility of peopte thinking that dentists could passibly
know how much fluoride each person has ingesied systemically...”

A recent article in an American Association for Justice newsletter for trial lawyers described potentiat upcoming fluoride tegal actions
based on personal injury, consumer fraud, and civil rights harm.

In February a group of Republican and Democrat Tennessee lagislators sent a letter to the State's Health Commissioner describing
worries about the impacts of flucridation on babies and other groups.

Daniel G. Stockin of The Liflie Center Inc., a Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation, salutes the leaders now
speaking out on the issue.

“Ambassador Young and Dr. Durley see the potential implications of fluorides building up over time in our bones and joints, that seniors
should know about this. They see the common sense arguments against fluoridation, such as the fact that poor families shauld not be
forced for financial reasons to use fluoridated water in their babies’ formula.”

Now that the Eability and health risks are better understood, Stockin foresees even more community leaders speaking out against
flugridation.

HiHt
Reference Links / Sources: ' . CoL

* |_etter to CDC Director from IAOMT President Matt Young: hitp:/fiaomt.org/inews/archive.asp?intRelease|D=367

* Letter from Dr. Gerald Durley: hitp:/{sootsonmyteeth .comiwp-contentiupioads/2010/82/durey-itr-bw-PDF2.pdf

* |_etter from Ambassadar Young: htip JIspotsonmyieeth.comiwp-content/uploads/2Q1 1/04/L etter-to-Georgia-Legistators-from-
4
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Meeting with NDA and Andrew Young and Reverend Durley
Location: Moorehouse Schoaol of Medicine
Start; Man 6/6/2011 1:00 PM
End: Mon 6/6/2011 4:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: {none)
Meeting Status: Not vet responded
Organizer: Bailey, Wiltiam {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Required Attendees: Presson, Scoft M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina
{CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

When: Monday, June 06, 2011 1:00 PM-4:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada).
Where: Moorehouse School of Medicine

Note: The GMT offset above does not refiect daylight saving time adjustments.

Horodtroiro ko Erod o f ot otk

Just in case, please keep this time open on your calendars. Tentative time is for the meeting to start at one — more
information will be forthcoming. Please keep this information confidential. Thanks.

i6
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Beltran, Eugenio D. (CDC&ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)‘“

FYAKITIRTTRNTETIN]
From: ' Beltran, Eugenio D. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, june 06, 2011 10:28 AM
To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY,
Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) '
Subject: RE: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA
Bill, .
The talking points were in Linda's draft, which we have commented. Those are not cleared yet.
Eugenio '

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 9:39 AM

To: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Beltran, Eugenio D.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Importance: High

Please see message below. I'm not sure | understand the question but thought you should see it. Please weigh in if you
have thoughts. ’
Bill

From: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 9:30 AM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA
Importance: High

Bill, :

These are the materials Nadine was asking about (in yeliow) — do we have these talking ponts?
Thanks,

Ursuta

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) [maitto:bfgi@cdc.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2011 3:52 PM

To: McKenna, Jeffrey (CDC/OSELS/NCHM); Garland, Donna (CDC/OD/OADC); Cucchi, Sean (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP),
Burton, Nicholas S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHF); Orgain, Linda S.
{CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, william (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Gracia,
Nadine (I0/0ASH)

Subject: New opposition strategy to water fluoridation in GA

Importance: High

it has been brought to cur attention that former Ambassador Andrew Young and Dr. Gerald Durley, minister and community leader,
have written letters to Chip Rogers, Georgia Senate Majority Leader, and other state legislatars in jeadership positions that support
repealing Georgia’s state mandate for community water fluoridation. Drs. Young and Durley are prominent civil rights leaders, and
part of their stated rationale for oppasition 1o flueridation is based on data from NHANES indicating that the prevalence of dental
fluorosis - a condition that “shows overexgosure to fluorides as a child” - is 41% among 12 - 15 year alds in the United States and
that African Americans have a higher prevalence of dental fiuorosis in comparison to non-Hispanic whites. These letters are being
publicized by Dan Stockin of The Little Center, a “Georgia-based firm working to end the practice of fluoridation,” and the Flucride
Action Network, a prominent group opposed to water fluoridation.
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Links to the Media Release issued by The Lillie Center are pasted below. This release includes links to the letters from both Drs.
Young and Durley.

http./fwww2 fiuoridealert ora/Alert/United-States/Georgia/Ailanta-Civik-Rights-Leaders-Call-for-Halt-to-Water-Fluoridation
Letter from Dr. Gerald Durley: http://spotsonmyteeth.com/wp-content /uploads/2010/02 /durley-lir-bw-PDF2.pdf

Letter from Ambassador Young: hitp://spoisonmyteeth.com/wp-content/uploads/2011/04/Letter-to-Georgia-
Legislators-from-Aimnbassador-Andrew-Young. pdf

In addition, there is 2 link to a letter written to Dr. Frieden from the President of the International Academy of Oral Medicine and
Toxicology opposing flucridation and the proposed HHS revised recommendation for water fluoridatian.

Letter to CDC Director from IAOMT President Matt Young: htip:/fiaomt.org/news/archive asp?intReleasel D=367

ddition to consumers-a-nd policymakers in
5‘at the federal level,
of Community Health,

DOH is considefing approaches, tp_.gea,c_h' .Q!'_.t_t-:to mbagsado

Please advise on appropriate next steps. Dr. Scott Presson, Team Lead, DOH Program Services, will coordinate our response,

Thanks,
Barbara Gooch
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Smails, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2011 3:24 PM

To: Smaills, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHF)
Subject: FW: Monday mtg at Morehouse

From: Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:35 AM

To: Williams, Desmond E..(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Monday mtg at Morehouse

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent; Friday, June 03, 2011 6:16 PM

To: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Monday mig at Morehouse

Ursula,

Thanks for your support. | appreciate you attending.

| spoke with Rochelle Roliins just now and leamed that David Satcher be alse attending and may even help facllitate the
meeting. She said that he may have concerns about fluoride research as well, but wasn't certain what those concerns
might be. :

Here are the meeting details:

The meeting is scheduled for Manday, June 6" at 1:30 pm, at the following location:

Morehouse School of Medicine
National Center for Primary Care
Board Room (located on the 4™ Floor)
720 Westview Drive, SW

Atlanta, GA 30310

The group should come to the President’s Office, Suite 400, located on the 4" Floor of the National Center for Primary
Care Building. :

Your names will be left with security at the Westview Gate,

Please note there are two entrances to the Morehouse School of Medicine and attendees should come to the National
Center for Primary Care building at the Westview entrance. : '

Should you have guestions, you may contact Ms. Sonia Gregory at 404-752-1749 who will be happy to assist you.

| will be available over the weekend if any gquestions or concermns arise.

1
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Biit

From: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 6:02 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Monday mtg at Morehouse

Hi Bill and Barbara, _

| have gotten advice from the OD that 1 should aftend this meeting on Monday. 1 will do so as an observer, but certainly
identify myseif and show CDC’s commitment fo engaging with and listening to these community concerns. Please send
me the mig location and other information. '

Thanks,

Ursula

Ursula E, Bauer, PhD, MPH
Director, National Center for Chronic Disease Pravention and Health Promaotion
Canters for Disease Control and Prevention .

ubauer@cdec.qov
770-488-5401
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Smalls, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Williams, Desmond E. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: _ Monday, June 06, 2011 10:45 AM :
To: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bauer, Ursula
. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Cc: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY); Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: - RE: Today's Meeting at Morehouse College

Thank you very much for the call and information Gina,
| also spoke extensively with Bill on Friday and he shared some useful background infermation too.

From our vaniage point, there is very little data linking fluoride intake with diabetes, kidney disease or complications
thereof. | will be providing some background information about the burden of kidney disease in AA communities and
discussing the main risk factors, our continuing research into the disparity that exist with kidney failure and the
comprehensive federal response. '

Let me know if you want me to provide additional information
| hope to see you all at 1pm.
Thanks

Des

Desmond Williams, MD PhD

Assoc. Branch Chief

Team Lead for the CDC CKD Initiative
Epidemiology and Statistic Branch (ESB)
Division of Diabetes Translation
NCCDPHP

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention
4770 Buford Hwy, NE (MS-K10)
Atlanta, Georgia 30341-3724

Tel: 770 488 1158

Fax; 404-929-2861

FedEx Address

CDC Division Diabetes Translation
2877 Brandywine Road

Atlanta, GA 30341

email: dewilliams@gde.gov

From: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:16 AM

To: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Ce: Williams, Desmond E. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Briss, Peter
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)-
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Stsbject:"Today‘s Meeting at Morehouse College
Importance: High '

Good Morning,

| just spoke with Dr. Williams and pravided him with a brief overview of the meeting at 8. Dr. Presson sat in on this calt. |
focused the content areas we discussed earlier and Dr. Williams is prepared to provide some background regarding the
impact of kidney disease and diabetes in the African American community. | have also provided him with some
background from the call on Friday, specifically the draft documents that NDA, prepared.

Regards, Gina

Gina Thornton-Evans, DDS, MPH

Dental Officer '

CDC, Division of Oral Heaith

Surveillance, Investigations, and Research Team
4770 Buford Highway, Mailstop F-10

Atlanta Georgia 30341

Office: 770-488-5503
Fax: 770-488-6080

Email: gdt4@cde.gov
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Smalls, Marcia V. (CDCIONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: ' Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 11:01 AM
-To: Williams, Desmond E. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP), Thornton-Evans, Gina
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Ce: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY); Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEHINCCDPHP)
Subject: Re: Today's Meeting at Morehouse College

Thank you, Dr Williams. Note to all: it is confirmed that Mr Stockin will not be attending this mtg.

Sent using BlackBerry

From: Williams, Desmond E. {(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent; Monday, June 06, 2011 10:44 AM

To: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) _

Cc: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Briss, Peter {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Today's Meeting at Morehouse College

Thank you very much for the call and information Gina,
| also spoke extensively with Bill on Friday and he shared some useful background information too.

From our vantage point, there is very little data linking fluoride intake with diabetes, kidney disease or complications
thareof. | will be providing some background information about the burden of kidney disease in AA communities and
discussing the main risk factors, our continuing research into the disparity that exist with kidney failure and the
comprehensive federal response.

L et me know if you want me to provide additional information
| hope to see you all at 1pm.

Thanks

Des

Desmond Williams, MD PhD>

Assoc. Branch Chief

‘Team Lead for the CDC CKD Initiative
Epidemiology and Statistic Branch (ESB)
Division of Diabetes Translation
NCCDPHP _

Centers for Disease Control & Prevention
4770 Buford Hwy, NE (MS-K10)
Atlanta, Georgia 30341-3724

Tel: 770 488 1158

Fax: 404-929-2861
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FedEx Address

CDC Division Diabetes Translation
2877 Brandywine Road

Atlanta, GA 30341

email; dewilliams@cde.gov

From:; Thornton-Evans, Gina (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 10:16 AM

To: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHF)

Cc: Williams, Desmond E, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Briss, Peter
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Today's Meeting at Morehouse College

Importance: High

Good Moming,

| just spoke with Dr. Williams and provided him with a brief overview of the meeting at 9. Dr. Presson sat in on this call. |
focused the content areas we discussed earlier and Dr. Williams is prepared to provide some background regarding the
impact of kidney disease and diabetes in the African American community. | have also provided him with some
background from the cali on Friday, specifically the draft documents that NDA prepared.

Regards, Gina

Gina Thornton-Evans, DDS, MPH

Dental Officer

CDC, Division of Oral Health

Surveiliance, investigations, and Research Team

4776 Buford Highway, Mailétop F-10

Atlanta Georgia 30341 )
Office: 770-488-5503

Fax; 770-488-6080

Email: gdi4@cdc.qov
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Smalls, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: _ Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: ' Friday, December 02, 2011 §:51 FM _
To: - Smalls, Marcia V. (CDCIONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Thank youl

From: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Williams, Desmaond E.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) ' _ .

Cc; Bailey, Wiliiam (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Bowman, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Thank you!

Thanks to all for working so hard on short notice and being so well prepared for today’s meeting on community concemns
about water fluoridation. | think the meeting went extremely weil and the outcomes are exactly what we could have hoped
for and present yet another opportunity to draw critical attention to oral healith.

We'll hear from Dr. Graham regarding next steps, but on my list of things to consider, | have a Surgeon General's Call io
Action to Reduce Oral Health Disparities and a communication strategy on fluoride that better recognizes community
concerns. The latter is something we may want to wark with a number of external stakeholders on, but we can discuss
with HHS, as well. Nadine Gracia and | touched briefly on this earlier today. '

Thanks for a job well done!
Ursula

Ursuia E. Bauer, PhD, MPH
Director, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

ubauer@cdc.gey
770-488-5401
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Smalis, Marcia V. (CDCIONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Bailey, William (CDCIONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 5:18 PM

To: Briss, Peter (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Howd meet go today?

Hi Peter,

We just concluded a post brief in DOH with Gina and Scott. They thought the meeting went well. Ail parties involved -
CDC, EPA, OMH, Naticnal Dental Association and American Dental Association - had important talking points provided
useful information. '

Ambassador Young and Pastor Durley listened carefully and then presented their thoughts. They were pleased that
their concerns were being listened to and were interested in what could be done to look possible systemic effects of
fluoridation such as diabetes and kidney disease. Apparently they were not as concerned about dental fluorosis.
Posted helow is a message that Ursula sentasa foltow up to the meeting.

Bill

Thanks te all for working so hard on short notice and being so well prepared for today’s meeting on community
concerns about water fluoridation. |think the meeting went extremely well and the outcomes are exactly what we
could have hoped for and present yet another opportunity to draw critical attention to oral health,

Wwe’ll hear from Dr. Graham regarding next steps, but on my list of things to consider, | have a Surgeon General's Call to
Action to Reduce Oral Health Disparities and a communication strategy on fluaride that better recognizes community
concerns. The latter is something we may want to work with a number of externai stakehoiders on, but we can discuss
with HHS, as well. Nadine Gracia and | touched briefly on this earlier today.

Thanks for a job well done!
Ursula

----- Original Message--—--

From: Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDEEH/NCCDPHP)
sent: Monday, June 06, 2011 4:39 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Howd meet go today?
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHFP)

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, June G7, 2011 1:52 PM

To: " Westbrook, Gloria (OS/OWH)

Ce: Gragcia, Nadine {OSHO)

Subject: FW: Fiuoride Strategy Meeting _

Attachments: NDA Fluoridation Strategic Plan June 2 2011 Working Draft.docx; 2011-06-05 Authored by

FAN on Mercola Web Site The Healthy Drink that Can Damage your Health CWF Harms
Minorities.pdf

Gloria,

| am available for the foliow up meeting on Thursday, June 9 (either of the time slots) and Monday, June 10 from noon ~
4:00. Thanks,

Biil

VWilliam Baitey, DDS, MPH
Assistant Surgeon General
Chief Dental Officer, USPHS
Acting Director, Division of Cral Health _
Nationa! Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promaotion
4770 Buford Hwy NE, MS F-10
Atlanta, GA 30341
Ph: 770-488-6075%
Fax: 770-4858-6080

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

----- Original Message -~

From: Bailey, William {(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) [mailto:wdb9@cdc.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 08:44 AM

To: Gracia, Nadine {I0/0ASH)

Subject: RE: Today's meeting

Hi Nadine,
{ would be happy to provide the overview. However, | have the call scheduled for 3 pm, not 2 pm. Isit at 2?

Bill

HHS
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Presson, Scott M. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

. From: Bailey, William {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 8:50 AM
To: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Ce: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Today's meeting
Hi Gina, :

Can you please share the facts/stats that you used at the Morehouse Meeting? Also, | am assuming that you and Scott
will be joining the Fluoride Strategy call. My calendar has it listed for 3pm, not 2pm.
Bgill

----- Original Message-—-

HHS




11-830; 245 of 320

Presson, Scott M, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDCIONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 9:14 AM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cec: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Today's meeting

Attachments: Talking points 6 6 2011.docx

Here are the talking points | used for the meeting last week.

-—---Original Message--—---

From: Baitey, William {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
~Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 8:50 AM

To: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: Today's rmeeting

Hi Gina,

Can you please share the facts/stats that you used at the Morehouse Meeting? Also, | am assuming that you and Scott
will be joining the Fluoride Strategy call. My calendar has it listed for 3pm, not 2pm. :

Bill

-----Qriginal Message-—-—-

HHS
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Good Afternoon,

will keep my comments brlef with the goal of setting the state for the open
dISCUSSIOI’I There are three specn‘ic areas that | would hke to introduce to set the
stage....

First, the prevalence of dental caries experience in permanent teeth across
race/ethmmty has been W|deiy publlshed The most recent report, referred to as
the Serles 11 Report hlghllghts trends from 1988-1994 compared to 1999 to
2004, Sp.ecnflcally, d_ent__al caries among Adolescents 12 to 19:

White, NH 68 to 58
AA 63 to 54
MA 69 to 64

We have rr_iade_ progress in reducing disparities, but gaps in preventive care,
namely access to dental sealants for AA children, along with higher levels of
untreated dental decay and tooth loss among adults remain,

CDC continues to manitor trends across SES indicators, serving as the lead on the
HP 2020 initiative ~focusing on the oral health objectives. We believe that CWF
has contributed to much of this decline related to dental caries. CDC along with
the Task Force on Community Preventive Services recommended water
fluoridation based on strong evidence of effectiveness in reducing tooth decay.

The second area to emphasize is that as we have monitored dental caries; we
have also reported on the increase in prevalence in dental fluorosis noting
increases among AA adolescents in forms of very mild and mild dental fluorosis as
referenced in the 2005 MMWR Surveillance Summary. In 2001, CDC released
recommendations addressing the appropriate use and range of preveritive aids
that have fluoride, namely fluoride suppler}lents, topical fluorides, and =~ .
toothpaste. These findings were one of the factors which influenced proposing a
new optimal level of fluoride. CDC partnered with other federal entities along
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with external partners to address this increase in dental fluorosis, in part, by
releasing the PHS guidelines to look at the fluoride levels at the national and state
jevels. The guidelines were released for public comment earlier this year and itis
expected that the final guidelines will be released at the end of the calendar year.
The guidelines call for lowering the optimal fluoride {evel to .7 mg/l.

tn addition, CDC’s DOH has posted its strategic plan on the web highlighting areas
of focus related to proposed research ( to include oral diseases such as dental
caries and dental fluorosis, along with continued surveillance related to CWF ) and
we continue to work to enhance our surveillance methods to monitor oral
diseases.

Finally, there have been specific concerns regarding the impact of fluoride
ingestion among persons with kidney disease and diabetes, specifically the sub-
population most impacted, namely AA. Dr. Desmond Williams, Associate Branch
Chief in the Division of Diabetes Translation and Team Lead for the CDC Chronic
Kidney Disease initiative is here with us today to give the current state of the
scientific evidence related to these conditions and the impact on the AA
community.
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From JONDI .
Sent: Mi
To:

Ce:
Subject:
Attachments:

Clm pqdanc:’eé :
Dr. Bailey,

I have compiled a file with general facts regarding dental fluorosis and dental caries, by age and race/ethnicity. Please
tet me know if you need more information or have any questions. | sent an emall to Linda:regarding the document that
Barbara used at the meeting mentioned below., R

Thanks, Gina

From Ba:lev, Wllham (CDC}ONDIEHINCCDPHP}
Sent: Monday, funa 13, 2011 8:50 AM

To: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Cc: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Taday's meeting

Hi Gina,

Can you please share the facts/stats that you used at the Morehouse Meeting? Also, | am assuming that you and Scott
will be joining the Fluoride Strategy call. My calendar has i listed for 3pm, not 2pm.

Bill

HHS




11-830; 249 of 320

Albuguergue, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: | Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, June 13,2011 %:58 AM

To: Robison, Valerie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: ' FW: Today's meeting--Data Facts and 5tats
Attachments: Data Facts.docx

Importance: High

FYl--Information | put together for Bill Bailey for the meeting this afternoon. Additional information will be included
kater today.

~~~~~ Original Message--—--

From: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 9:56 AM

To: Bailey, William {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Today's meeting--Data Facts and Stats
Importance: High

pr. Bailey,

| have compiled a file with general facts regarding dental fluorosis and dental caries, by age and race/ethnicity. Please
let me know if you need mare information or have any questions. |sent an email to Linda regarding the document that
Barbara used at the meeting mentioned below.

Thanks, Gina

-—--Qriginal Message-----

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 8:50 AM

To: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}
Cc: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Today's meeting

Hi Gina,

Can you please share the facts/stats that you used at the Morehouse Meeting? Also, | am assuming that you and Scott
witl be joining the Fluoride Strategy call. My calendar has it listed for 3pm, not 2pm.

Bill

-----Qriginai Message-----

HHS
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Data Facts and Stats by Race/Ethnicity

Dental Fluorosis—information has not been published. (Taken from an email Barbara Gooch drafted
to SM of Chronic)

DOH is conducting additional analyses of data from NHANES 1899-2004. We have previously reported
that dental fluorosis was higher among children aged 12 — 15 years in 1999-2004 compared with
same aged children in 1986-1987 (41% vs. 23% respectively}. Recent analyses also have indicated
that dental fluorosis (i.e., Very Mild, Mild, and Moderate/Severe) is higher in Black Non-Hispanic -
12-15 yo chiidren compared to White NH (68% versus 36%, respectively). In the 1986-87 NIDCR
survey, there was no such difference, with Black NH compared to White NH showing litile difference {24%
vs 22%). Reported increases in denta! flucrosis over the past three decades have paralieled expansion
of water fluoridation and the increased availability of other sources of ingested fluorides, such as fiuoride
toothpaste {if swallowed) and fluoride supplements.

Additional analyses of NHANES data are planned fo explore factors that may be related to differences in
fluorosis prevalence and severity by age and race/ethnicity and, if possible, different regions of the U.S.
Also, Georgia may have some state data; we have asked for an update from their Oral Health Program.

Draft Fact Sheet—CWF, Linda sent this out for comments,

Mast dental fluorosis in the United States— about 92 percent—is very mild to mild, appearing as white
spots on the tooth surface that in many cases only a dental professional would notice. Dental flugrosis
does not adversely affect a person’s overall health, and teeth affected by these changes are typically
equally resistant to tooth decay, if not more resistant.

Dental fluorosis in African Americans; According to the National Health and Examination Survey,
covering 1999-2003 (this should be 2002), one-third of non-Hispanic blacks age 6—35 years had teeth
with some dental fluorosis. For non-Hispanic whites in that age group, the teeth of 20% had dental
fluorosis. The majority of fluorosis identified was the very mild to mild forms. Previous national studies
had not shown a difference in dental fluorosis by race. Scientists are not certain of the reasons for this
difference in the prevalence of dental fluorosis, and further research is needed to understand the
factors contributing to this change. '

CDC MMWR published in 2005, | put these tables together

Taken from Table 23, page 33, Enamel Fluorosis (using Dean's Index), Ages 6 -39, NHANES 1999-2002

Characteristic Very Mild Mild Moderate/Severe
Age Group
6-11 20% 6% _ 271
12 to 15 _ 25% 8% 4%
16 to 19 21% _ 7% 4%
200 39 11% 3% 2%
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Characteristic Very Mild _ Mild Maderate/Severe
Race/Ethnicity
White, Non-Hispanic 14% 4% 2%
Black, Non-Hispanic 21% 8% _ 3%
Mexican-American - 16% 5% . 5%%*

**Unreliable estimate: the standard error is 30% the value of the point estimate, or greater.
Fact Sheet CWF—data from the Series 11 Report

From the early 1970s to the present, the prevalence of tooth decay in at least one permanent tooth
(excluding the third molars, or wisdom teeth) among adolescents, aged 12-17 years, has decreased
from 90% to 60%, and the average number of teeth affected by decay (i.e., decayed, missing and filled
teeth) decreased from 6.2 to 2.6 (Kelly JE, 1975; Dye B, et al, 2007).

In more recent years, the National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey continues to show a decline
in tooth decay in youth and adolescents of all racial/ethnic groups, For example, there was a significant
decrease in the percentage of 12—19 year olds who had ever experienced tooth decay in their
permanent teeth: '

- Non-Hispanic white youth/adolescents: the prevalence of tooth decay decreased from 68
percent in 1988~1994 to 58% in 1999-2004.

¢ Non-Hispanic, black youth/adolescents: the prevaience of toath decay decreased from 63
percent in 1988-1994 to 54% in 1998-2004.

e Mexican American youth/adolescents: the prevalence of tooth decay decreased from 69
percent in 1988-1994 to 64% in 1999-2004. REF: Dye B, et al, 2007.



Albusuez"que, Melissa (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

AT
From: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: ' Monday, June 13, 2011 9:58 AM '
To; Robison, Valerie (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: : FW: Today's meeting
Attachments: Talking points 6 6 2011.docx

FYl--information used for the Morehouse meeting last week. There will be a follow-up call today at 3.

~--Qriginal Message-~---

From: Thornton-Evans, Gina (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)}
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 9:14 AM

To: Bailey, William {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}

Cc: Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}
Subject: RE: Today's meeting

Here are the talking points | used for the meeting fast week.

«--Qriginal Message----- .
From: Bailey, William {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 8:50 AM

To: Thornton-Evans, Gina {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Cc: Presson, Scott M. {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Today's meeting

Hi Gina,

11-830; 253 of 320

Can you please share the facts/stats that you used at the Morehouse Meeting? Also, 1 am assuming that you and Scott

wilt be joining the Fluoride Strategy call. My calendar has it listed for 3pm, not 2pm.

8ill

HHS




11-830; 254 of 320

'_or_the open

White, NH 68 to 58
AA 63 to 54

MA 69 1664

We. have made progress in: redumng drspar!tles but gaps m preventlve care,
for AA chlld ren along wrth hlgher levels of

untreated dental decav and t h Ioss mong _a_,_(_j_ults remain.

CDC continues to monitor tréfids across SES indicators, serving as the lead on the
HP 2020 initiative —focusing on the oral health objectives. We believe that CWF
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
have also reported on the increase in prevalence in dental fiuorosis noting
increases among AA adolescents in forms of very mild and miid dental fluorosis as
referenced in the 2005 MMWR Surveiliance Summary. 1n 2001, CDC released
recommendations addressing the appropriate use and range of preventive aids
that have fluoride, namely fluoride supplements, topical fluorides, and
toothpaste. These findings were one of the factors which influenced propbsing a
new optimal level of fluoride. CDC partnered with other federal entities along
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with external partners to address this increase in dental fluorosis, in part, by
releasing the PHS guidelines to look at the fluoride levels at the national and state
levels. The guidelines were released for public comment earlier this year and itis
expected that the final guidelines will be released at the end of the calendar year.
The guidelines call for lowering the optimal fluoride level to .7 mg/I.

In addition, CDC’s DOH has posted its strategic plan on the web highlighting areas
of focus related to proposed research { to include oral diseases such as dental
caries and dental fluorosis, along with continued surveillance related to CWF )} and
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
Kidney Disease Initiative is here with us today to give the current state of the
scientific evidence related to these conditions and the impact on the AA
community.
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) _

From: o - Bill Maas (Constitant) <BMaas-consultant@pewtrusts.org>

Sent: o Tuesday, June 14,2011 4.04PM

To: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) :
Cc: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: © FW: Ambassador Andrew Young & Attanta

Attachinents: AndrewYoungl ettertoGASenChipRogersMarch282011.pdf;

GeraldDurleylLeftertaGASenators3-8-11.pdf

Thanks for calling today to discuss the concerns about higher prevalence of fluorosis among African Americans and how
this has been distorted o justify some bad policy recommendations. Pew is aware of the problems Dan Stockin has
created, the terrible 2 part story by the Atlanta CBS-affiliate, etc. Pew worked behind the scenes to ensure that the
recent meeting documented below would occur, even though no one from Pew was present.

i trust you will keep this summary from Dr. Stanislav in confidence.
| think there are tremendous benefits to CDC and Pew, as well as other private and public partners, to work together.
Biil Maas

Consultant to Pew Children's Dental Campaign
Pew Center on the States

www pewcenteronthestates.org/dental '
p: 301-231-7814 | m:l {b)B) ¢ bmeaas-consultant@pewirusts.org

From: ©)E) Imailto ©)6)
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 11:07 AM

To: Bill Maas (Consultant); Shelly Gehshan

Cecr calnonw@ada.org; shermanj@ada.org
Subject: Ambassador Andrew Young & Atlanta

Bill & Shelly,

Yesterday, 1 was asked to fly to Atlanta by the ADA to help address concerns expressed by Andrew Young and Rev.
Gerald Durley regarding the impact of fluoride on minority poputations. If you have not seen their letters | have them
attached. The mesting was arranged by the NDA and facilitated at Morehouse by Dr. Maupin. Those present agreed to a
non-disclosure statement so [ am limited as to what | can tell you. At the end of my comments will be a list of the
attendees.

Most everyone in the room had a chance to speak and | believe we were there about an hour and a half. The initial tone
was one of distrust and | think this was generated by Dan Stockin who was finally asked not to be present prior o the
meeting. Dr. Durely & Ambassador Young did not hold back on questioning the Government parties represented nor did
they indicate they would stop efforts to alleviate the expressed disparities. | think Bill (Dr. Calnon} and | made a pretty
good impression on them because they meliowed quite a bit by the time we spoke nearer the end of the meeting. They
were a bit more conciliatory to us. In fact, both left with a statement of renewed trust and asked all of us to sort out a plan
of action. So the fone changed remarkably. We will not know how effective we were for some time but a conference call
is scheduled for June 20th by the primary parties that presented pro-fluoridation views.

Here is why | am contacting you. Although [ did not use it by name, | contrasted the Lillie Center with Pew. | told Durley &
Young about the 8 benchmarks, our work in progress regarding the fluoride campaign, efc. | then stated that one should
ask other organizations who their board of directors are, their committees, their panels, their resources, etc and compare
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Jor example to the foundations ike the Pew Charitable Trusts. [ indicated that Pew's reputation and dug diligence was
impeccable and that | would trust them far more than some organizations {unnamed).

Ambassador Young looked at me and said he would like to know more about Pew and their work and position on
CWEF. Especially, as we can relate to minorities and disparities. They are concerned aboui the bigger picture of
minority heaith as well.

So, if you would look this over and advise me on your thoughts. This is becoming a very large picture with a movement
through the black ministries and, possibly, even as high as the administration. Maybe this is an opportunity for both sides.

Stan
This list may not be complete but it is what was provided:

Ambassador Andrew Young

Rev. Gerald Durley

Dr. David Satcher

Dr. John Maupin, Morehouse Schaol of Medicine

EPA: Dr Gwen Keyes Fieming - Regional Administrator region IV
HHS/CDC: Dr Ursula Bauer- Director of National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion

Dr. Scott Presson - program services
Dr. Gina Thornton-Evans - Oral epidemiologist
Dr. Desmond Williams - Lead, Chronic Kidney Disease Initiative

HHS/Office Minority Health

Dr. Garth Graham - Deputy Assistant Secretary for Minority Health
Dr. Rochelie Rollins - Director, Division of Policy & Data

Dr. Arlene Lester - Regional Minority Health Consultant

State: Dr. Elizabeth Lense - State Dental Director, Georgia

NDA,;

Dr. Sheila Brown, Pres.

Dr. Roy lrons P-E

Dr. Kim Perry, Chairman of the Board
Mr Robert Johns, ED

ADA: Dr. Bili Calnon, Pres-Elect
Dr. Leon Stanisiav, former Chairman NFAC
Judy Sherman, Wash DC Office
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Sinalls, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP}

Sent: ' Friday, June 24, 2011 §:42 PM

To: Gracia, Nadine (OS/10); Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Lehnherr, John R.
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY; Briss, Peter (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) _

Cc: Orgain, Linda S. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY), Gooch, Barbara (CDC/IONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Fw. 2011-06-23 FAN posting New evidence confirms dentists controlled statements by CDC
on fluoridation toxicity concerns

Attachments: New evidence confirms dentists controlled statements by CDC on fluoridation .pdf

importance: High

I just wanted to make you aware of this latest development from the fiuoridation opponents. This is specifically about
cDC.

We obviously always make it clear that CDC relies on findings from expert panels, scientific reviews and the weight of
the evidence as the basis for our statements about and support for fluoridation.

The content that can he accassed at link also discusses the Atlanta fluoridation issue.

Bilt

From: Sherman, Judy C. [mailto:shermanj@ada.org]

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 04:48 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP); Presson, Scott M. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: 2011-06-23 FAN posting New evidence confirms dentists controlled statements by CDC on fluoridation
toxicity concerns

FYl

Judy €. Sherman shermanj@ada.qrg
Director

Congressional Affairs

202.789.5164

American Dental Association 1111 14th St.. NW Suite 1100 Washington, OC 20005 www.ada.org

From: McGinley, Jane

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 4:32 PM

To: Qhr, Kenneth; Sherman, Judy C.

Cc: Lampiris, Lewis N.; McManus, Joseph; Clough, Sharon R. :

Subject: 2011-06-23 FAN posting New evidence confirms dentists controfled statements by CDC on fluoridation toxicity
concerns ' '

Importance: High

The attached document was posted today on FAN's website promoting Stockin’s efforts. It's a press release that talks
abaut the CDC list of employees and new info about another relative of Dr. King who apparenily has taken an anti
stance. You'll also find the hyperlinks at the bottom of interest. First is the CDC list of employees and it goes on from
there including a 1979 ADA White Paper on Fluoridation and a report from a 1951 meeting of ASTDD.
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Please share as you deem appropriate.

hitp:/Avww?2 fluoridealert org/Alert/United-States/National/N ew-evidence-confirms-dentists-controlled-statements-by-CDC-
an-flugridation-texicity-concermns

Jane McGiniey, RDH, MBA mcginleyi@ada.org

Manager, Fluoridation and Preventive Health Activities
Council on Access, Prevention and Interprofessionat Relations
312.440.2862
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%New evidence confirms dentists controlled statements by
.CDC on fluoridation foxicity concerns

Prass Release from The Lillie Center, Inc. (Eliifay GA) ; Latesi News from National
i June 22, 2011 : :

i New evidence confirms dentists controlled statements by . controlled statements by CDC on :
CDC on fluoridation toxicity concerns i fluoridation toxicity concems §
i Anather King family member speaks out as Fluoridegate scandal .« The Enviconmental injustice of !
 builds in Atlanta ' Water Fluoridation :
' © « Ralph Nader on mandatory

{ Contact: Daniel G. Stockin, MPH  fluoridation

: Ph: 706-669-0786 » Email: stockin2@yshoo.com Web: L. The Relation Retween the :
http.//spotsonmytesth.com/ Soci ic Stat i Dental
Eliijay, GA - Swirling questions about conflicts of interest and Healin :
improper influence grew rapidly today as Freedom of Information Lkl | 66

: Act documents showed that since the 1970s, dental health ¢ fluordation

professionals alone in the Centers for Disease Control {CDC) have
i controlied the agency's stance supporting water fluoridation.

i A response to a request for the names and job descriptions of akt
f persons in CDC that have had input into CDC's decision to :
i support fluoridation kisted no CDC toxicologists, minority health professionals, experts in diabetes, or others :
i outside the Oral Health Division. :

CDC says its administrative struciure is set up 10 address what the agency calls “cross cutting issues.” Yet

; only CDC’s directors of oral health were listed over several decades as being responsibie far the agency’s

fluoridation stance, a disguieting disclosure for water, heaith, and political leaders that believed CDC utilized
{ its broad array of internal expertise in assessing research on whole-body, outside-the-mouth harm from
i fluoridation,

E_The documentation intensifies focus on the motivations behind CDC's and EPA's fluoride safety statements
: that appear at odds with current scientific knowledge. :

After a 2006 report from the National Research Coungil documented extensive amounts of basic research
never conducted on whole-body flucride impacts, CDC continued promoting fluoridation white stating on its -
website, "Extensive research conducted over the past 60 years has shown that fluoridation of public water :
suppties is safe and effective for all community residents.”

! The disclosures come as yel ancther prominent member of the Atlanta black community is calling for a halt
to water fluoridation and highlighting concerns about the CDC’s role in promoting it. :

Alveda King, nationally known minister and niece of civil rights leader Martin Luther King Jr., joins the civil
rights leader's daughter, Bernice King, former Atlanta mayor and U.N. ambassador Andrew Young, and civit i
rights leader and minister Dr. Gerald Durley in drawing attention to risks from fluoridation. :

. Alveda King posted information on her blog today. "The Centers for Disease Canirol has clearly been trying
i to preserve fluoridation at all costs, but the facts about fluotide harm are coming out anyway,” she says. :

"This is a civil rights issue,” she continues. “No one should be subjected 1o drinking flucride in their water,
; especially sensitive groups like kidney patients and diabetics, babies in their milk formuia, or poar families
: that cannot afford to purchase urfluoridated water. Black and Latino families are being disproportionately
i harmed,”

A growing body of published research shows that minorities, kidney patients, diabetics, babies and seniors

- | are particwarly at risk for harm from ingested fiuorides.

Law firms are now reviewing old and new .documents believed to highlight a pattern of attempts to curtail
discussions on fluoride toxicity and downplay the importance of professionals personally reviewing scientific :
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: reports about fluorides.

One such document is an explosive transcript of a 1951 meeting of state dental directors on file at the )
! jbrary of Congress.

State dental leaders at the meeting were encouraged fo promote fluoridation were toid, “The guestion of

: toxicity is on the same order. Lay off it altogether. Just pass it over. ‘We know there is absolutely no effect
i other than reducing tooth decay,’ you say, and go on. If it becomes an issue, then you will have to take it
over, but don't bring it up yourself.”

A white paper issued by the American Dental Association in 1979 stated that, "individual dentists must be

i convinced that they need not be familiar with scientific reports of laboratory and field investigations ori
i'ﬂuoridation to be effective participants in the promotion program and that nonpariicipation is an overt neglect:
 of professional responsibility.” ’

“I think it's pretty clear that the public, the media, and health providers were given soothing talking points
: about fluoridation, and in many cases dissuaded from personally fooking at toxicity data,” says Daniel G.
| Stockin, a career public heatth professional who is opposed to fiuoridation.

*How can CDC oral heaith professionais in a department that has promoted flucridation for decades be
objective, let alone competent to assess ressarch and draw conclusions about the toxicity of fluorides on
; thyroid glands, kidneys, and the pineal gland?” he asks.

“There is a reason we're seeing calls for Fluoridegate investigations,” Stockin continues. “The legal

: community and the media are waking up to this, | believe jurors will see a clear pattern of disinformation,
: half-truths, misdirection, and omission of critical material facts conecerning harm from flucridated drinking
: water.” '

Reference Links / Sources:

 « Freedom of Info. Act Request & Response: hitg;

. National Research Council report on fluorides: see “Susceptible Subpopulations” pp. 350-61:
i . z i 18 Harm to minorities — see Table 23 from

hiip:/fwwyy pofiuoride.conyrl ale%20DentalZe 0L ors.odf Original document on file at Library of

i Congress: call number RK21.C55 LC, control no.: 68062243, LCCN permalink: hitp:filcen joc.qov/89062243
 Meeting name: Conference of the State and Territorial Dental Directors with the Public Health Service and
i the Children’s Bureau. Main title: Proceedings. Published/Créated: [Washington] U. S. Dépt. of Health,”

{ Education, and Welfare, .
+ ADA White Paper on Fluoridation: see bottom p. 10: : i i

ice King Facebook page, see May 10, 2011 post:

i Rev. Durley and Ambassador Young:
L etter-to-Georaja-Legisiators-from-Ambassa

» Atianta leaders on fluoridation: Bern

A-Kingiale alikele
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Banzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/OD); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Fluoride Summary
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The situation in Atlanta is that several strohg civil rights leaders have joined the debate about apparent systemic health
effects of fliloride, especially effects on the kidney and a concemn that these negative systemic effects disproportionately
affect African Americans. As this issue has gained attention, ather groups, e.g., the Fluoride Action Network and the NYS
Coalition Opposing Fluoride, have requested information (e.9., a FOIA request from the latter group regarding CDC
information on the Atfanta situation). There is also-concern about CDC'’s recommendation to use nonfluoridated water
when mixing infant formula and the burden this places on poor families in particular.

CDC is developing a shert- and loner-term communication strategy for this situation, identifying press opportunities and
developingfrevising/updating fact sheets and FAQ, to be released as opportunities are identified. This should be ready for
discussion with HHS on July 11. We are also working closely with the American Dental Association, the National Dental
Association and Pew Dental Project to join in and add to their efforts. We would also like to bring in other groups
including the American Academy of Pediatrics.

We do recognize the need to develop communication materials that more directly recognize and respond to community
concerns about claimed systemic effects, and that put into context the 2006 National Research Council report on adverse
health effects associated with exposure to community water fluoride levels above the EPA maximum contaminant level of
4.0 mg/l. These levels occur in areas with naturally fluoridated water. Mitigating these effects (mainly flucrosis) requires
removing fiuoride from water. Incidence of mild fluoresis have increased over time and African Americans are
disproportionately affected. The current hypothesis is this is due to the ready availability of fluoride in a number of
products (e.g., soda boitied in areas with fluoridated water), especially fluoridated toothpaste, which children tend to
swallow and which we all tend to use too much of (e.g., should be a pea-sized dose of toothpaste on the brush, not the
long ribbon featured in pictures and ads).

L ater this summer, CDC, in conjunction with EPA, will issue revised recommendations for community water fluoridation.
The current recommendation ranges from 0.7 to 1.2 mg/), depending on climate. The new recommendation will be 0.7 myg
across the board. This is based, in part, on a reassessment of the original assumptions related to the amount of water
consumed based on average temperature. The reassessment suggestions that water consumption is pretty much the
same across the country,

in addition, we are exploring the possibility of a statement by the Surgeon General on community water fluoridation, its
importance in reducing oral health disparities, and the relative safety of community water fluoridation for all poputations.
. As a longer-term strategy, we are considering a Surgeon General Call to Action o Reduce Oral Mealth Disparities.

Finally, other communications can focus on the progress we have made in oral health and reducing oral health disparities
as a result of community water fluoridation. In the past, partners have not wanted to trumpet these achievements, feeling
that any mention of flucride ignites antifluoride groups and it is best simply to not bring up the topic.

If we do launch a public communication strategy, we will need to be strategic, stalwart and determined and sustain the
program through to completion, otherwise we do risk stimulating more opposition. Let us know if you need additional
information. :

Thanks,

Ursula
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Ursula E. Bauet, PhDD, MPH
Director, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promgtion

Cefiters for Digease Control and Prevention

ubauer@cd c.gov
770-488-5401
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: keda, Robin (CDC/ONDIEH/OD)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 8:57 AM

To: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Bonzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/QD); Bailey, William (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Fluoride Summary

Thanks very much for this summary. | will share with Heana and others in the OD.

Robin b. Ikeda, MO, MEH

CAPT, USPHS i

Deputy Director, Noncommunicable Disease, Injury, and Environmental Health
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

ATT0 Bufard Highway, MS F-39

Atlanta, GA 30341

(770) 488-0808

From: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2011 8:35 AM

To: lkeda, Robin {(CDC/ONDIEH/OD) :

Cc: Bonzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/OD); Baitey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Fuoride Summary

Hi Robin,

As | mentioned on Friday, HHS is very concerned about the Community Fluoride situation here in Atlania getting out of
hand and escalating info similar situations across the country. The controversy around fluoride has been pretty constant
over the past several decades, flaring up and calming down over the years. HHS (Dora Hughes) feels CDC is not being
proactive in addressing the issue promptly as we have flare ups. There are mixed views how proactive to be and whether
jumping into the fray adds fuel to the fire or quiets things down. We are working with Nadine Gracia in the ASH and Garth
Graham in OMH.

The situation in Atlanta is that several strong civil righis leaders have joined the debate about apparent systemic health
effects of fluoride, especially effects on the kidney and a concern that these negative systemic effects disproportionately
affect African Americans. As this issue has gained attenticn, other groups, e.g., the Fluoride Actioh Network and the NYS
Coalition Opposing Fluoride, have requested information {e.g., a FOIA request from the latter group regarding CcbC
information on the Atlanta situation). There is also concern about CDC's recommendation to use nonfluoridated water
when mixing infant formula and the burden this places on poor families in particular.

CDCG is developing a short- and loner-term communication strategy for this situation, identifying press opportunities and
developing/revising/updating fact sheets and FAQ, to be released as opportunities are identitied. This shouid be ready for
discussion with HHS on July 11. We are aiso working closely with the American Dental Association, the National Dental
Association and Pew Denta! Project to join in and add to their efforts. We would also like to bring in other groups
including the American Academy of Pedialrics.

We do recognize the need to develop communication materials that more directly recognize and respond te community
concerns about claimed systemic effects, and that put into context the 2006 Natio nat Research Council report on adverse
heaith effects associated with exposure to community water fluoride levels above the EPA maximum contaminant level of
4.0 mg/. These levels occur in areas with naturally fluoridated water. Mitigating these effects (mainly fluorosis} requires
removing fluaride from water. Incidence of mild fluorosis have increased over time and African Americans are
disproportionately affected. The current hypothesis is this is due to the ready availability of fiuoride in a number of
products {e.g., soda bottled.in areas with flucridated water), especially fluoridated toothpaste, which children tend to
swallow and which we all tend fo use too much of (e.g., should be a pea-sized dose of toothpaste on the brush, not the
long ribbon featured in pictures and ads). '

Later this summer, CDC, in conjunction with EPA, will issue revised recommendations for communily water fluoridation.
The current recommendation ranges from 0.7 to 1.2 mgfl, depending on climate. The new recommendation will be 0.7 mg

3
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across the board. This is based, in part, on a reassessment of the original assumptions related to the amount of water
consumed based on average temperature. The reassessment suggestions that water consum ption is prefty much the
same dcross the country. : :

In addition, we are exploring the possibility of a statement by the Surgeon General on community water fiuoridation, its
importance in reducing oral health disparities, and the relative safety of community water fluoridation for all populations.
As a longer-term strategy, we are considering a Surgeon General Call to Action to Reduce Oral Health Disparities.

Finally, other communications can focus on the progress we have made in oral health and reducing oral health disparities
as a result of community water fluoridation. In the past, pariners have not wanted {o frumpet these achievements, feeling
that any mention of fluoride ignites antifluoride groups and it is best simply to not bring up the topic.

If we do launch a public communication strategy, we will need to be strategic, stalwart and determined and sustain the -
program ihrough to completion, otherwise we do risk stimulating more opposition. Let us know if you need additional
information.

Thanks,

Ursula

Ursula E. Bauer, PhD, MPH _
Director, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

. ubauer@cdc.gov
770-488-5401
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¢

Smalls, Marc 2

( 1 TEHINCCDPHP)

Subject FW: Fluorlde Meetmg

Attachments: ADA Proposal on Fluoride. docx NDA Plan of Action June 20th Meetmg (2) doc
Hi John,

{ check the foracasting portal per Tom Sink's stiggestion and didn't see this meeting. Wil Chronic put itin?
Thanks, ' |

Sandy

From: Sinks, Tom (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 8:25 AM

To: Bonzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/OD); Chaney, Sascha (ATSDR/OA/ODY); Portier, Christopher (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)
Cc: Sinks, Tom (COC/ONDIEH/NCEH) :

Subject: FW: Fluoride Meeting

FY!- Sandy you may want to share this with Robin and lleana. | assume that Chronic is including updates on this issue
in their submissions to the forecast portai.

HHS
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 1:55 PM

To: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHPY); Orgain, Linda S. (CDCIONDIEM/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Draft Agenda for Your Review

Do you want to discuss briefly after our next call? § have not connected yet with Nadine.. left her a message.

HHS
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56 efly aftér our next calf? | have not =3t'6_rifhec'__t:éﬁ -ffétW’ithii’l\iadiﬁe..;lé'f't'her a message.
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Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 3:58 PM
To: Gracia, Nadine (OS/I0); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subjeci: RE: Draft Agenda for Your Review
Nadine,
Good deal. We will call you then,
Bill & o
HHS

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 3:52 PM
To: Gracia, Nadine (10fOASH); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Draft Agenda for Your Review '

Hi Nadine,

Barbara and | would like to discuss the agenda with you. Do you have a chance to discuss any time after 5 pm today?
Thanks,
Biil

Wiitiam Railey, DDS, MPH

Assistant Surgeon General

Chief Dental Officer, USPHS

Acting Director, Division of Orai Health

Nationa! Center far Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion
4770 Buford Hwy NE, MS F-10

Atlanta, GA 30341

Ph: 770-488-6075

Fax: 770-488-6080

The USPHS Commissioned Corps: Protecting, promoting and advancing the health and safety of
the MNation. :

USPHS Values: Integrity, Excellence, Leadership, Service

HHS
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Bailey, William (CDG/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

HHS

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) [mailto:wdb3@cdc.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 3:52 PM

To: Gracia, Nadine (IO/OASH); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: RE: Draft Agenda for Your Review

Hi Nadine,

Barbara and | would iike to discuss the agenda with you. Do you have a chance to discuss any time after 5 pm today?

Thanks,
Bil

witliam 8ailey, DDS, MPH

Agsistant Surgeon General

Chief Denial Officer, USPHS

Acting Director, Division of Oral Health

Nationat Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promation

4770 Buford Hwy NE, MS F-10
Atlanta, GA 30341

Ph: 770-488-6075

Fax: 770-488-6080

The USPHS Commissioned Corps: Protecting, promoting and advancing the health and satety of

the Mation.

USPHS Valﬁes: Integrity, Excellence, Leadership, Service

HHS
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Bailey, William {(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

HHS

From: Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP) [mailto:wdb9@cdc.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 3:52 PM

To: Gracia, Nadine (I0fOASH); Gooch, Barbara (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: RE: Draft Agenda for Your Review

Hi Nadine,

Barbara and | would like to discuss the agenda with you. Do you have a chance to discuss any time after 5 pm foday?
Thanks,
Bili

William Bailey, DDS, MPH

Assistant Surgeon General

Chief Dental Officer, USPHS

Acting Director, Division of Oral Health

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion
4770 Buford Hwy NE, MS F-10 '
Atlanta, GA 30341

Ph: 770-488-6075

Fax: 770-488-6080

The USPHS Commissioned Corps: Protaecting, premoting and advancing the health and safety of
the Nation,

USPHS Values: Integrity, Excellence, Leadership, Service

HHS
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Smalls, Marcia V. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

From: " Tucker, Jennifer (CDC/ONDIEH/INCCDPHP)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2011 2:53 PM

To: Lehnherr, John R, (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Cc: Marynak, Kristy (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: FW: Fluoride Meeting ,

Attachments: ADA Proposal on Fiuoride.docx; NDA Pian of Action June 20th Mesting (2).doc

Thanks John — The meeting is in the portal. Mtg scheduled for 7/29 at 2:30.

Kristy —FYt

From: Lehnherr, John R. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 9:11 AM

Yo: Tucker, Jennifer (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Fluoride Meeting

Can't recall if | shared this w/ you. | did fwd to Craig & bill b and asked that they make sure it’s in their portal entries

From: Bonzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/OD)
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:57 PM

To: Lehnherr, John R. (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: FW: Fluoride Meeting

Hi John,
| check the forecasting portal per Tom Sink’s suggestion and didn't see this meeting. Will Chronic put itin?
Thanks,

Sandy

From: Sinks, Tom (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 8:25 AM _ _

To: Bonzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/ODY); Chaney, Sascha (ATSDR/OA/OD); Portier, Christopher (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)
Cc: Sinks, Tom (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH) '

Subject: FW; Fluoride Meeting

£Y1 - Sandy you may want to share this with Robin and lleana. | assume that Chronic is including updates on this issue
in their submissions to the forecast portal.

HHS




Page 285 of 320

Page removed

HHS




Page 286 of 320

Page removed

HHS




Studar, Cralg {COCIONDIEHINCGOPHP)

Fram: Thomien-Evans, Gina (COCIONDIEHMNCCEPHP)

Hent: Thursday, Apil 14, 2011 1125 AM

To: Presson, Scott i, (COC/ONDIEHNGCURHE); Crgain, Linda S, {CDCIONDIEHNCCIPHF)
Ce: Stydsr, Cralp (COCIONDIERNCCOPHP); Robisan, Valere {COC/ONDIEHMNCCDRHF

Gooch, Barbara {COCICNDIEHNCCDPHFY; Baley, Willam (CECONDIERHCCDPHPY,
Beliran, Fugenle D, {CORONDIEHNCCOPHE)
Sublest: RE: F¥l - fuoridation In Aflanta

Thank you Seottfor sharing this infarmation, [ would agree that there does need 1 be a distogue abawl the issues raised
in the livks fisted below. | wouid also Inclzde Bugenio in iHis discussion. It may be beller 12 scheduls a discussion
lemamow moming, there ara & few people et have schedued commitments his aftemonn. Sugenio is avalable
tomanDw moming. 1 wil folioa-up with others to determing thei avarlability.

Thanks. Gina

From: Presson, Sot M. (COC/ONDIEHNGTDPHP}

Sents Thursdsy, April 14, 2011 11:.00 AM

Yo Thorban-Evans, Gina {COC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP); Ongeln, Linda 5. (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHE)

Ce: Studer, Craig (COGONDIEH/MNCIDPHP); Robisan, Valeri (COCONDIEHROCOPHP); Goodh, Barbara
{CDC/ONDIEHINGCOPHR); Bailay, Wiliam (CC/ONCIEHNCCIPHP)

Subfect: £Y1 - flugridation in Atfanta

The Issua of fucsidstion and Impact on minoty popyietions fias arsen in Azats. Let's meetto distuss, 18 laker this
aflempon & posaibllity?

g hwholefoodusa wordpress com @014/ atanta-civil-f his-leaers-cal-for-hel-to-waler fuondaion:

Scott M. Presson, DDS, MPH

Studsr, Cratg (CDCIONDIEHNCCOPHP)
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From: Orgain, Lirda S. {COCIONDIEHNCCOPHP)
Sant: Tupaday, July 26, 2041 14:30 A

Te: Studer, Oraig (COCIONDIERNCCRPHR
Subject: RE: Fluoride Meeting

Dane. We have 2 budget submission to do 25 welk. Can we talk when you are back jiluldne
Linda

From: Studer, Craig (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDRHE)
Sents Tuesday, July 26, 2011 10:37 A&

Fa: Orgain, Linda 5. (CDCONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Cc: Balley, Witizm {CDC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)
Subject: w; Fuaride Mesting

Lircka,
if you have not done so, please include this meeting on the Portal.
Thanks

Craig Stuger

Dty Director Division of Oral Health
Centers for Disease Contred

Atlanta G4 30333

{404} 488 5228

From: Borizo, Sandm B, {COC/ONDIEY0D)

Sent: Friday, hdy 22, 2011 04:25 PM

T Lehahasr, John K. {COCAONDIEHMNOCDRHP)

Ce: Tiscker, Jennifer (COC/ONDIEH/ROCOPHPY; Stder, Craig (COCFONDIEH/NCCEPHP)
Subject: RE; Fluoride Mecting

Thankst Erjty the HOT weekend,

From; Lestinherr, Johin R, (COCAONDIERNCOORHP)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 4: 50 PM

To: Bornro, Sandra £ {COC/ONDIEH/OD) :

Ce: Tucker, Jennifer (COC/ORDIER/NCCDPHPY; Studer, Cralg (COCKONDIER/NCCDRHP)
Subject: RE: Fluaride Meeting

1 have req_uemd program ta doso

From: Banzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEHOD)
Senits Friday, July 22, 2011 L:57 P

To: Lehnherr, John R, [COC/ONDIERNCCOPHP)
Subject PW; Fluoride Meating

Hi Jehn,



{ chack the ferecasting portal per Tom Sink's suggestion and didat see this meeting, Wi Cheonie put it in?
Thasks,

Sandy

Frons: Sinks, Tom (COGORDIEN/NCEH)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 §:25 AM -

Ta: Bonzo, Senéra E, (TDC/ONDIERAOCY; Chaney, Sasdha (ATSER/OACD); Purtier, Christopher (CDC/ONDIEH/MNCEH)
Ce: Sinks, Tom (COC/ONDIEHNCEH)

Subject: FW: Fuaride Meeting

FY1- Sandy you maywent o share this with Rabin and feana. | assume that Chigric is inchuding upifates on this isgue
in thett submissions fo the forecast pora,

{HHS)

{HHS)
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A 71~ Sandy you aay want b share {his with Roin and leania. [assume fhat Shiomc is including updates on his issue
Studer, Craig (CDCIONDIEHINCCDPHP) in their submissions 1o the forecas! panal.

From: Lehnher, John R, (COCIONDIEHINCCUPRR)
Sant: Tuestay, July 28, 2011 10.47 AM

To: Studer, Gralg (COC/ONCHEHMNCCOPHP)
Subjest:” RE. Fluoride Meaiing

Tharx.

Hape you'e catehing 3 rest. Sentyou a magazine viz interaffice that had an articlc about a “beer archeologist’, Patrick
MeGovern, whose family openad the fisst saloan in Mitchell, $0. He's working wf depfish head torecreate ancient
trevys. | think msltinie fletd kips are in otger

o Studer, Craly {COC/ORDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Seart: Tuesdzy, Ruly 26, 2014 10:45 AM
To: tehrherr, Jofn R. (COC/ONDIEHNCCORHP}
Sabject: Re: Ruoride Meeting

DIOH has feen planning far Dr Garcia's wisit, Or Bailey will have the fina agenda 25 it was the mair topic for discussion 2t
tast Thursday's DOH management meeting. Hve ack Linda o inzlude the meeting on the forceast site.

Craig Studer

Deputy Directar Division of Gral Health
Centers for Risease Control

Atlants GA 30333

{404] 488 618
_ HHS

From: Lehaherr, John & {TDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHF)
Sent: Friday, Ly 22, 201 0L:58 PM

Te: Studer, Cralg {CDC/ONDIEH/NUCOPHR)
Suiject; Fyr: Fiuonde Masting

Que?

From: Boriza, Sandra £, (COC/ONDIEHAOD)
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:57 M

To: Lehnhar, John R, (COCIONDIEH/NCCDRHP)
Subject; FW: Flioride Meeting

Hi John,
| enack Be forecasting portsl per Tem Sink's suggestion and didnt tes Wis meeting. Wil Chronic put i in?
Tharks,

Sandy

From: Sinks, Tom {CDCONDIEH/NCEH)
Sent; Friday, Iuly 22, 2011 8:25 AM

To: Bonzo, Sandsa E. (COC/ONCIER/OD); Chanay, Saxha (ATSOR/OAMOD); Fertter, Christopher (COC/ONDIEH/NCEH)
Cex Sinks, Tom {CDCAMDIERNCER) )

Subject: FW: Fluoride Meeting




Studer, Craig {COCIONDIEH/NCCOPHP}

From: Benze, Sandm B {SOCIONDIEHICD)

Sent Friday, July 22, 2041 427 FM

To: Lehnheer, Jehn R, (COCONDIEWNCCDPHE)

Ce: Tuckes, Jerhifer {COOONDIEHNOODEHR), Studer, Craig (CDC/ONDIEHNCCDEHPY
Sulsject: RE: Fluoride Meeting .

Thanks!!Enjoy he HOT weekend.

From: Lehnher, John R. (COC/ONDIEHNCCEPHR)
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2001 10PN
~ To: Bonza, Sandra E, (COC/ONDIER/OD)
Ce: Tucker, Jennifer (COCONDIEHWNCCDRHP); Studer, Craig {COCAONDIEHNCCOPHP)
Sublect: RE; Fluoride Meeting

| have reguestad program to do 50

From: Bonzn, Sandra E, {COC/ONDIEH/OD)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:57 PM

To: Lehnberr, Jaha R. {COGHONDIEH/NCCERHP)

Subject: FW, Fluorige Meeting-

i john,

1 check the forecasting portat per Tom Sink's suggestion and dignt see this meeting, Wil Chranie put # in?

Thanks,

Sandy

From; Sittks, Tom {COG/ONDIEH/NCEH)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 8:25 AM

Tot Bonzn, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEHGDY; Chansy, Sascha (ATSDROAID); Portier, Christopher (COC/ONDIEH/NCEH)
Ce: Sinks, Tom {COCONDIEHINCER}

Subject: FW: Flucride Mezting

FYi - Sandy you may want 10 share this with Rekin and lleana. | assume that Chianic is ifefuding vpdates on this issue
in heir sebmizsions to e focecast poral

HHS

HHS
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Frgny: Lehnher, Johs R, (COCIONDIERYNCCDPHFY)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:58 PM

To: Studar, Craig (COGIONDIEHNCCDPHP}

Subject: Fw: Fluctide Meeting

Attachmants: ADA Proposal gn Flugride.dock; NDw Pran of Action June 20ih Meeting (2).doc
Que?

From: Bonzo, Sandra E. (COC/ONDIEH/OD) .
Sant: Friday, July 22, 2011 OL:57 PM

To: Lehrmasr, John R, (COC/GNDIEHMNDDPHR}
Sutfect: PW: Fluoride Mesting

HiJehn,
{ check the forecasting portal per Tom Sini's suggestion and didn't see Ihis meeting. Will Chionic pul it n?
Thanks,

Sandy

From: Sinks, Tem {COC/ONDIEH/MNCEH)

Seqt: Friday, July 22, 2011 6:25 AM

Ton Bonzo, Sandra £ (COC/ONDIER/OD); Chancy, Sascha (ATSEROA/OD); Portier, Christopher {COG/ONCIEHANCEN)
€z Sinks, Tom {CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH) .

Subfact FW; Reorlde Mesting

F¥l . Sandy yau may warit 1 shaze this with Robin and tieana, | assume thl Cheonic 5 inctuding updates on this issug
in their subrmissions 1o the forecast pertal

HHS

HHS
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Studer, Cralg {CDCIONDIENINCCOPHP)

Froam, Sheder, Cralg {COCIONTHEHINCCDRHR)
Sent; Tuesday, July 26, 2011 11:45 AWM

T Orgain, tinda 8, {COCIONDIEHINCCOPHF)
Subject: Re: Flugride Mesting

is that the FY 13 budget and sure we £3a discuss
Craig Stutier

Deputy Divectar Division of Oral Health

Centers for Disease Conteal

Avlanta GA 30333

{2049) 585 6218

Erope: Orgain, Linda S, {CDC/ONDIEH/HCCOPHP)
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 11:30 AM

To: Studer, Craig {COC/ONDIER/RCCOPHE)
Subject: RE: Fliaride Mesting

fone, We have 3 budpet subimission to do as well. Can we talk when you are back tomarraw?

Linda

Bram: Studer, Craig {COCIONDIEHNCCOPHP)
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 10:37 A4

Fot Orgain, Lingda 5. (COCFONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Cuz Batey, Wilkam [CDCONDIER/NCCDPHP)
Subject: w: Fugride Meeting

Limida,
1 you have not ¢ane 50, please inctude this menting on e Portat.
Thanks

Craig Studet

Deputy Director Divisien of Oral Health
Centers for Disease Control

Atlanta GA 30333

1403} 485 6718

From: Bonze, Sandra E. {COGONCIENOD)

Sent: Friday, Jufy 22, 2081 04:26 PM

To: Lehrherr, Sohs R. (ODCAONDIEH/NCCORHR)

Ce: Tucker, Tenrifer {CDCONDIEH/MCCDPHPY; Studer, Cralg (COC/ONDIEH/NCCOPHP)
Subject: RE: Auoride Meeting

Thanks!! Enjoy the HOT weekend.

L



From: Lehnte, John R, {COCAONDEHMICORHM

Serrt Friday, July 22, 2011 4:10 P0

To: Bonza, Sandra € ({COC/ONDIEH/CD)}

Ce: Tucker, Jennifer {COC/ONDIERNCCOPHP); Studer, Craig (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHR)
Subject: RE: Fluoride Meeting

| have requestad program to o so

From: Bonzo, Sandra €. (COG/ONDIER/OD)

Senit: Friday, July 22, 2011 1:57 PM

Ta: Lehnherr, John R {COCFONDIEH/NCCORPHP)

Subfect FW: Fluoride Meeting - -

Hi Jehn,

i check the forecasting porlsl per Tom Sink's suggestion and didn see this meeting Wil Chronic put it m?

Thanks,

Sandy

From: Sinks, Tom (COC/ONDIBH/NCEN)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 8:25 AM

To: Bonzo, Sandra £, (COC/ONDIERFOD]; Chaney, Sescha (ATSOR/OACDY; Portier, Christopher {COC/ONDIERNGER)
Ce: Sinks, Tom (COCAONCIEH/NCEH)

Subject: FW: Fluoride Macting

FY! - Sandy you may wani 16 share s with Rabin and #eana. | assume that Chronic ks mouding updates on s sssus
in fheir subnmssians 10 the forecast porlal.

HHS

HHS




Studer, Craig (COC/ONRIEHNCCDPHP)
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from: Shuder, Créig (COCONDIEHINCCOPHP}
Sant: Tuesday, July 26, 2011 10:45 AM

T Leknher, Join R, {COCIONDIERNCCOPHE
Bubjest: Re; Fuaride Mesting

DOH has been plznning for Dt Garcia's visit, Dr Bailey wilt fiave the final agenda as it was the main topic for discussion at
|35t Tharsday's DOH management mesting. ve ask binda to include the meeting on the forecast site,

Craig Studer

Deputy Direcior Division of Oral Health
Centers for Disease Controb -

Attznta GA 30933

1404) 4386218

From: Lehrherr, John R. {COCTONDIEH/NCCDPHE)
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 Q158 PM

To: Stder, Craig (COC/ONDIEHNCCDPHP}
Subfect: Fw: Fugrida Meeting

Qua?

F“_m: o, sa;gdraE(cac[()N - 00) e+

Semt: Friday, Ty 22, 2011 01:57 P

To: Lehnherr, John R {COC/ONDIERNCCOPHP)

Subject: F: Fiuoride Mesting

i fofin,

i check the forecasting poral per Tom Sink's suggestion and didn sée e meetng, Wik Shronis put i in?
Thanks,

Sandy

Fram: Sinks, Tom {COGONDIEH/NCER)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 8:25 AM

To Bonza, Sandra E. {CDTONDIER/OD); Chaney, Sascha (ATSDR/OAKODY; Portier, Chmistaphier (COC/ONDIEHINCER)
Cc: Sinks, Tom {DC/ORDIEHNCEH)

Subfect: FY: Fuaride Meating

71 Sandy you may want 1o share this with Robin and Heara. | assume that Chranic is inciuding upgates on this issue
in iheir submissions o the forcast porizl,

HHS

HHS

hird



Studer, Cralg (COC/IONDIEHINCCOPHP}

From: Siuder, Craig {COCIONDIEHNCCORHP}
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2091 19:27 AM

To: Cirpain, Linda 5. (COCIONDIEHINCCDRHIM
=] Baitey, Wilkam (COCIONDIEHMCCOPHR)
Subject: w! Fluride Meeling

Lirda,

If you hiave not dane so, please include this meeting on the Portal,
Thanks

Craig Studer

Beputy Sirector Division of Orat Health
Centers for Disease Conteol

Atlaata GA 30333

(404) 488 5218

Fron: Banzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEHOD)

Sext: Friday, July 22, 2011 04:26 P

Ta: Lehnharr, Joitn R, (GDG/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

€ ucker, Jornifer (COT/ONDIENANCCDPHP); Stutler, Craig (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCORHP)
Subject: RE: Flucride Mesting

Thanxs!i Enjoy the HOT weexend.
Froum Lehinherr, Yohn R, (COG/ONDIEHINCCOPHR)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 4110 PM

‘To: Benzo, Sandra E. {J0C/ONDIEH/OD)

Cos Tucker, Jenpifer (COXONDIEHINCCOPHPY; Studer, Craln (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCEPHP)

Subiject RE: Fuoride Mesting

1 have requested program o goso

Fram: Bomtza, Sandra E, (COLCNDIEHAOD)

Sent: Friday, Jaly 22, 2011 1:57 EM )

Tar Lehnherr, John R, {COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subjeck FW: Fuoride Mesting

Hi John,

1 chetk Ine forecasting pontal per Tem Sink's suggesiion and didnl see this meeling. ¥l Chrome putd in?

Thanks,

Sandy

Fm S.I'f‘-k.s, Tom {CDC!IOIN'DIEifm]

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 8:25 AN .

To: Banzo, Sandra E. {ODC/ONDIERVODY; Chaney, Sascha (ATSDR/AOAIOD); Porter, Crristopher {COCHONDIEH/NCEH)

e}

Cez Sinks, Tom (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)
Subject; AW: Fhaoride Mng_

Fy1 - Sandy you may wank 1o ghare His with Robin and Beana. | assume that Chranic i noluding updates on s issue
in thedr submissions to the forecast porak

HHS




Studer, Cralg (COCIONDIEMINCCDPHP)

From: Sluder, Craig (COCIONDIEHNCCOPHP)
Bant: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 8:36 AM

To: Lehnher, John R, {COCONDIERNCCORHP)
Subjact: RE: Flupride Meeting

Tharks, wonder if Patick s refated to George McGovem who is oiso from Mifchell

Frosm: Lehrher, Joha R, {COCONCIEH/MNCCDEHD)
Set Tuesday, July 26, 2011 10:47 AM

To: Stder, Craig (COC/ONDIEH/NOCOPHP)
Subject: RE: Fluoride Mesting

Thank

Hope you're catching azest. Sent you a magazine via interoffice that had an article about a beer archeologist!, Patrick
MrGevern, whose family apened the first saloon in Mitchell, $D. He's working w/ dogfish haad to recreate ancient
Brews. | think multiple fietd trigs arc in order

iz Sarder, Craig (COCONDIEH/NCCORHP)
P Sent: Tuasday, July 26, 2011 10:45 AM

Ta: Lebnher, Johe R, {COC/ONDIEH/N0COPHP)
Subfect: Re: Fluorids Maeting

T0H has been planning for Or Garciz's visit, Or Bailey will have the final agenda as i was the main topic fur diseussion at
Yast Thursday's DOM management meeting. I've ask Linda to iniide the meeting on the forecast site.

Craig Studer

Deputy Biractar Division of Gral Heaith
Centers for Disease Control

Attanta GA 30333

{464} 438 6218

Frast: Lehrherr, John R, (CDCAONDEEHMCOCDOPHR
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 01:38 PM

To: Studer, Cralg (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDRER)
Subect: Fur: Fluorida Maating

Qua?

From: Borza, Sandra . {CDC/ONDIE/QD)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 Q1:57 P

T Lehnheer, Jobn R (CDCTNDIEHNCOORHR)

Subjact; FW: Fuoride Meeting

Hi.John,

| cheek the forecasting portal per Tom Sink's suggestion sad didn'i sea this meeting, WAkl Chnic put i =7
\

Thanks,

Sandy

Fram: Sinks, Tom (CGONDIEHNCEH)

Sents Friday, Juiy 22, 2041 8:25 AM

Tat Banzo, Sandra £. [CDC/ONDIERODY; Chaney, Sascha (ATSDR/QA/0D); Portier, Christognar (CDC.!O‘\IDIEHII\CH-!)
e Sinks, Tom (COC/ONDIEH/NCEH)

Subiect: FW: Fluaride Meeting

Ffl - Sandy you may wanl i share iis with Robin and lleana. [ assume tha! Chroric i inchifing updates on this issue
i fteir submistions 1o dhe forecast porlal.

HHS
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From: Frieden, Thaomas {Tom) {CDC/QD)
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 10:12 PM

TJo: Arias, lleana (CDC/OD)

Cc: Villar, Carmen 8. (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Re: Meeting - Andrew Young/dune 6th
Nor 1.

He was my graduation speaker ... Very good ...and [ met him a few years ago in a mtg w Ted Turner and fold he
what he had said....not a strong link but enough for me to speak w him about it sometime. Would be good to

speak w him re global heal also

On Jun 3, 2011, at 9;59 PM, "Arias, Illeana (CDC/OD)" <iaad@cde.gov> wrote:

EFYL | wasn't aware.

HHS
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Dean, Contessa J. (CDC/OD/CCS)

From: Frieden, Thomas (Tom) (CDC/OD)
Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 1:08 PM

To: Arias, lleana (CDC/OD)

Cc: Villar, Carmen S. (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subiect: Re: Meeting - Andrew Young/June 6th
Od

i On Jun 5, 2011, at 11:48 AM, "Arias, Ileana (CDC/OD)" <iaad@cdc.goy> wrote:

Satcher may be able to broker a meeting. Good to have an agenda though.

From: Frieden, Thomas (Tom) (CDC/OD)
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 10:12 PM

To: Arias, lleana (CDC/OD)

Cc: Villar, Carmen S. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Re: Meeting - Andrew Young/June 6th

Nor L.

He was my graduation speaker ... Very good ...and I met him a few years ago in amtg w Ted
Turner and told he what he had said....not a strong link but enough for me to speak w him about
it sometime. Would be good to speak w him re global heat also

On Jun 3, 2011, at 9:59 PM, "Arias, lleana (CDC/OD)" <iaad(@cde.gov> wrote:

FYL. | wasn't aware.

HHS
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Dean, Contessa J. (CDC/OD/OCS)

From: Frieden, Thomas (Tom) (CDCOD)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 12:34 PM
To: Arias, lleana (CDC/OD)
Cc: Villar, Carmen 8. (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: RE: Fluoride Summary

At some point | was going 1o try to meet with some of the AA leaders who had raised this.

From: Arias, lleana (CDC/OD)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 12:00 PM
To: Frieden, Thomas (Tom) {(CDC/OD)
Subject: FW: Fluoride Summary

You mentioned fluoridation twice in the SBC TPs and fluoridation has been an issue of interest at HHS so thought you
might be interested in this.

From: Ikeda, Robin (CDC/ONDIEH/OD)
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 9:27 AM
To: Arias, Ileana (CDC/OD)

Cc: Bonzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/OD)
Subject: FW: Fluoride Summary

Another agenda item for today's meeting.

Rabin M. Ikeda, MD, MPH

CAPT, USPHS

Deputy Director, Noncommunicable Disease, Injury, and Environmenial Healih
Centers for Disease Controf and Prevenlion

4770 Buford Highway, MS F-39

Allanta, GA 30341

{770} 488-0608

From: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2011 8:35 AM

To: Tkeda, Robin (CDC/ONDIEH/CD)

Cc: Bonzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/OD); Bailey, William {(CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Fluoride Summary

Hi Robin, :

As | mentioned on Friday, HHS is very concerned about the Community Fluoride situation here in Atlanta gstting out of
‘hand and escalating into similar situations across the country. The controversy around fluoride has been pretty constant
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

The situation in Atianta is that several strong civil rights leaders have joined the debate about apparent systemic heaith
effects of fluoride, especially effects on the Kidney and a concern that these hegative systemic effects disproportionatety
affect African Americans. As this issue has gained attention, other groups, e.g., the Fluoride Action Network and the NYS

1
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Coalition Opposing Flueride, have requested information (e.g., a FOIA request from the latter group regarding CDC
information on the Atlanta situation). There is also concern about CDC's recommendation o use nonfluoridated water
when mixing infant formula and the burden this piaces on poor families in particular.

CDC is developing a short- and loner-term communication strategy for this situation, identifying press opportunities and
developing/revising/updating fact sheets and FAQ, fo be released as opportunities are identified. This should be ready for
discussion with HHS on July 11. We are afso working closely with the American Dentat Association, the Nationa! Dental
Association and Pew Dental Project to join in and add to their efforts. We would also like to bring in other groups
including the American Academy of Pediatrics.

We do recognize the need to develop communication materials that more directly recognize and respond to community
concerns about claimed systemic effects, and that put inte context the 2006 National Research Council report on adverse
heaith effects associated with exposure to community water fluoride levels above the EPA maximum contaminant level of
4.0 mg/l. These levels occur in areas with naturally fluoridated water. Mitigating these effects (mainly fluorosis) requires
removing fluoride from water. Incidence of mild fluorosis have increased over time and African Americans are
disproportionately affected. The current hypothesis is this is due to the ready availability of fluoride in a number of
products {(e.g., soda bottled in areas with fluoridated water), especially fluoridated toothpaste, which children tend to
swallow and which we all tend to use too much of (e.g., should be a pea-sized dose of toothpaste on the brush, not the
long ribbon featured in pictures and ads).

Later this summer, CDC, in conjunction with EPA, will issue revised recommendations for community water fluoridation.
The current recommendation ranges from 0.7 to 1.2 mg/l, depending on climate. The new recommendation will be 0.7 mg
across the board. This is based, in part, on a reassessment of the original assumptions related to the amount of water
consumed based on average temperature. The reassessment suggestions that water consumption is pretty much the
same acrass the country.

In addition, we are exploring the possibility of a statement by the Surgeon General on community water fluoridation, its
importance in reducing oral health disparities, and the relative safety of community water fluoridation for all populations.
As a longer-term sirategy, we are considering a Surgeon General Call to Action to Reduce Oral Health Disparities.

Finally, other communications can focus on the progress we have made in oral health and reducing orat health disparities
as a resuit of community water fluoridation. In the past, partners have not wanted to frumpet these achievements, feeling
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

Urstila

Ursula E. Bauer, PhD, MPH
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

Erom: Arias, ileana (CDC/OD)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 3:06 PM

To: Villar, Carmen S, (CDC/OD/QCS)

Subject: Fw: Fluoride Meeting

Attachments: ADA Proposal on Fiuoride.docx; NDA Plan of Action June 20th Meeting (2).doc
Fyl.

From: Bonzo, Sandra E (CDC/ONDIEH/OD)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 02:02 PM

To: Arias, lleana (CDC/OD); Tkeda, Robin (CDC/ONDIEH/OD)
Subject: FW: Fluoride Meeting

| checked the portal and this meeting is not currently in. Sent a note fo Chronic and asked them to enter it.

From: Sinks, Tom (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 8:25 AM
To: Bonzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/OD); Chaney, Sascha (ATSDR/OA/OD); Portier, Christopher {CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)
Cc: Sinks, Tom (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)

Subject: FW: Fluoride Meeting

FYI- Sandy you may want to share this with Robin and ileana. | assume that Chronic is including updates on this issue
in their submissions to the forecast portal.

HHS
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From: Arias, lleana (CDC/OD)

Sent: Sunday, June G5, 2011 11:49 AM

To: Frieden, Thomas {Tom} {CDC/OD)
Cc: Villar, Carmen S. (CDCIOD/OCS)
Subject: . RE: Meeting - Andrew Young/June 6th

Satcher may be able to broker a meeting, Good to have an agenda though,

From: Frieden, Thomas {Tom) (CDC/OD)
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 10:12 PM

To: Arias, Ileana {CDC/OD)

Cc: Villar, Carmen S. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Re: Meeting - Andrew Young/June 6th

Nor L.

He was my graduation speaker ... Very good ...and I met him a few years ago in a mtg w Ted Turner and told he
what he had said....not a strong link but enough for me to speak w him about it sometime. Would be good fo

speak w him re global heal also

On Jun 3, 2011, at 9:59 PM, "Arias, [leana (CDC/OD)" <iaad(@cde.gov> wrote:

FYL I wasn't aware,

HHS
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From: Arias, lleana (CDC/OD)

Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 2:11 PM

To: Viltar, Carmen S. (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Fw: Meeting - Andrew Young/June 6th

Wont be there monday. Can you add to your list?

From: Frieden, Thomas (Tom} (CDC/OD}
Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 01:08 PM

To; Arias, lleana (CDC/OD)

Cc: Villar, Carmen S. (CDC/OD/CCS)

Subject: Re: Meeting - Andrew Young/June 6th

Od

On Jun 5, 2011, at 11:48 AM, "Arias, Heana (CDC/OD)" <jaad{@cdc.gov> wrote:

Satcher may be able to broker a meeting. Good to have an agenda though.

From: Frieden, Thomas (Tom} (CDC/OD)

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 10:12 PM

To: Arias, lleana (CDC/OD)

Cc: Viliar, Carmen S. (CDC/OD/OCS)

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

it sometime. Would be good to speak w him re global heal also

On Jun 3, 2011, at 9:59 PM, "Anias, lleana (CDC/OD)" <igad(@cdc.gov> wrote:

£Y1. Fwasn't aware.

HHS
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Dean, Contessa J. {CDC/OD/OCS)

From: Arias, lleana (CDC/OD)
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 12:58 PM
To: Villar, Carmen 5. (CDC/OD/CCS)
Subject: FW: Fluoride Summary

Hm..were you working on a meeting?

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

From: Arias, Ileana (CDC/QOD)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 12:00 PM
To: Frieden, Thomas (Tom) (CDC/OD)
Subject: FW: Fluoride Summary

You mentioned fluoridation twice in the SBC ¥Ps and fluoridation has been an issue of interest at HHS so thought you
might be interested in this.

From: lkeda, Robin (CDC/ONDIEH/OD)
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 9:27 AM
To: Arias, lleana (CDC/QD)

{c: Bonzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/OD)
Subject: FW: Fluoride Summary

Another agenda item for today’s meeting.

Robin M. fkeda, MO, MPH

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

To: Tkeda, Robin (CDC/ONDIEH/OD)

Cc: Bonzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/OD); Bailey, William (COC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Subject: Fluoride Summary

Hi Robin,
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As | mentioned on Friday, HHS is very concerned about the Community Fluoride situation here in Atlanta getting out of
hand and escalating into similar situations across the country. The coniroversy around fluoride has been pretty constant
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

The situation in Atlanta is that several strong civit rights leaders have joined the debate about apparent systemic health
effects of fiuoride, especially effects on the kidney and a concern that these negative systemic effects disproportionately
affect African Americans. As this issue has gained attention, other groups, e.g., the Fluoride Action Network and the NYS
Coalition Opposing Fluoride, have requested information (e.g., a FOIA request from the latter group regarding CDC
information on the Atianta situation). There is also concern about CDC's recommendation {o use nonfluoridated water
when mixing infant formula and the burden this places on poor families in particular.

CDC is developing a short- and loner-term communication sirategy for this situation, identifying press opportunities and
developing/revising/updating fact sheets and FAQ, to be released as apportunities are identified. This should be ready for
discussion with HHS on July 11. We are also working closely with the American Dental Association, the Nationat Dental
Assaciation and Pew Dental Project to join in and add to their efforts. We would also like to bring in other groups
inciuding the American Academy of Pediatrics.

We do recognize the need to develop communication materials that more directly recognize and respond to community
concerns about claimed systemic effects, and that put into context the 2006 National Research Council report on adverse
health effects associated with exposure to community water fluaride levels above the EPA maximum contaminant level of
4.0 mg/l. These ievels occur in areas with naturally fluoridated water. Mitigating these effects (mainiy fluorosis) requires
removing fiuoride from water. incidence of mild fluorosis have increased over time and African Ameticans are
disproportionately affected. The current hypothesis is this is due to the ready availability of fluaride in a number of
products (e.g., soda botled in areas with fluoridated water), especially fiuoridated toothpaste, which children tend to
swallow and which we ail tend to use toc much of (e.g., should be a pea-sized dose of toothpaste an the brush, not the
long ribbon featured in piciures and ads).

Later this summer, CDC, in conjunction with EPA, will issue revised recommendations for community water fiuoridation.
The current recommendation ranges from 0.7 to 1.2 mg/l, depending on climate. The new recommendation will be 0.7 mg
across the board. This is based, in part, on a reassessment of the original assumptions related to the amount of water
consumed based on average temperature. The reassessment suggestions that water consumption is pretty much the
same across the country.

In addition, we are exploring the possibility of a statement by the Surgeon General on community water fluaridation, its
importance in reducing oral health disparities, and the relative safety of community water fluoridation for all populations.
As a longer-term sirategy, we are considering a Surgeon General Call to Action to Reduce Oral Health Disparities.

Finally, other communications can focus on the progress we have made in oral heaith and reducing oral health disparities
as a result of community water fluoridation. In the past, partners have not wanted {o trumpet these achievements, feeling
that any mention of fluoride ignites antifluoride groups and it is best simply to not bring up the topic.

If we do launch a public communication strategy, we will need to he strategic, stalwart and determined and sustain the
program through to completion, otherwise we do risk stimuiating maore opposition. Let us know if you need additional
information.

Thanks,

Ursula

Ursula E. Bauer, PhD, MPH
Director, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion
Centers for Disease Control and Pravention

ubauer@cdc.gov
770-488-5401
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From: _ Arias, lleana (CDC/OD)

Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 2:11 PM

To: Villar, Carmen S. (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Fw: Meeting - Andrew Young/June 6th

Wont be there monday. Can you add to your list?

From: Frieden, Thomas (Tom) {CDC/OD)

Sent: Sunday, June 05, 2011 01:08 PM

To: Arias, Ileana (CDC/OD)

Cc: Villar, Carmen S. {CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Re: Meeting - Andrew Young/June 6th

Od

On Jun 35, 2011, at 11:48 AM, "Arias, Ileana (CDC/OD)" <jaad(@cde.gov> wrote:

Satcher may be able to broker a meeting. Good to have an agenda though.

From: Frieden, Thamas {Tom) (CDC/QD)
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 10:12 PM

To: Arias, Ileana (CDC/OD)

Cc: Villar, Carmen S. (CDC/OD/OCS)

Subject: Re: Meeting - Andrew Young/June 6th

Nor L.
He was my graduation speaker ... Very good ...and I met him a few years ago in a mtg w

Ted Turner and told he what he had said....not a strong link but enough for me fo speak w
him about it sometime. Would be good to speak w him re global heal also

On Jun 3, 2011, at 9:59 PM, "Arias, lleana (CDC/OD)" <iaad@cde.gov> wrote:

FYL ) wasn't aware.

HHS

file://D:\Fw Meeting - Andrew Younglfune 6th.-htm 1/23/2012
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From: Arias, lieana (CDC/OD)
Sent: Tuesday, luly 05, 2011 12:59 PM
To: Villar, Carmen S. (CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: FW: Fluoride Summary

Hm...were you working on a meeting?

From: Frieden, Thomas (Tom) {(CDC/0OD)
Sent; Tuesday, July 05, 2011 12:34 PM
To: Arias, Ileana (CDC/OD)

Cc: Villar, Carmen S. (CDC/OD/QCS)
Subject: RE: Fuoride Summary

At some point | was going to try to meet with some of the AA leaders who had raised this.

From: Arias, Ileana (CDC/OD)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 12:00 PM
To: Frieden, Thomas {Tom) (CDC/OD)
Subject: FW: Fluoride Summary
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You mentionad fluoridation twice in the SBC TPs and fluaridation has been an issue of interest at HHS so

thought you might be interestad in this.

From: Ikeda, Robin (CDC/ONDIEH/OD)
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 9:27 AM
Ta: Arias, lieana (CDC/GD)

Cc: Bonzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/QD)
Subject: FW: Fluoride Summary

Another agenda item for today’s mesting.

Robin M. lkeda, MO, MPH

CAPT, USPHS

Deputy Director, Noncommunicable Disease, Injury, and Eavironmental Health
Centers for Diseasa Control and Prevention

4770 Buford Highway, MS F-39

Aflanta, G4 30341

{770) 488-0608

From: Bauer, Ursula (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)
Sent: Monday, July 04, 2011 8:35 AM
To: Ikeda, Rebin (CDC/ONDIEH/QD)

Cc: Bonzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/QOD); Bailey, William (CDC/ONDIEH/NCCDPHP)

Subject: Fluoride Summary
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Hi Robin,

As | mentioned on Friday, HHS is very concerned about the Community Fluoride situation here in Atlanta
getting out of hand and escalating into similar situations across the country., The controversy around
fiuoride has been pretty constant aver the past several decades, flaring up and calming down over the
years. HHS (Dora Hughes) feels CDC is not being proactive in addressing the issue promptly as we have
flare ups. There are mixed views how proactive to be and whether jumping into the fray adds fuel to the
fire or quiets things down. We are working with Nadine Gracia in the ASH and Garth Graham in OMH.

The situation in Atlanta is that several strong civil rights leaders have joined the debate about apparent
systemic health effects of fluoride, especially effects on the kidney and a concern that these negative
systemic effects disproportionatety affect African Americans. As this issue has gained atiention, other
groups, e.g., the Fluoride Action Network and the NYS Coalition Opposing Fiuoride, have requested
information (e.g., a FOIA reguest from the fatter group regarding CDG information an the Atlanta
situation}. There is also concern about CDC's recommendation to use nonfluoridated water when mixing
infant formula and the burden this places on poor families in particular.

CDC is developing a short- and loner-term communication strategy for this situation, identifying press
apportunities and developingfrevising/updating fact sheets and FAQ, to be released as opportunities are
identified. This should be ready for discussion with HHS on July 11. We are also working closely with the
American Dental Association, the National Dental Association and Pew Dental Project to join in and add
to their efforts. We would also like to bring in other groups including the American Academy of Pediatrics.

We do recognize the need to deveiop communication materials that more directly recognize and respond
to community concerns about claimed systemic effects, and that put into context the 2006 National
Research Council report on adverse health effects assaciated with exposure to cammunity water fluoride
ievels above the EPA maximum contaminant level of 4.0 mg/l. These levels occur in areas with naturally
fluoridated water. Mitigating these effects (mainly fluorosis) requires removing fluoride from water,
Incidence of mild fluorosis have increased over time and African Americans are disproportionately
affected. The current hypothesis is this is due to the ready availability of fluoride in a number of producis
(e.g., soda bottled in areas with fluoridated water}, especially fluoridated toothpaste, which children tend
to swailow and which we all tend to use too much of {e.g., should be a pea-sized dose of tocthpaste on
the brush, not the long ribbon featured in pictures and ads).

Later this summer, CDC, in conjunction with EPA, will issue revised recommendations for community
water fluoridation. The current recommendation ranges from 0.7 to 1.2 mg/l, depending on climate. The
new recommendation will be G.7 mg across the board. This is based, in part, on & reassessment of the
original assumptions related to the amount of water consumed based on average temperature. The
reassessment suggestions that water consumption is pretty much the same across the country.

In addition, we are exploring the possibility of a statement by the Surgeon General on community water
fluoridation, its importance in reducing oral heaith disparities, and the refative safety of community water
fiuoridation for alt populations. As a longer-term strategy, we are considering a Surgeon General Call to
Action to Reduce Oral Health Disparities.

Finally, other communications can focus on the progress we have made in oral health and reducing oral
health disparities as a result of community water fluoridation. in the past, partners have not wanted to
trumpet these achievements, feeling that any mention of fiuoride ignites antifluoride groups and it is best
simply to not bring up the topic.

If we do launch a public communication strategy, we will need to be strategic, stalwart and determined
and sustain the program through to completion, otherwise we do risk stimulating more opposition. Let us
know if you need additional information.

Thanks,

Ursula
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Ursula E. Bauer, PhD, MPH
Birectar, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

ubauer@cdc.gov
770-488-5401
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From: Arias, lleana (CDC/OD)
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 3:06 PM
To: Villar, Carmen S. {CDC/OD/OCS)
Subject: Fw: Fluoride Meeting
Attachments: ADA Proposal on Fluoride.docx; NDA Plan of Action June 20th Meeting (2).doc
FYI.

From: Bonzo, Sandra E. {CDC/ONDIEH/OD)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 02:02 PM

To: Arias, Ileana (CDC/OD); Ikeda, Robin (CDC/ONDIEH/OD)
Subject: FW: Fluoride Meeting

I checked the portal and this meeting is not currently in, Sent & note to Chronic and asked them to enter it

From; Sinks, Tom (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2011 8:25 AM

To: Bonzo, Sandra E. (CDC/ONDIEH/OD); Chaney, Sascha (ATSDR/0OA/QOD); Portier, Christopher
(CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)

Cc: Sinks, Tom (CDC/ONDIEH/NCEH)

Subject: FW: Fluoride Meeting

FYI - Sandy you may want to share this with Robin and lleana. | assume that Chronic is including updates on
this issue in their submissions to the forecast portal.

HHS

file://D:\Fw Fluoride Meeting.htim 1/23/2012
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